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TSR R 9o &1 AUR BRal ® SHd foy NIk Bl
Ffed Td favR <9 @ PIRE BRI, & 96 §Hd BN
Z-HEA $ HEgH I Sigl dd §¥d BT qRERdT & A
AT BRI

&g

(®) < IR ST I Adl 9 S| Sel & oy
o/ Fedl A W fA¥N 9o & Wi U fAfdEied AR
TR & WY H SHRAT 3R 39 Wed H ORISR R
TR A1 HEG wY H GIa wU I TSEEd g9,
¥eRU ugfa vd onfuifRed &1 fasra &Rl

(@) WHR AR ol S &= & AeHl & Whu AR Sd
Mur AT, WSR Sl |al AT 9 B e & Huert
& fIU AIST 99T 3NN SIAISTa BRAT qUn s-erE
DI ABHT I

(1) SWRIT A F FRA-AA UZH WSHE $ SIoTHIRIAA
fama & g -®(A4/3-gidewa  yicarfega &A1l

(@) omg TS Yol W RaH o™ R Fe and W 15%
AT U@ HIA & foIy QUG &1 HRAT

(¥) wresl, fiRUel ik emg @R ufisEl & @Ra &R
T HaER dHR URE @1 Agfe gfil=a &

(@) TH dem, ufddg SR ARG Friee &1 fHRT &R
AR HTH TG

(®) Swda el 1 Wi & fou dgad Sem @ Hred
IRAT B g YA STH A, ATGIRed, TSGR,
fam @ axgell § qow dOow & a3 ¥ fafre M=
TS qr fhar SE Rl

gt gd & I Vision & Mission

VISION

To emerge as a dominant B2B player in the area of trading with
particular emphasis on Steel Industry.

MISSION

MSTC will endeavour to organize and expand a market for the
various commodities handled by it making the transactions as
transparent as possible through extensive use of e-commerce.

OBJECTIVES

a) To emerge as a diversified trading house with particular
emphasis on bulk raw materials for steel industry sourced
both indigenously and internationally and towards this end
gradually build up tie-ups with international trading houses,
develop warehousing system and logistics.

b) To plan and organise disposal of scrap and secondary arisings,
unserviceable stores, etc. of organisations, both in the public
sector and private sector and to popularise e-auction.

¢) To promote e-commerce/e-transactions in above areas and
also in transactional sale of prime products.

d) To undertake these activities so as to ensure an optimum return
on capital employed and to attain a return of 15% on the net
worth.

e) To ensure customers' satisfaction by providing prompt and
efficient dealing with customers, principals and other business
associates.

f) To develop and maintain a competent, dedicated and motivated
workforce.

g) To achieve the aforesaid objectives, promote joint ventures
with selected domain experts in the area of mining, logistics,
warchousing, value addition to the merchandise etc.
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a1t TS it 31 He-| A &5 &1 Sushd B | I8 dege-dl Bl B 1 U8 ST HATerd, IR WRBR & TR
gl

TGS fAfTS &1 e 1964 # Rl o7 | U BICH-I ¢S HUl ST U dgscure ofeT du § 9aa gt 8 | I8 AR
SENT $ ST U Haford &3 & I iR WY ded Al Bl AR HRA b wU A g BT |l #R e 2 |
TATACIT BT UG BRI SR § 2 | SHET 37191 &1 Sriierd Siaarl, fQeell, 998 iR 498 o B omar srafery SR,
geral Ud faemaa\ & ®1 a1 fhes drafad Bl ok qiure & 2|

TATHERT 3fToT FARER <19 S aTell U+l § | 39+ TS & foIy o 31frd fopam & | aier, &) iR oW & A1edd & 399 <91 &
oG H 37U AT f&ar 81 2010-11 9 HUA &1 RPTS PRYd o9 3.149.40 RIS 8 3R $H@! 3RIEQ M 5.503.00
RIS B

TATHERA WhY & YATEHUl H GEAIN HRal § Al SR ded Wa b wd H AElfie Sud B 96l 399 and
Gd w9 B WA gl WHis dEE @ dRen B SR oifom wu W udeRur @ e g 2| oFR Sieifie wus @
gIegsu 9 fear S a1 Sfeds ardeRen # ga e e iRy @1 ugfid e SR AMd Sfied W ufge v
TSI gd 2010-11 # %. 2568 W &I ©HU YATAHU & foU THUES OIS W g-oifawd & WegH ¥ YRd &
faf= fewdl & urEdl B d@r T Bl

THUHERT TRl & S & Ul ufag 8 iR e |miiTe qiiics & frafs siik wqfa Jareil & q1egd A e a)E A
[erH A B o BT SFAT FRA B

PRURE a4 & feen-Fcel & JgaR HuaeRi & U aRs ydudl o1 uiiag R dem 9 ¢ 3R BIdl, aR Riféa vd

UWTIHRT 316 BHANRAT BT 1 HUT & fafier srateral 4 &1

TACIERT 85T | MSTC TODAY

MSTC today is a category I, miniratna Public Sector Schedule B Company under the administrative control of Ministry of Steel,
Govt. of India.

Incorporated in 1964, MSTC Ltd., a small trading company has grown into a large multiproduct diversified trading company
serving the Indian industry by being a prime catalyst in sourcing of imported/domestic raw materials for the steel and allied sector.

Headquartered at Kolkata, MSTC today is having regional office at Kolkata, Delhi, Chennai and Mumbai with branch oftices at
Bangalore, Vadodara, and Visakhapatnam. Two field offices are located at Trichy and Bhopal.

MSTC today is a continuous profit making company creating wealth for the nation by a large contribution with its dividend, Taxes
and profit. Company ended up the year 2010-11 with all time record profit before tax of Rs. 149.40 Crore and has created a reserve
of Rs. 503.00 Crore.

MSTC facilitates in recycling of scrap for industrial use of raw materials and thereby reduces input cost, conserves natural resources
and ultimately protects the environment. If industrial waste is not recycled, the toxins will mix with the atmosphere and cause
damage to the environment and affecting human life adversely. In 2010-11, scrap worth Rs. 2568 crore was sold for recycling on
MSTC’s e-portal through e-auction for various customers spread all across India.

MSTC is committed to the upliftment of poor and improving the quality of life of “differently abled persons” by various CSR
initiatives and appropriate services.

MSTC has a committed and competent team of senior management as per Corporate Governance guidelines and a small but

qualified and effective team of 316 employees located at different offices of the company.

TATESA/MSTC
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# 9 dUN F MWRIRSDT @) 46 4 aiffe FERU wW F HagT e
BU T B WoHd fARTS HEgd @R @ El FANRM H SUN U S
3R YRR gie @redl gl 98 g%l d¥ § Sfd I8 HUHl Ul Fadiid
Rere @1 drs < 2l

2009-10 &1 FHI TATECI & oIy @i 9§ dER o &1 99 o1 3R
2010-11 394 1 SHIM B 9 oAl s g AMRIT 4 SR G G
PA d€ PR A SR B Aaryararell I ufdgiaar exd gu sEe ous
qa &3 4 s Rufd woigd 99N @l aiffi=a ol @1 srerwnd
P B IolE A I§ 99 gonl ol |9a saferg Al gom on b wHTHSRN
M A 9 Bad U Fawe Ated @l @Hlen iR IR @), afew
3 ffeudlt SR WEd! @ Sevd @I YW aRA & forg @aRd usd @l
T U AER H T GEEN A9ed, WS, 9, edl, $iN-Sde
TqAT Aa-HT S B wMAA

B gAIfodl iR HeR ufugfgarel &1 9T #=d U W 39 a6 ®
14101 RIS b1 Faad Ha1l I8 fUed a¥ § ame 1% ffts ol o
FHAIRAT @ frer, YR WReR, @aaiiie weaffEl & gHeld qen
ARRERGT H1 AR 90 RE B WHR FRal gl g9 g 9 s
99 @ AT H JEAR [AAI AT GUA b flY WG B GHT SR
U [ fRAUIRD! P VIR I PR Dl

Dear Members,

I feel truly privileged to address the shareholders at 46th Annual General
Meeting of the company. First of all | would like to share my joy and happiness
on yet another year of record breaking performance of the company.

While 2009-10 was the year of recovery for MSTC, the year 2010-11 was the
year of consolidation. Despite a few big customers stopping business with us
and competition from small service providers, we have strengthened our
position in our core area of activities. This was possible with adoption of
innovative strategies, reviewing and monitoring of business models and prompt
response by MSTC team to meet the requirements of our principals / customers.
We have entered into business in new commodities like manganese, tea, coal,
agri-products, human hair, etc.

Despite challenges and stiff competition, we ended up the year with a volume
of business of ¥ 14,101 crore, which is around 11% more than the last year.
I acknowledge the commitment of the employees, support of the Government,
business associates and trust of the shareholders reposed on the management
of the company. This enabled the company to perform better than the last year
and deliver the expected performance for the benefit of all stake holders.

6
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9 AP HUN F e FRwd B 3 W A9 wWdd Hewd
gl ¥ g ofemae Ren-Fdel & ogeaR 31 s wsd
P o e 9fify Fafa doe eedl @ ek kg o
4 don &R W ARE <@ Bl

IRT WRHR & g ifemes fRen-fdel & srgure &
AA-A1Y STE-S19 MAIHAT BIel & B! SN e @l
JER T P SMEATT bRl gl SMAB HU=l 3O ATHISTS
TRcg & Uiy ufdeg 81 39 Hu 5 29 ¢ A fewdi |
wefie e, waRen-{gReN, W Wid vd aewdl, (gl & fo
TIATRIG-UREUT & & § S B gRIASTAN THR B
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AMUBH HYN T TH IY B 149 HRI$ B Y Y oM e
2l g8 fwal ad ¥ 10% 3% Bl 3MUF 99 & 503 HRIS
F vh wgg IR Y 21 gz de-e-ae aifvfa @mw @
g &l 3P v O 9faw # fe™ @ gfe d§ w@d g
AR s eawfie & @x w9 2rml

USRSl % A HRT W s BRI § S7UY Uedl & forg
ThY AR GGl & YATAHU H HEAN FREB A 3o HRATl
P! gols W WHfad AAEHl B ERe qo G IEl b
fafeeiror & SIS @) @ud @1 $9 A H AT Heaayul
AP FET PR Bl B THUECIEREl @ 39 91 @ 6
g f& wRa § I8 BRI IR el ' SIhell HU ¥l THUECRA
gfaad ¥ 2568 HUT TF FHT WU IAT HIA 2|

A whU UHHUI I H 4" @l fAaw ¢ o use oy
P B IR Ifda: IRRYRP! & U Hug oo wRA & forw
AARERBT & HIT $ {39 B qrgeghpdr il

F ameaed g f& 59 dU & fo gawie S Sceed
2l Y e aF wEed $iY-Sarg, 99 Iare, fowufy
AR & AMa w9 & R @ Ry - gal " fAgd ®
AR sfely ovue Bl B W Wdlta |AOTed 3 UE ey
e 2 f5 oieed ® IIYd oRA IR @ fAge A1 wad
TAUECER & AIEgH W 99l gl 9 eruw figudti @l Sl
TETS & P WA I F oY UM THWH B Rl
P fFRR S8R 91 | &l

T WeRN! eg W WY 39 91 R WeHd &M fb &R due
4 o &7 A & s”R A oM €1 89 2008 H Iyl
@ R gas ofR usRi <= @1 e e

TAfF AR 7 Igrd @1 RS A off, WY 3ET TAR
T H1 I TH YA T fBAT Bl A | 9Rd SR
gas # Igel & forU @I BRAETT IR9 IR gH Bl e
S ® fo =ma 8 ek 'Y gerar fyr ' fief
g 2010-11 &1 qiffe RN mud o Bl 398 HuN &
TaaE F A9y # fOwR | garanr w2 Awedd: § ogae
gfte oAl § SR amwavd wRal § fF I8 Ul AaRgRe®l
¥ fow ema v ¥ Rv, 9w § wawm B seM $ I,
fapd eX @1 TN @ b U IR e @ A % forg
W YI™ B

¥ ARG AR & A, G e SusHl, weequl e
AR RayRal & v 8 W WA HA $ oy gean R
AT a9 & foy S g=EE Td@ g

a¥Edl vd duraell & fon gl guemE
Srafegl M
T & Bt
37T UG HIET ATE
464t aifie Aren=or |
20 Rra=r, 2011

Your company is now having eight directors with three independent
directors as per requirements of Corporate Governance Guidelines.
The Audit Committee of the Board meets regularly and is vigilant
on the financial transactions and statements.

Apart from complying with the Government’s Corporate
Governance Guidelines, your company is also adopting better
governance practices wherever it is felt desirable. Your company
is also committed to social responsibility and various social
upliftment projects have been taken up throughout the country in
the area of primary education and health care, drinking water and
sanitation, vocational training for the poor etc.

Your company closed the year with a Profit Before Tax of 3149
crore which is around 10 %. more than the last year. You have
with you a healthy reserves of ¥ 503 crore, created out of profits
carned from year to year. This will enable the company to take up
additional business activities with an eye on growth in years to
come.

One of the core areas of MSTC has been to facilitate recycling
for creation of wealth for its customers from scrap and waste.
MSTC therefore plays a major role in conserving natural resources
and economising in consumption of energy in manufacture of
prime products. We in MSTC are very proud of the fact that we
are the only company engaged in this activity in India. MSTC
sells reusable scrap to the extent of I 2568 crore p.a.

We have also taken initiatives for long term investment in scrap
processing plant and would be required to invest shareholders’
fund for ultimate wealth creation for the sharcholders.

I am confident of the encouraging business prospects for the
company. New areas of business like trading in agricultural
products, forest products, human hair from Tirupati Temple are
being ventured into which are of immense volume and therefore
lucrative. Recently, Hon’ble Supreme Court has ordered that huge
quantity of iron ore raised in Karnataka to be sold through MSTC
only. We are also gearing up our e-commerce infrastructure
continuously to deliver desirable services to our principals.

Dear Members, you would agree with me that every organization
has some area of concern. We have made jewelry export in the
year 2008 to Dubai and neighboring countries. Though the credit
was guaranteed by ECGC, ECGC have not settled our claim. We
have already taken legal steps both in India and Dubai for recovery
and have trust in the judiciaries of both the countries. We hope
that the equity will prevail and we will be able to recover the
outstanding dues.

The Report of the Board for the year 2010-11 is already with you
having details of the performance of the company. To conclude,
I reaffirm and assure all of you that all efforts are being made and
shall be made in future to enhance business, maintain growth curve
and follow practices for ultimate creation of wealth for the
stakeholders of the company.

I am also thankful to the Government, sister PSUs, our valued
customers and stakeholders for reposing faith in us and giving

their continuous support.

S. K. Tripathi

Chairman and Managing Director

46th Annual General Meeting
20th September, 2011

Best wishes of Puja and Deepawali.

Jai Hind!
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& FAFTIR 2010-2011 &7 foraxor = fear < v81 § -

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Shareholders
MSTC Limited.

Directors are pleased to present the 46th Annual Report on the
business and operation of the Company together with audited
accounts and auditors report for the year ended 31st March 2011.

A) AGENCY BUSINESS
This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at Rs.

8167.75 Cr., against Rs. 6353.57 Cr. in 2009-10. Break-up
for the year 2010-11 vis-a-vis 2009-10 is as follows:

MR &5 AT B 7T (5. BIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
¥hY 3R TS @t e 2568.08 2015.83 Sale of Scrap & Manganese  2568.08 2015.83
CRCECIREEH] 5565.48 4084.00 Sale of Coal 5565.48 4084.00
B (P) 8133.56 6099.83 Total (A) 8133.56 6099.83
W) 3-MRRAT B) e-PROCUREMENT
TN & IGETT B 71T (. YIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
ERIERINE 34.19 253.74 e-Procurement 34.19 253.74
P (H+3) 8167.75 6353.57 Total (A+B) 8167.75 6353.57
) AR C) TRADING

TR Y9 §RT {6 70 =g &t oo 7 . 5933.02
e 2| foe g8 2009-2010 § %. 6384.87 He off |
2009-2010 & FHATIR 2010-2011 &7 fqavor = fe=m <
/T -

The performance of Trading Division shows a total volume
of business of Rs.5933.02 Cr., against Rs.6384.87 Cr. in
2009-10. Break-up for the year 2010-11 vis-a-vis 2009-10 is
as follows:

IR &5 T ®l HIFT (%, BS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
ECNH Procurement of:
JraTford At 2580.77 3783.92 Imported materials 2580.77 3783.92
e AR 3352.25 2395.87 Indigenous materials 3352.25 2395.87
frata 0.00 205.08 Export 0.00 205.08
P () 5933.02 6384.87 Total (C) 5933.02 6384.87
TERINT (P+35+7) 14100.77 12738.44 Grand Total (A+B+C) 14100.77 12738.44
m&aR Y3 S8 ] @ &8
§Ed8 882 2=8 8¢ & Axx
20000 —
o uiw al & 18000 Volume of Business
YR B AT 16000 Last Five Years

14000

12000 (v w0 )

10000 (Rs. in Crores)

8000

B Trading

6000 L

4000 [0 Agency

2000 I O Total

2006-07 2007-08

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
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HRIR 9 2. 99.16 BRI & | fUwel a¥ 2.86.10 #XIs o, I8
fusel @ A= 2009-2010 BT o= H 16% 3Afer® ¢ |

99 2010-2011 & o1 Suft &1 foxfig uRomy = fear < <@r

FINANCIAL

T & @

NN MISTC

Profit after tax stands at Rs. 99.16 Crore as against Rs. 86.10
Crore last year, which is 16% more than last year. i.e. 2009-10.

Financial results of the company for the year 2010-11 are given

- below: -
(&. 000 %) (Rs. in "000)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11  2009-10
TR B AT 141007683 127384408 Volume of Business 141007683 127384408
P} G A 1494043 1359942 Profit before tax 1494043 1359942
PR 502401 498980 Tax 502401 498980
PR gLA A4 991642 860962 Profit after tax 991642 860962
et goit (gfaaeh) 22000 22000 Paid up capital (Equity) 22000 22000
SINGEREIL] 5030049 4062575 Reserves 5030049 4062575
T (%) 100 783 Dividend (%) 100 783
ufer AR 3T L8078 891.35 Earning per share 450.75 391.35
(3l ge @.10/) (Face value Rs.10/-)
ST9TST DIVIDEND

31 914, 2011 &1 991 a9 & oy e dsa 7 100% &1

AT B RIBIRET # ¥ | S arfie AreRoT

B UR UIRURSBT H1 vl w1 I fBAT SIY|

IRféra fAfer

¥ 2010-11 H 5. 96.75 HRIS &I
A W A eTRfE ffY § iR
fopam v 2, aRvme Ty 31.03.2011
BT B BT AT AR Y $.503
IS B T8 fama a¥ & 24% e
gl

THUHSRAT T WIS BRIG

¥ F IR TIUHSRT 7 I ST
# 3o i A g9 b forg g
FSRITAES 28 BN, T3 feoel 3R
R A, @ 7 e fon)
TGS 7 GRIERT 9l Pog] H I

ST YRR 97T TT o | FHI-HHY TR THUHCRA Aqarid
THER-U U9 uf3eret # gifsT deRya e g1 iR

BUITY STd & 3R 59 Wheles) &1 faalRd

2006-07 2007-08

do H Bl

198.00 268.45 340.17  406.25 503.00

(& PRI f{) (Rs. in Crores)

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
farrg o oot § SRfEa

Reserves in last five years

fpu S g1 to the stakeholders.
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The directors have recommended a dividend of 100% for the year
ended 31st March, 2011. Dividend shall be paid to the shareholders
once it is declared in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

RESERVES

During the year 2010-11 Rs. 96.75
crore have been transferred from
profit to general reserves which stood
at Rs. 503 cr as on 31st March 2011.
There has been 24% increase in

general reserves.

PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES

During the year, MSTC participated
at India International Trade Fair held
at Delhi and Shivratri Mela, Mandi,
to create brand image among the
business communities. MSTC also
participated at Dushera Mela, where
Steel Pavilion was organized by
Ministry of Steel. Time to time,

MSTC released advertisements as branding exercise in the business

news papers and maganizes. Brochures are printed and distributed
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Rreew gy

THTHSRA @1 G dHd! (3Msel) gt @R | TdaH 2|
TATASR]T eI &1 FAReRar & oy ForT € 3R 3-3id urica
AT SRR § URYYT & | BITbI s § g3 q9l 9 e
¥ fog 4a8 4 ve fesrer Read wge 71

THTASIR I R & uf v
g | 3T JRem U PR &b g
BRRATE, IMSUITH, TAUASISITH
IS BT TITTAT HIb GRel H DI
GRS EIRCIR

THUHERT Wl THERIHT §RT ST
27001-2005 G: yATOTT B wan
g1 SIe™ W Bl 8 Td HRIGATT
@ AR $37 & forg ve
AR T @1 A Bl TS| B
Al T8 ¥ 39S AN DI gUIad T8l
far 5 | B

THUASTR &1 g-wiad faumT +ff
JIMSUHT 9001:2008 I[UTGIT YHTIOTT

HEAE ST Tl ¢ AT GHIET doh

Review meeting with Hon’ble Minister of Steel in progress.

SYSTEMS DIVISION

MSTC’s IT Department is fully equipped with the latest state of
the art technology.

MSTC is concerned on the issue of business continuity and as
such, the e-commerce portal is equipped with adequate
infrastructure. It has a Disaster Recovery Site at Mumbai to tackle
any problem at the data centre at
Kolkata.

MSTC is also concerned on
information security issues and has
left no stone unturned to achieve
maximum security by installing of
Firewall, IPS, MMDOS, ectc.

MSTC has also been re-certified by
STQC for ISO 27001:2005. A DB
Monitoring tool has been installed to
check each and every activity on the
database, the log of which cannot be
manipulated by any means.

MSTC e-commerce division is also
ISO 9001:2008 Quality certified.

2| TETESRY 7 omafdre T o) . e, MSTC also ensures security through
FHSRT e o TegE 9 R - =..{J periodical penetration and
GRIfRT fora 21 vulnerability testing.

. HUMAN RESOURCE
HHE G e (TaRS}) DEVELOPMENT (HRD)
g9 2010-11 # UM & AUR BT The performance of the Company in
e errmt € vd ude favmT & 2010-11 has continued its upward

B WR & pH=Ral grRT fey 7y
WRTET ATeT™ BT gRomH B |

HHAIRAT gRT fBy 1Y IEE
PIA STP I BT IETERT IIY
T ¥ afcd &g B e (ST
3E ST W g HRe 7|

AMg AaTeE e st ufderor v

frem 4 & THg 9 iR &R AiTef e TNl TR R FRAER
R iR fem o gHTaa wrar 8| TATacil &1 A d™mes
g fawrT aafey &1 e FiTaa safy § dwfea Rer grr v
IR AT € % 9 Soa &R & &1 &I 310+ 81T H of A |

HHARA & Ty STvw vd snavgdar & fageryor & snar
o URRe far ST B 1 9¥ 6 SRM BHARAl B W R
Td raR@ ufdetor wriwHl, WMftedl, wrdwmensi enfe #
AT @r eml af 2010-11 & fog w7 o g oy faffaw
w9 ¥y fdar e

¥ 2010-11 & forg aiffe uf¥reor aren frorfea @t 7 oft |
DI YU &7 9 Ry 7T E | ST uldieror eriea o vy or- fagw
AR, difiRead, 2, foma s-gfee, s7yex, qedd

RiaRe) anfe |

ST Afd TAUEERT 6 HUHS! Ud oy aRkss SrfdrerRat
3! few < gul
Secretary (Steel) giving directions to CMD, MSTC & other
senior officers at MSTC.

10

trend sustaining the growth exhibited
all through the past years. For this
commendable contribution was made
by our employees at every level and
department.

The contribution made by the
employees not only exemplifies their
efforts but also establishes the unity
of direction.

Human Resources Development is a combination of Training and
Education that ensures the continual improvement and growth of
both the individual and the organization. MSTC Human Resource
department prepares the individual to undertake a higher level of
work through organized learning over a given period of time which
enables performance improvement.

Employees are trained on the basis of the need analysis and the
departmental objectives. They were nominated for relevant
Institutional and In-house training programmes, Seminars,
workshops, etc during the year. The MOU target for the year 2010-
11 was duly achieved.

The Annual Training Plan for 2010-11 was executed and most of
the programmes were conducted effectively both for executives
and non-executives. Some of the areas / topics of such training
programmes were Foreign Trade, Logistics, DB2, Business
communication, Computers, Network Security, etc.

WU AN/MSTC



& ydg ufiegsii S P HEH B
gyl fear 7, forad
o WA ufderor, fawrfrr gfreror,
3TN AT Ud IRFGTHS Tfdieror
T erTel a9 & AT Ul &7 ITey
FHARGT BT B AT GG &
fore gurdt @1 & uleror srimE
B AT g B

3 €1 39 gy el 4 dgfs-
HHAIRAT P b gRT e wfermrt
U B G T AR B | THTIS A
F1 gdgTa 59 A0 R R 4= I@ar € U9 59 W iR
H AT T B
FHHAGR TN BT BTl

AT e o fafE fommelt faRma:
fgfa oiR weRfd & fog ¥R WaR
& feen-fce &1 e § Ed gy
FASIR ol 919 e sif-
S/ 9 vd fader afamt
31 fFfea ok ur=fa fear s
2| Fyfd vd uefa & dev § &g
faarl &1 A & fog Ry e
g ? | ey ueEfa v aee
(welt & AW ®) Affert g9 Qe
Tt & forg v wfoff o ghfeaa
FAl B

FHARGT BT T TIR fpar sren 7, R wfosy o gaoad
H e Ug YT HR b | ARRK AR B HHAIRAT B PrigGererd]
oM & oIy I 1 & | |afda uferT w Ry e fean
AT A7 | g 2010-11 & SR HU & 07 -Gfa ST vd 01
I SIS SHARET B $7-311Hd Td HRIRTd d1ieH o
i fopa T | SHd sfelrdn, ST i vd Seonfa &
FHARAT & Fedi BT WpIeRT o & ol 7% 4 ge foan s
gl

5 SRRa THTaERT Tai/Tad! gritas Fefie S g
WY F U & FHARGT & ARG Tt & dl @ e & foag
B BRI 8, DI FY AW FAEANT 3R ASTIAT IS PRIS TS |

=

CMD participating in Annual Sports alongwith employees.

WCAS TSy TR EWER BRal gV
i Np. e gwa 9faa oA

CMD signing MOU with Shri P. K. Mishra,
Secretary (Steel), Govt. of India

e W BRIFHA 7 9E o g FHAIRAT & Wiy HgHS!
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Ten Management Trainees were
exposed to induction training for over
a month, constituting classroom
training, departmental training,
industrial visit, and conceptual
training. Next year, the company aims
to plan effectively and conduct more
training programmes to enhance the
core competencies of the employees

of the company.

Employees are an indispensable part
of the resources of the Company.
Enrichment of this unique resource,
by way of development of employees,
lays the foundation of a strong
progressive Company. MSTC management strongly believes in

this principle and its action plans are based on the same.
WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS

Various HR processes of the
Company especially Recruitment and
Promotion are carried out keeping in
view the Government Directives
regarding welfare of the weaker
sections namely, SC/ST/OBC/PWD
Best cfforts were made to comply
with the directives in matters
concerning recruitment and
promotion. Adequate representations

of these sections were ensured in both

the Departmental Promotion
Committees as well as Selection

Committees (in case of recruitment).

Employees are groomed to enable them to take up higher positions
in future in MSTC. In order to improve the efficiency of the
employees belonging to the reserved categories special attention
was paid to their training and development in their respective
fields of function. During the year 2010-11, 7 SC and 1 ST
employees of the Company were sponsored for training
programmes, both In-House and Institutional. Apart from this,
relaxation in standard is given for the purpose of granting
scholarships to the wards of the employees belonging to SC/ST

community.

In addition, all possible cooperation and assistance were provided
to the MSTC SC/ST Employees' Council, which functions primarily
to safeguard the interest of the reserved section of employees of

the Company.

WU AN/MSTC
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foreTe aafeT SIfSfeRM, 1995 T HRTAE / IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 1995
2010-2011 (31.03.2011 @t fRAf & 3rAR) & SR Frerea afa sffrm 1995 & wragy ot Rufy

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 1995
Status of implementation of the Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995 during the year 2010-2011 (As on 31-03-2011)

HHATRA! fererea afamai £ feraa afdadl & % AT dife 4 4§ sfibs HHN B R A
BN = P d= QU+ T+ TS (bTet™ 3 TG 1) 3% ¥ BH Bl fog @t 18 PRars
Al BRYT g
Number of Number of Total % age of In case figure in Action taken to
Employees Disabled Persons BL+HI+LD disabled persons Col.4 is less than  fill up the short fall
(Col. 3 & Col.1) 3% reasons therefore
(@) @ ©)] “4) ) Q)

J4/Group TFTE/HI | TrSl/LD

/A 158 - 3 3 1.89

9/B 63 1 1 2 3.17 *

§/C 78 - 3 3 3.84

/D 17 - - - IRI/NIL
Ppai/Total | 316 1 7 8 2.53

*FqHE 1 H BIE W A8 BT ST BT T vAAS: e f$Hudes/*No recruitment being done in Group B
RYTET: IUeT-ferdT Jferar o gfte, TaeME- 1<y FETad/Legends: BL-Blindness or low vision HI-Hearing Impairment. LD: locomotor disabled

31.03.2011 ! fRAIfT & AR TATHSRA @t F=erfeRy
MANPOWER STATISTICS OF MSTC AS ON 31-03-2011

TR GRS TTOIRS SRS THIRS  FTAR  agon T gfeqar g=lar Ll
HO ERO NRO WRO SRO BLR VizZ BHPL HALD VDORA TOTAL
HRIUTTH/EX 65 12 21 17 14 9 10 1 1 8 158

IR-BRIUTTHR/NEX 66 18 20 15 10 10 10 3 0 6 158

31.03.2011 @I fRIRT & IFAR YR SRVl Saonfa/les T/amiR® wu § fRedry/qagd Sl o Ry
SC/ST/OBC/PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED/EX-SERVICEMEN (STATUS AS ON 31-03-2011)

el T TR (%) T (%) oMRN (%) AR Reros) erd $F(%)
GROUP  TOTAL SC(%) ST(%) OBC(%) PHYSICALLY EX-SERVICEMEN
HANDICAPPED (%)
(%)

/A 158 24 (15.18) 8 (5.06) 22 (13.92) 3(1.89) IRI/NIL

a/B 63 12 (19.04) 3 (4.76) II/NIL 2(3.17) 1(1.58)

[/C 78 21(26.92) 2 (2.56) 13 (16.66) 3(3.84) IRI/NIL

@D 17 8 (47.05) 1(5.88) 1(5.88) IRI/NIL IRI/NIL
$/TOTAL | 316 65 (20.56) 14 (4.43) 36 (11.39) 8 (2.53) 1(0.31)
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31.03.2011 @I you/Afgen @I R/ MALE/FEMALE AS ON 31-03-2011

oY/MALE
HRIUTAR/EX 131
IR-BHRIUTAH/NEX 130
el/TOTAL 261
Rrerra e 5

Rierrai @1 ofiFered & [P o ¥ $Hd! qaven TauaSl
& HRURT JgAEe W B 1§ T 39 UIed W Hig |t 3o
Rrerd g5t &) Fohary/Addl g a1 eRa W™ & 7§ $Rars
P FRIfY BT WY ST o1 FHar 21 U8 S $ T S IR e
R BT SRS HIAT TS 2, I 1B q97 Bl &b 9 Hgex
ERT S fBar S g1

Tt RISl 61 Uee FHTaferd &1 dur RIead wel uierr axal
2| I8 B S/ RIdTad der gRT WY fhar Siar € 3R 39
|q1I-A1 RGN BT gR PR & Y AaeIS H&q SSY A
2| TAUECER & | e vd oReT drateral § frERa et b
fmfor fvar mam 21

Y & IRM FAGI S (R & JFAR g9R A dedrse &
Ut 'R CPGRAMS ($i ol Rrerrd 3k fFRT gomed!
FRT®HRO) & WUd BIA & o0 Uh foId U SR 17 2 |

ARl Rl & GHE $ g, S6T & eR B Sw@d gu
fawriy vam, e vd divae! a@ ugem o § | a9Rite
UPHT & AETRE/AAI=RE Rierad] &1 Faro wififes faum
gR1 furfia vaml @ fa=mr famst & A A fHar i @1 &

01.04.2010 1 31.03.2011 I @\ @ity & foru w1 Rreprrai & Rt

01.04.10 &I 2010-11 §  2010-11 & 01.04.11 &l
&1 Yofigd Froeri FHRT
3 37 38 2

596 AR AT Farea ArTerd & Ao & AR HrRRerd
R ARl & 99 SafeT &t THA™ FRT & oy vE A
off wfea &t 78 21

a1 SrfderR srfafa

TATAC o I SIfeR e 2005 & T84 U MG
H AR TS GIAN goe AR rfaftad 2005 & g@ETi &
IR JATAeAbdie B AT T & | TAUER & ugr braferd §
Arfamsan/diansan & forv aftreiRal @ w1 far mr g1 &5
IR eI Fratery # off Mensen/udiengen s Sevy & forg aemn
T & b SIREISE & d8d UTW STdeHl U Yaeel & § HRdaTs
81 9d | /4 fmret Rl sifF-amsT uwga fvg 1w €1 @ 2010-
11 & SRM P 70 37deT U §U &, Fre gam sfer s,
2005 % ATHY AAMIT fovy 10 T
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AfeA/FEMALE $A/TOTAL
27 158
28 158
55 316

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

Alink in the corporate website of MSTC Ltd. for online registration
of public grievances has been provided. Under this portal, the
complainant can register grievance as well as view the status with
the help of a unique system-generated registration number provided

at the time of lodging of the grievance.

The grievances received are examined by the Central Grievance
Cell at HO and also by the Regional/Branch Grievance Cells and
necessary steps taken for redressal of the grievance. Grievance
Cells have also been constituted in all regions and branch offices
of MSTC.

During the year, in accordance with Ministry’s direction, a link
for CPGRAMS (Centralized Public Grievance Redress and
Monitoring System) is also provided in the homepage of our

corporate website.

Considering the size of the organization, the employees have easy
access to the HODs, Directors and CMD for resolving the employee
grievances. The formal/informal grievances of a collective nature
are being addressed by the Personnel Department in consultation

with HODs occasionally.

Statement of Public Grievances for the period of 01.04.10 to 31.03.11

Grievances Grievances Grievances Grievances

outstanding registered in ~ redressed in outstanding

ason 01.04.10 2010-11 2010-11 ason 01.04.11
3 37 38 2

In line with the Supreme Court judgment, a committee has also
been constituted for prevention of sexual harassment of women

at work place.
RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

MSTC has complied with the provisions of Right to Information
Act 2005 for providing information sought under the RTI Act
2005. MSTC has nominated a CPIO and a PIO in the Head Office
as well as every region/branch has a PIO and an APIO for effectively
processing the RTI applications received at various locations of
the company. All the quarterly reports have been submitted on-
line. During 2010-11 total 70 applications have been received

which have been processed as per the rules of the RTI Act 2005.

WU AN/MSTC



NTSTHTYT

TGS IrSHTT BT & IgEred SRIE | Aghel, s g
& ot 7 v e ik v= ot & urfre Y SufRa o
09.07.10 &I SgaTe FARIE a1 a1 o | o1 e &
SRM, U™ e Ud e R wran wrateral § i
YRR iR wrieenet &7 e fear | s,
fel praTerli| wres SR arggwTyor yferRifarei &1 e fdar
TRAT AT | TR BRI Td e 3R IRy el # fEa) priemaen
BT 3T fBar 17 o7 | ol 18 eIt va woanRa or &t
gfrnfareli & forg gRepa fbg 1Y 21 14.09.10 &1 Ao e
fega w s & & Ry, Fows afvfSas = v fear 21

Aabdl

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

On the occasion of inaugural ceremony of MSTC Rajbhasha
Trimas, CMD, Shri S.K. Tripathy delivered speech and senior
executives were present. The inaugural ceremony was held on
09.7.10. During Rajbhasha Trimas, three Hindi competitions and
workshops were organized in Head office and in regional and
branch offices. Three Hindi competitions were Chitrakatha(for all
India MSTC), Hindi official words and extempore speech. Hindi
workshops were conducted in Head office as well as in regional
and branch offices. Total 18 officers and employees has been
awarded for winning in the Hindi competitions. Director
Commercial, Shri B.B. Singh delivered speech on the occasion of
Hindi Divas held on 14.9.10.

VIGILANCE

|G &5 F SUBHA B P,
IS T TEIdT & TEREIE DY Wi
e SuhHAl & JeT BT | e
TS H Aadbar ¥ Gefee wft fawat
# Iy AAEER & FU H BRI HR
T 3R yemafe wHarera/favr ud
A & frg dudh wear 21w
& = shA/fauT & ggaT o
BRE FRAT B |

o w Ms. Preeti Jha
Pr. Director (GASAB/Audit)

Dear Shri Kaul,

conducted in your organisation.

TATECH 7 MR ¥R W) 3=
afewEr @ AT &1 rERT fhar ¥

HAHAT FIUIT 7 TR BT qHTe
A & fav FRIge & g9 Sum
JUEH TR SR STl | IS F
HTdGT H YRS BT AR ag™
% forg ff SR <ren 7l

QHQﬂé g ? aélﬂ éa www.mestcindia.co.in

officers of IA&AD on the subject.

Shri S.K.Kaul

Regional Manager

Metal Scrap Trading Corporation
Jeevan Vikas Building

30/31-A, Asaf Ali Road

New Delhi

110 002.

o 1o/ Phone : 23509600

D.O. No. 43-Audit(IMT&AR)/209-2011

This is to thank you for an excellent presentation made on
29.03.2011 in the office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, 9

DDU Marg, New Delhi on the manners in which 'e-auctions' are being

The presentation was very informative and educative. It was
clearly indicative of an innovative management culture in the MSTC Ltd.

The presentation has certainly widened the knowledge base of the

Pak Avehos

frm | Fax £ 91-11-23234014

The primary responsibility for the
maintenance of purity, integrity and
efficiency in a PSE vests in the Head
of the PSEs. The CVO acts as special
adviser in all matters pertaining to
Vigilance in the organization and

It 3 el v HereEE e
9, it Tares S w4 et - 110 124
OFFICE OF
COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
9, Deendayal Upadhyay Marg, New Delhi - 110 124

festieR 1 DATE oo
=T e

provides a link between the
administrative Ministry/Department
and the CVC and works in cooperation
with other Divisions/Units of the
Corporation at all levels.

MSTC has been consistently following
Yours sincerely, the policy of zero tolerance on
o corruption.

5. Pieeti Ih ' igi
(Ms. Preeti Tha) The emphasis of the Vigilance

Department has been to put in place
effective preventive measures to fight
against corruption and also to increase
transparency and accountability in the

R 3ifarsd Rrera vd FRE gomedt
¥ foU v |adbar gs @ T 2l
e & urenfiet & SuanT § gig
& URVREwY TTEd! w1 FHAT SN ¥ET 7, Ridd Hovasy
AT b IRl RE IR © | -, 3-Rad sifaer vd
- F A ¥ UREREr vd e & fog uer &= 4
A Wt b1 yAnT srefere fhar o |

99 & SR o wu @ e fear T on ik Sieds &
MR W FIRTHS/aR®E Iural &7 gema & 727 o | &
B WA R AT ¢ o F forg 2R &t fga frm
gfTarall @7 reriianer 1) faRy SR f&am @ ol g9 sifaRed
Thsles?] B UIE AR o & [ TgaeRi & |
THY = JTSTH3N 9001:2000 YHTO YT foham 3R sHP! STl
9001:2008 #H® H e foar T 2l
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functioning of the organization.

P PR A ERIEA-IH|
A token of appreciation from the office of CAG.

A Vigilance page has also been hosted
on MSTC’s website namely
www.mstcindia.co.in for online complaint lodging and monitoring
system.

The increased use of technology in the organization has resulted
in continued customers support resulting in all round improvement
in the business. Through e-auction, e-reverse auction and e-
payment, IT was leveraged in key areas for promoting fairness
and transparency and also for deriving advantage for the company.

During the year, regular inspections were conducted and based on
the feedback, corrective/ preventive measures were suggested.
Special emphasis was also laid on updation of trade related drills/
manuals, streamlining of systems and procedures in line with the
guidelines issued by Central Vigilance Commission. Further, with
a view to providing quality assurance to the stakeholders, the
Vigilance Wing of MSTC has obtained ISO 9001-2000 which
has also been updated to bring it to the ISO 9001:2008 standard.

W AN/MSTC



TSR o gfefife Uae ®r sroemn B | g fauuE fwe & 2.00
RIS 9 SUE] Afaemi iR AferT voikft aar ¥ 50.00 oG
A el & forg warsy 21 Ay & SR bl [@QHRT 7 25 3ragar
I 1 AR, 2010 T AAGAT TG &g F9RI § | Adei+d
AIER | IR 9 & fIv 337 3afy & SR, HHATRAT T
ARG AR ¥ Fahdl SIeadT IR SR fear =7 o |

iz v AeTear ukiers ot feuoft (xftwsh)
SO I 1956 & aRT 619(3)(d) F ITHY FHUA & a1
G W Aee F fewelt B frewe dea @ R & 3w &
w9 H AFT ST
ﬁéwﬁwmwmﬁa

DU (FeNEE) AAIH, 2000 B URT 217(2V0) & UTdL=! Bl
AR, Fees dea 1 Farn
g o
MY d T TR PR IR TS
oIET A Pl YR ARE ST
foar 8 wd S8t 39 AFal A geax
PRATE B! TS 8, 98l IFD A1
T e fiy 1w gl
el 9 39 e &I orr
DI G &, STPT IRIER IRV febar
2 Td 39 o} & vty forg € 8k
uTaper AR Y €, S gfaaget
g @R abwa € ud R du
% 31.03.2011 d% & HrAGAM!
o vd fad af § bt & oy B
T8 R TP AR gde B B
et 3 But B aRwriat @)
QREM & a1 U4 arargs! Ud SIRfmsll 31 b 9 udbs 8q
FU AT 1956 & WU & R JATAATD i Rapre
F TEREE g I R waw ded Iom |
freempl 7 31 @, 2011 B THIW 99 & U a1fiies oRaT dicehiicia
IRIBR & IR W AR fHar g1

T Rieh

GO ARATH, 1956 B ERT 619(2) F IRV § HRA & 7w
TG ARTIRETINIETS o 999 N U U/, 99a) ol EIdR, 4 dR
I, PIcTdIer 700 016, UFaH §Tel B a9 2010-11 & forg du-it
B dErled e fear €1 oer whest @t R du &
I oI@T & AT Her =

[REERI]

e fafties & feee dea A it € i T & B,
et U9 gay fewed R st U & a9, v (), ga o ff &
e, fevs (arftrs) gofereie wew €1 2. gy {1, IR
YeM® aT, 20.10.2010 T6 R WRBR gRT AT FHowd I |
Y <1 gaelT, TYe AfE, S HAEd B 20.10.2010 F Faws
gg W Frge fEam man | gel arsgen 9y, wWad e |
08.11.2010 I &mo far | &t ot v g9, qd Aues), ave
PlAbicsd fotfics

U gHelss REFIE aed g1 s anfiie
ARGIS RIS B EUaSl §R1 Sgame

CMD inaugurating Annual Cultural Celebration of
MSTC Employees’ Recreation Club.
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Integrity Pact has already been adopted by MSTC which is
applicable in all contracts exceeding Rs.2.00 crores in Marketing
Department and Rs.50.00 lakhs in selling agency business. During
the year, the Vigilance department was instrumental in organizing
“Vigilance Awareness Week” from 25th October to 1st November,
2010 wherein stress was laid upon increasing Vigilance awareness
amongst employees and business associates to bring enhanced
transparency in public dealings.

COMMENTS BY COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG)

Comments of CAG on the Annual Accounts of company in terms
of section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956, shall be deemed
as part of Directors’ Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under the provisions of
Section 217(2AA) of the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2000, Board of
Directors state that:

In the preparation of annual accounts
the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material
departures;

Directors have seclected such
accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the
company as at 31.03.2011 and of the
profit of the company for the financial
year 2010-11.

Directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities.

Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2011 on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, has appointed M/s. Das
& Prasad, Chartered Accountants, 4 Chowringhee Lane, Kolkata
700 016, West Bengal, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the year 2010-11. The report of Auditor is attached to the annual
accounts of the Company.

DIRECTORS

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri S.K.
Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K. Basu,
Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director(Commercial),
who are whole time functional Directors. Dr. Dalip Singh, IAS
was Government nominee director upto 20-10-2010. Shri J.P.
Shukla, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel was appointed director
from 20-10-2010. Ms. Anusua Basu, independent director resigned
on 8-11-2010. Shri G.S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western Coalfields Ltd.

WU AN/MSTC
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wd #ff & v W, gd e, Ad ded ¥ W fewd 2
13.12.2010 BT 4t H&_=T & e fmm mam o 87 ver Ryl g,
freere, SXUTd WA, WRA WRGR gRT 1T ey 21 2 < ¢
g, IR yemafe SOt (Sarfga), gd wfe (CedeRd), R
WHR H1 17, 2011 H ey @y fewe frgaa fear w2

A qmEIfTeR SR

IR WHR @ AT & IR AT amfae e &
fog ufdag 21 vACEER 7 98 & ERE 99N & T4 SR
e sl & e & forg, v Sa @ gfda, mafie e,
et & fog fafeen glaer wd d@=em e & g usa a
1A Wi uRaoY dw & RS Red § wweE Ao, 9,
faeeh, ufgq dwma, go wd o=y el W) ogens T R

e e

2 ° ywa foar mar € ok g8 39 aiffe o @1 R g

and Shri K.L. Mehrotra, ex-CMD, MOIL, are independent directors
in the Board. Shri Mehrotra was appointed during the year on 13-
12-2010. Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Director, Ministry of Steel, is
the other Government nominee director. Shri D.P. Singh, IAS(Retd.)
ex-Secretary(Textiles), Government of India has been appointed
as third independent director in June, 2011.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In line with Government of India’s policy, MSTC is committed
to social development. During the year, MSTC has taken various
initiatives for social infrastructure development, development of
poor and backward children of the society, drinking water facilities,
primary education, medical facilities for the poor etc. These projects
have been taken up at various places in India i.e. Bhopal, Chennai,
Delhi, West Bengal, Pune and other places.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate details on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis are attached herewith as Annexure:II and
forms part of this Annual Report.

e HU-H1 why frm fafics SUBSIDIARY COMPANY - FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
<1 st o1 aRarert oRom g faar o <er - The operational results of the two years are given below:-

2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
i, fafde Afed a1 gob vd 79 AT 168.53 168.61 i) Service Charge including 168.53 158.61

(5. BT ) miscellaneous receipts and other
) . income (Rs. in Cr.)
i, BRI T (B, FRIS H) 1.12 4,32
ii) Profit after Tax (Rs. in Cr.) 1.12 432

MICINESIEE ] ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
feers Aed, 9§ & SRM FUA B ST\ PG 12y, HETREAT O CL0E) The Board of Directors wish to place
fT T e T vd AnteeS on record their gratitude to the

& T a9 sra w53, A
HET 3T 5T F, Al (3¥T)
yfeerer afa Tey (3wr), S,
fIfYs o g $d RERT H3Ter,

I WRBR, At wrdwite Susmhar,
31 vd o Al F Ul o
I el & | e ToT 379 TmEent
3R MYRTepdis gRT AIA-=-|le
Gt o Uy feEme Y R ¥ fasam
% oy ST@T Y 7

M T Tor HHaTRET @ eeiierar ok uRsm ot ff 7ifcs
3T g HHa g3 & |

- '-g K

=3

EiEEE

Fd T4 fRve ded A AR |

N

(T & )
e UG ¥ [R9F

YREHR U HHAIRAT 6 ATl ST

CMD with employees who received long service awards
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Hon’ble Union Minister for Steel,
Hon’ble Minister of State for Steel,
Secretary (Steel), Additional
Secretary and FA (Steel), and other
officials of the Ministry of Steel,
Defence Ministry and various other
Central Government Ministries, the
State Governments, various public
sector undertakings, private
companies, the bankers and others
for their valuable assistance and
guidance extended to the Company
during the year. The directors are
also thankful to customers and
suppliers for the trust and confidence
reposed by them on your company year after year.

Your Directors also place on record their appreciation of the sincere
efforts made by employees which has resulted in excellent
performance of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(S. K. Tripathi)

Chairman - cum - Managing Director

WU AN/MSTC
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Annexure: I

Annexure to Directors Report

Particulars of Employees in terms of Sec.217 (2A) of the
Companies Act. 1956

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, number of employees whose remuneration
is not less than Rs.5 lakh per month is NIL.

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per section 217(1) (e)
of the Companies Act, 1956, as read with the Companies
(Disclosures of particulars in the report of Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988.

Since the Company is a trading concern, considering the nature
of activities there is no technology absorption and conservation
of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The total foreign exchange outgo during the year 2010-11 for
import of goods and others was Rs. 346337.87 lakhs as against
Rs. 429855.70 lakhs in the year 2009-10. The company has earned
Rs. Nil in foreign exchange during the year 2010-11. In the previous

year i.e. 2009-10, the foreign exchange earning was Rs. 21683.77
lakhs.

Annexure: I1
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
MSTC’s POLICY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

MSTC believes that corporate governance should provide for a
enabling environment and structure of the organization for

achievements of the objectives of the company.

MSTC strives for transparency and integrity at all levels of
management. It believes in timely disclosures for continuance of
the confidence reposed in its management by the stakeholders and
persons connected with it in any other capacity.

Apart from compliance of mandatory guidelines on Corporate
Governance MSTC aspires to follow high ethical standards,
commitment to values while doing business, maintain transparency
and best practices which would result in implementation of a
Corporate Governance system of the highest order. The guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
as issued on May 2010, have been complied with in the year 2010-
11 and shall be complied with in future also. MSTC will also try
and comply with the stipulations made under the MOU with

Government of India on Corporate Governance issues.

WU AN/MSTC
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
COMPOSITION

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. constitute of Chairman-cum-
Managing Director Shri S.K. Tripathi, Shri A.K. Basu, Director
(Finance) appointed on 22/04/2010 and Shri B.B. Singh,
Director(Commercial) appointed on 28/04/2010, who are whole
time directors. Dr. Dalip Singh, IAS, relinquished on 20-10-2010
and in place of Dr. Singh, Shri J.P. Shukla, has been appointed
as nominee director on 20-10-2010. Both Shri L. Siddhartha Singh
and Shri J.P. Shukla are Government nominee directors. Shri L.
Siddhartha Singh is Director in the Ministry of Steel. Ms Anusua
Basu, ex-Deputy Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
resigned on 8-11-2010 as independent director. Shri K.L. Mehrotra,
ex-CMD, MOIL, who was appointed on 13-12-2010 and Shri G.S.
Chugh ex-CMD, Western Coal Fields Ltd. are independent directors
in the Board. Shri D.P. Singh, IAS (Retd.), ex-Secretary (Textiles)
Government of India has been appointed as third independent
director in June 2011.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS

Shri J. P. Shukla

Shri J.P. Shukla is Joint Secretary to the Government of India,
Ministry of Steel.

Shri K.L. Mehrotra

Shri K.L. Mehrotra is former CMD, MOIL, a central PSU.
Shri D. P. Singh

Shri D.P. Singh is IAS (Retd.) is former Secretary(Textiles),
Government of India.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

There were four meetings of Board of Directors during the financial
year 2010-11. Details regarding Board Meeting number and date
is given below-

9IS B JoH A= IS dob Bl [l Board Meeting No. Board Meeting Date
238 01.05.2010 238 01.05.2010
239 23.06.2010 239 23.06.2010
240 27.08.2010 240 27.08.2010
241 26.11.2010 241 26.11.2010
242 04.02.2011 242 04.02.2011

WU AN/MSTC
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REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration other
than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Government Directors.
CMD, and other two functional Directors, being in whole time
employment, are entitled to remuneration as per terms of

employment.

Remuneration received by CMD and two functional directors as
salary and allowances is Rs. 48.55 lakhs, company’s contribution
to PF is Rs. 4.14 lakhs and reimbursement of medical expenses
is Rs. 0.49 lakh for the year 2010-11. CMD and D(C) is also
provided accommodation and car by the company. Director
(Finance) is provided car by the company. They are also entitled
to Performance Related Pay (PRP) as per DPE Guidelines.

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD

Record of Attendance of the Directors during the Board Meetings
of MSTC Ltd held in the F.Y. 2010-11 is placed below. CMD was
present in all the board meeting during the year.

IS I8 HwE=T 9IS 9o P AN S g {8 s S @ e s vt Ragred R T 3TRIeT 99
Board Meeting No.  Board Meeting Date. Dr. Dilip Singh ~ Shri J. P. Shukla ~ Shri L. Siddhartha Singh ~ Ms. Anusua Basu
238 01.05.2010 v = X v
239 23.06.2010 v - v X
240 27.08.2010 - - v v
241 26.11.2010 - v v -

242 04.02.2011 - v X =
S I3d AT S I3F @ AN Y St v g M T b Y 5§t Rz A & Yol HexI
Board Meeting No.  Board Meeting Date. ~ Shri G. S. Chugh  Shri A. K. Basu Shri B. B. Singh Shri K. L. Mehrotra
238 01.05.2010 v v = =
239 23.06.2010 v v v -
240 27.08.2010 v v v -
241 26.11.2010 v v v -
242 04.02.2011 v v v v
PRl grT aIRY o Rreers ue DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTORS

st ff Rig, B whu fm fifies, THvadRil & Aerie dust
7 tauadRf gRT A1 Fewe E1 080 &, v, "' A9Rd
s fafies & fAewe g1 & va. Rigref Rz B9
¥y Ay fafies § 9Rd WReR & FAOIAE fewe €
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Shri B.B. Singh is MSTC nominee director of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri K.L. Mehrotra is director of Bharat
Dynamics Ltd. Shri L. Siddhartha Singh is Government nominee
director of Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd.

WU AN/MSTC
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INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

* Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.
» Capital budgets and any updates.

» Financial results for the company and its operating divisions
or business segments.

*  Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees
of the board.

* The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment or
removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

» Show cause; demand prosecution notices and penalty notices
which are materially important.

» Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material
effluent or pollution problems.

* Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by the
company.

* Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability
claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order
which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
company or taken an adverse view regarding other enterprises
that can have negative implications on the company.

* Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

» Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill,
brand equity, or intellectual property.

» Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any
significant development in Human Resources/Industrial
Relations Front like signing of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

e Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets,
which is not in normal course of business.

* Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps
taken by management to limit the risks of adverse exchange
rate movement, if material.

* Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing
requirements and shareholders service such as non-payment
of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board namely:

(i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of Shri G.S. Chugh, independent
director, as chairman with Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, Government
nominee director and Shri K. L. Mehrotra, independent director
as members. The Audit Committee complies with the guidelines
issued by DPE on Corporate Governance.

WU AN/MSTC
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ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS IN THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ay B do § fFeerel o SufRfRy MEETINGS OF MSTC LTD HELD IN THE F.Y. 2010-11
I8 W= d8d @ ARG gl STggen 99 s e Rrgred R 37 ST O g™ CICIICIESES
Meeting No.  Meeting Date. ~ Ms. Anusua Basu ~ Shri L. Siddhartha Singh Shri G. S. Chugh Shri B. B. Singh
17 16.06.2010 v v v —
18 27.08.2010 v v v —
19 11.12.2010 - v v v
20 10.02.2011 — — v v
(i) urRsrfres wfafea (ii) Remuneration Committee

qRefire wfifa # s S v g9, w@dd Fees oremeg € ud sh
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MSTC facilitating drinking water in a remote
village in Sunderban area.

Remuneration Committee comprises of Shri G.S. Chugh,
independent director, as chairman, and Shri L. Siddhartha Singh,
Govt. nominee director, as member. The terms and reference of
the Committee is in line with the above referred DPE guidelines.
(iii) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee

Though not a board committee, this committee
is chaired by Shri G.S. Chugh, an independent
director, with three senior officers of the
company as members. The committee examines
various proposals for CSR activities and
recommends the same to CMD /Board of
Directors.

(iv) Share transfer committee

In order to render better services to the
shareholders Board has constituted a share
transfer committee comprising of Shri A.K.
Basu Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh
Director Commercial. This committee also
decides on issue of duplicate and split share
certificates.

CODE OF CONDUCT

A Code of Conduct for all Board members and designated senior
Management of MSTC Ltd. has been laid down in accordance
with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises. The Code of Conduct is available on the website
of the company www.mstcindia.co.in All Board members and
designated senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) to this effect is enclosed at the end of
this report.

WM |91 B 98% / GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
i.forTa < aut & wenvor @ B f4fY, A T R / (i) Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings

fadiew/Date I/ Time 1M/ Venue
1. 27 R, 2011 (AHAR) 11.00 &< U BT USiiga wraterd / Registered Office of the Company
27 September, 2010 (Monday) 11.00 A.M. Tdl-/ Address-
TR farfics/ MSTC LIMITED
225-31, JmaR SHETe @5 919 TS, PIAB-700 020
225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020

2. 16 RITR,2010 (FaR) 11.00 gof -a%a-

16 September, 2009 (Wednesday) 11.00 A.M. -do -
3. 25 RIawR, 2008 (FE¥IfIaR) 11.00 gof -a%a-

25 September, 2008 (Thursday) 11.00 A.M. -do -
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ii. fama 9 e 9 ¥ aiRe ey =k (ii) Special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings
Joh A TRe IRy o Meeting No. Special resolutions passed
453} FB E 45 th NIL
44} P T8l 44 th NIL
43} B P TAHRSH 31:;!;[ TINRITE & e | 43 rd Alteration of object clause of Memorandum
CEl

iii. a9 oY @) a1 AT 99 Bt Job @t [, g vd e
A 99 B AR G B ob RiTwR 2011 FEH H B
2rft|

uder fawst v favaryor
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Towards better service to principals: MSTC-NTPC
meet in progress
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of Association of the company

ili. =~ AGM of the current year: Date, Time and venue

Current year’s AGM will be held sometime in the month
of September 2011.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Company’s Business

MSTC LIMITED is basically engaged
! - in providing trading and commercial
services to the trade and industry. This

is done broadly under the following

o 14” SEPTUMDEY 2010
T HOTHL MINDUITHAN INTEANATIONM.

two portfolios:
2.Agency Business:

In this portfolio, MSTC acts as a

Service Provider for:-

i) Disposal of scrap / surplus store /
obsolete items on behalf of a large
number of Government Departments
/PSUs and also some private
companies by acting as their Selling
Agent.

ii) Sale of prime materials like Coal, Iron Ore, Manganese
Ore, Ferro-Manganese, Tea, Agro-products etc. on

behalf of producers.

iii) Procurement of materials on behalf of Government
Departments / PSUs.

The above services are provided by MSTC mostly
through electronic media i.e. e-tender, e-auction and
reverse e-auction using its own server and technological

and commercial expertise.

3. Trading Business:

In this portfolio MSTC provides trading services including

trade financing for :-
)
i)

iii) Export of various raw materials.

Import of industrial bulk raw materials

Supply of imported steam coal to power sector

WU AN/MSTC



(v o¥s )
(Rs. in Crores)

34.19

2568.08
5565.48

O Sale of Scrap & Manganese
O Sale of Coal
B e-Procurement

2010-11 % GOl @gar &1 e
The performance of Agency Business for the year 2010-11
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(5 #xrs )

(Rs. in Crores)

3352.25 2580.77

B Imported materials

O Indigenous materials

2010-11% AR Y9FT & a9 $1 e
The performance of Trading Division for the year 2010-11

MSTC primarily does financing in (i) & (i) above for import/export
on back-to-back basis, earning mark-up for such services. For
import, depending on the buyer’s credential, MSTC charges
Security Deposit, places orders on the Suppliers in consultation
with the buyer and also with the buyer’s consent as regard to
quality, price, delivery terms etc. The material is sold to the buyer
on High Seas Sale basis. The buyer, however, simultaneously
pledges the material to MSTC, thus although title of the goods is
transferred to the buyer, MSTC retains control on the goods.
Materials imported or sourced indigenously are kept in the custody
of MSTC through a custodian, appointed for this purpose and
thereafter, the designated buyer is allowed to lift the material on
Cash-and-Carry basis.

MSTC also supplies Steam Coal to Power Sector again through
Associate Supplier(s) on back-to-back contract basis.

In the area of e-commerce business, MSTC has a large number of
competitors, in private sector as well as public sector. In the
Marketing business, MSTC is in competition with STC, MMTC,
PEC, Spice Trading Corporation etc. which are all in public sector,
besides a host of firms in private sector. Thus MSTC operates in
a highly competitive business environment.

COMPANY’S DEVELOPMENT

During the year 2010-11 the trading business got a jolt, as the
biggest customer giving about 70% of the entire business volume
in this sector had a change in management and stopped taking
financial support from MSTC. Besides, it was decided by MSTC
to be cautious in expanding business volume for the customers,
who are slow in lifting materials. Because of such reasons the
business volume in trading sector marginally fell short of the last
year’s volume. However, the Company could rope in some medium
sized customers which reduced dependence on a single customer.
In the agency business, the company registered a substantial
growth. In the business of sale of scrap and coal taken together,
MSTC had a commendable growth of 34%. For agency business,
MSTC has already widened its basket to include items like tea.
Continuous efforts are being made to expand the e-Commerce
business further by including in its fold, items like tobacco, human
hair of TTD (Tirumalai Tirupati Devasthanam), agro products and
other such items.
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In spite of the challenges of the competitive business environment
the company performed significantly well in the year registering
a business volume of Rs. 14100.77 Cr. (approx) against the
achievement of Rs. 12738.27 Cr. in 2009-10 (excluding e-

procurement).

It may be mentioned here that the company consolidated its position
in the new business i.e., supply of steam coal to power sector
through back-to-back arrangement with Associate Supplier which
MSTC had commenced during the latter half of 2008-09, having
supplied more than 8.82 Lakh MT of coal during the year to power
utilities in Govt. Sector and recording a
total sale of 11.40 Lakh MT of non-coking
coal during the year 2010-11.

TN FaER § T S
New Business Basket

3. FUTURE OUTLOOK

So far as e-Commerce business is
concerned, on the one hand, the future
prospect appears to be bright since there
is scope for enlarging the volume of
business to a great extent; on the other
hand, the service charge rate may have
to be brought down because of stiff
competition. In this segment of business
MSTC has to compete with both big and
small private sector service providers.
Being a PSU, MSTC has to follow all the guidelines issued by
CVC, regulation of IT Act 2000 and other audit requirements of
STQC for which, MSTC has to invest huge amount towards
Systems infrastructure, whereas, the private players are not under
any such obligation. Therefore, unless Government Departments
and PSUs insist upon fulfilment of
criteria in line with CVC guidelines
by the service providers in the tender
documents, it would be increasingly
difficult for MSTC to get orders, since
private players, having scanty
infrastructure, can afford to quote

very low service charge.

So far MSTC’s e-auction was
confined to primarily to sale of
industrial products. However, now
it has started holding e-auctions of
agro products like tea, tur dal, honey,

etc. Attempt is being also made to

B BB H oF B FAN fopar @ W HASA R EEE .
ST XET R Agreement is being signed with Tea-Serve for e-action of Tea rope in Forest Department for e-sale
through MSTC. of forest products.
24

WU AN/MSTC



&-9d, TR @ T & Y 5-3ifRM @ URMNS qheran THuacrit
B AT o & Y JAUTEE (YIS Wifewd vaiRige 3t
e £ o Ureanfed B g1 3-Merh & A 4§ darg fAwa
& oy darg 9IS, TR F A1 qaEd 8 IE ¥ | gAY 3
IR | AEET T A BT RS B BT YA G IET E
ST (freaTen et Savem=™) & J9a &3 SR 37T |ar it
& FIer & fo TvR &= & T SR B | T8 B! 991 F9
gl

R gan ¢ gfergst & forg TATAERAT o AR @ s
P! gRT ATy B 7T g™ JoA A8 AHAT Bl i B
P fIU &R aRE QT AT

S-UIRIRAT g | Al ok Jaretl & %9 gRT Fadrg @t
HAET G B SATET HHTGT & | TIUHSRT 9 ¥R 4 o9 o™
Pl TR IR I/ 8| ST BRIGAT & &7 H, 99 3R Fe79 AMBR
F UED B AAA PR & T [Py <1 32 & | RSP THaSRi
BT A el 9§ ¥ TAM Jead Ued 3 a9 Tei 1 fret aar
2| g8vETd, FE) sl Brm Afe 'W fifés wee R fiiRar &9
PR b | gaol H, BH FH MHR & USH| Pl A B Fahal
g, R 5 U a1 31 wEdl & go S R S & Fol gf$T
e | yfrget ywrd e U |

St &3 # i e <3y N1 aRE & W Bid B MR
AR & HeRawy AaAT B AT IS 819 B FHET ¥ |

4. yara Td fsres ¥ et forfia Ardsl ) faR- fowst
F) YOIl IIEg
39 Tl Qo IaEr @ ot IR $.8167.75 v 7 | s

q9 2009-10 H %. 6353.57 FxIs off | 2009-10 & FHMER 2010-
11 7 fqagRor - fem ST © -

& @

I vISTC

Initial success of tea auction for Teaserve, Conoor has encouraged
UPASI (United Planters Association of Southern India) to seek
MSTC’s service. Discussion is also going on with Tobacco Board
at Guntur for sale of tobacco through e-auction. Gorgon Neat &
Sago are also being attempted to be added into MSTC kitty. Efforts
are on to have agreement with TTD (Tirumalai Tirupati
Devasthanam) for disposal of human hair and other items, which

is a sizeable business.

In view of the competition as stated above MSTC shall make an
all out effort to increase volume of business by selling more of

the existing items and also adding new items.

In the e-Procurement business also there is huge prospect of
increasing the volume by procurement of commodities as well as
services. MSTC is gearing up to avail this opportunity. In the areas
of trading activity, attempt is being made to rope in big/medium
size customers, since MSTC may not get business from the biggest
existing customer in the ensuing year. However, it would be better
if we can reduce the dependence on a particular customer. Instead,
we may have a few medium sized customers so that exit of one
or two customers may not adversely affect the total trading business
of the company.
The business of supply of steam coal, both imported and indigenous,
to the Power Plants is also expected to yield good volume.
4. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PARAMETERS WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE
A) AGENCY BUSINESS
This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
Rs.8167.75 Cr. against a volume of Rs. 6353.57 Cr. in 2009-10.
Break-up for the year 2010-11 vis-a-vis 2009-10 is as follows:

IR &5 IA B AT (. RIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
BT R AT 7 2568.08 2015.83 Sale of Scrap & manganese 2568.08 2015.83
Fr 1 50565.48 4084.00 Sale of Coal 5565.48 4084.00
el () 8133.56 6099.83 Total (A) 8133.56 6099.83
T) 3-URINAT B) e-PROCUREMENT
AR & I Bt ATAT (F. BIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
$-UTRINHS 34.19 253.74 e-Procurement 34.19 253.74
T (7+) 8167.75 253.74 Total (A+B) 8167.75 253.74
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U gMeT gRT f6g T @ Bl ot A 3. 5933.02 RIS
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C) TRADING

The performance of marketing Division shows a total volume of
business of Rs. 5933.02 Cr. as against a volume of Rs. 6384.87
Cr. in 2009-10. Break-up for the year 2010-11 vis-a-vis 2009-10
is as follows:

AR &3 FIAT B AT (3. BRIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
EENE 2010-11 2009-10 2010-11 2009-10
SRR wRh 2580.77 3783.92 Procurement of:
Imported materials 2580.77 3783.92
985225 2395.87 Indigenous materials 3352.25 2395.87
ERIE 0.00 205.08 Export 0.00 205.08
s 5933.02 6384.87 Total (C) 5933.02 6384.87
HERT (H+3+7) 14100.77 12738.44 Grand Total (A+B+C) 14100.77 12738.44
5. die (SWOT) fazayor 5. SWOT ANALYSIS
& 3R N Strengths & Weaknesses

TAEERT @ wufdTai ®hY iR MRy wal & wgawry, wfis
IE B 5-BT v e IAeT B GIRFT &b ST 3rgHd W R
PRA T | A BHART T, FRARSId STera iR, fadeyut
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T T

<1 feoRey REa) 3 & ¥R @dd 9d1 & A1 THUEel &
SIS GRT $-BA AdT BT 88 [BAT SaT B | UIieet & A
Tt A & wEfia gl 7 auf 4 e @1 Aoigd a9 H
WETIAT @ ¥ | AT &5 H, 989 9R 9 e Wik & forg
AT IR R & 7

MSTC strength lies in substantial experience in dealing in scrap,
surplus items, e-sale of prime products and sourcing of raw-
materials. The experienced people, equipped with latest
infrastructure, prudentially laid down policies together make
MSTC an efficient service provider.

The e-commerce service is handled by MSTC executives with
independent services backed by efficient disaster recovery
mechanism. A large number of dedicated customers under the
portal have helped strengthen the system over the years. In the
import segment, many big names in industry have relied upon
MSTC for sourcing of raw-materials.

Weaknesses can be attributed to low domain

HISIRYT BT BRI 8 Thdl & BT Bl

(5. @ #) (R in Lakhs) knowledge in volatility in price and revenue

HF T U RS HUN & qadrg U
I 1 AR wxAr | 2f$T g & fog
AT B HH R Yo g &
HAGN BT BRI & Ahdl g TJ§ TR
el SRT THUHERT), TR anfe & famdia
gl

. o .

46.05

2006-07 2007-08

2008-09

dependent on business of the customer
companies. Weaknesses may also be
attributed to deficient infrastructure for
trading business. Also nil status of canalizing
agents for Exim business unlike our peer
companies such as MMTC, STC, etc.

47.27
437

Opportunities & Threats

There is huge opportunity for e-trading of

200010 2010-11 various commodities particularly
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yrenfar e J w7 Sarg B B9 aR a1 €, S 59 a9 |
IR & 71T B & o 7

gfer HHARI HRYI AW
Per employee PBT
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agricultural products. Strategic forward
integration in processing of iron and steel,
joint venture in logistics or commodity
exchanges or mining activities are some of
the emerging opportunities for the company. There also exists
ample opportunities for MSTC in e-procurement and e-marketing
of agri-products.

Any business, now a days is not without threat. For MSTC, threat
is Government policy on import and export, customers shifting to
other trading companies or choosing to make direct imports, small
players coming in and offering lesser service charges. However,
MSTC is aware of such threats and always makes strategies to
come out of the threat. Technological development have reduced
secondary arising leading to lower trading volume in this segment.

wWraAR/MSTC
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MSTC Haldia stockyard in operation.
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6. RISKS AND CONCERNS
Agency Business

Selling agency business has inherent risk since principal can any
time decide to do the selling job themselves. Of late, principals
are resorting to tendering and small players are quoting very less
rate of service charge owing to their less investments in
infrastructure and nil obligation towards CVC questioned IT Act,
2000. However, because of quality and transparency, MSTC has

retained most of the business in this segment.
TRADING BUSINESS (Import & Export)

This segment mainly functions as sourcing of raw materials for
industries either through import or domestically. The materials
remain pledged to MSTC and delivery is given on payment basis.
There is inherent risk of not lifting material as per schedule by

the customers mainly due to change in their production schedule.

RISKS, INTERNAL CONTROL
THEIR ADEQUACY

SYSTEMS AND

Risk Management Policy in MSTC was introduced in the year
2008-09, MSTC makes it certain that the internal control system
functions within the risk appetite of the company.

M/s. Price Waterhouse & Coopers was assigned with the internal
audit function of the company for the year and their reports are
put up to the Audit Committee and Board at regular intervals. The
committee analyses the functions
of the internal control system and
recommendations of the committee
are put up to the Board and those
are implemented as per the

considerations of the Board.

® CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY AND RESOURCES

MSTC works primarily in the field
- of procurement of scrap materials,
specially ferrous scraps from
different consumers and trading of
those scraps for recycling. Thus,
MSTC works for the conservation
of the natural resources, reduction
in pollutants, conservation of energy by recycling ferrous scraps

into a re-uscable form.

Information on development of HR, Industrial Relations and
Corporate Social Responsibility is mentioned in the Directors’
Report.
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FURTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

1. There is no materially significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

2. No non-compliance by the company has been observed
/reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures or
levied penalty or any matter related to any guidelines issued
by the Government during last three years.

3. Though there is no Whistle Blower policy, company has full
fledged vigilance department who keeps vigil on activities of
the company and code of conduct of the employees. No person
has been denied access to Audit Committee.

4. Corporate Governance guidelines have been complied with
and a separate report on Corporate Governance is placed as
Annexure to Annual Report.

5. All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by the
company.

6. No items of expenditure have been debited in books of
accounts, which are not for the purpose of business.

7. No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature for the
Board of Directors and Top Management.

8. Administrative expenses are 9.6 % of total expenses.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(S.K. Tripathi)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

CMD’S CERTIFICATION

1 declare that the Model Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Board Members and Senior Management issued by the Government
of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises was
adopted by the Board of Directors of the company in its 229th
meeting held on 27-06-08 and all the Board Members and Senior
Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
for the current year.

(S.K. Tripathi)

Chairman- cum -Managing Director
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S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO. Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani,
Company Secretaries N. Ghoshpara, Bally,

Howrah — 711227.

Phone: 98301-05541

E-mail: sb_co@rediffmail.com

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the members of
MSTC LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by MSTC LIMITED for the year ended 31st
March, 2011, as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 issued by Government
of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises vide their O.M. No. 18(8)/2005-
GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Guidelines.

This certificate is issued in compliance of Para 8.2.1 of the above guidelines.
For S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO.

Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani,
North Ghoshpara, Bally, Howrah, West Bengal . (Sanjib Kumar Bandyopadhyay)
Pin—711227. Membership No.FCS 5910
Ist August, 2011. C. P.NO.: 6004
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Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
MSTC LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of MSTC LIMITED
as at 31st March, 2011, the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003
as amended by the Companies (Auditors Report ) Amendment
Order, 2004 1ssued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, We
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

2. Further to our above comments in the Annexure referred to
in Paragraph (1) above, we report that :-

a. We have obtained all the information and explanation,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by
Companies Act, 1956 have been kept by the company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and cash
flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of accounts.

d. In our opinion, the Profit and Loss Account and Balance
Sheet dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211
of the Companies Act, 1956 except as given in the point
number 19.19 of schedule no 19 to notes on account
regarding Accounting standard 11 in respect of non
accounting of recognition of foreign fluctuation loss or
gain.

e. Being a Government Company, the provisions of
Section 274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to
disqualification of Directors are not applicable to the
company in terms of Notification number GSR 829 E
dated 21st October 2003 issued by Ministry of Finance,
Department of Company affairs.

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, said accounts
subject to

i. Depreciation has been provided as per the rates
prescribed in the income tax Rules in terms of
Company's accounting policies, instead of rates
prescribed in schedule X1V of the companies Act,
1956. Had the depreciation been calculated at the
rates prescribed in the schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956 the profit for the year would have decreased
by X 51 thousand and fixed Assets are also understated
to that extent. Reference is invited to Point no. 19.8
of the Notes to Account as given in schedule 19.
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ii. Gain/loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on exports
is not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the company
complied withAS-11, exchange gain would have increased
by % 145442 thousand. As the exchange gain/loss is
passed to associates as per agreement with them, net
profit of the company is understated by Rs.2182 thousand
only. Consequently debtors are understated by X 145442
thousand and creditors are understated by ¥ 143260
thousand. Reference is invited to point no 19.19 of Notes
on Accounts.

iil.

=

Balance confirmation in case of some of the Sundry
debtors, creditor and advances to supplier have not been
obtained from the parties by the Company which involves
a significant amount of dues. Adjustments required if
any, on receipt of confirmations is not ascertainable by
us and hence we reserve our comment on such outstanding
balance.

iv. In case of Imports, Purchase and sales transaction are
accounted for in the books of account at the exchange
rate on the due dates of letter of credit instead of exchange
rates prevailing on the date of bill of lading. However
there is no impact on the profitability of the Company
but sales and purchases figures are over/under stated to
that extent. We are unable to quantify the amount as the
same is not ascertainable.

v. As described in point number 19.20 of Notes on account
in schedule 19, sundry debtors includes T5986300
thousand out of export made in the financial year 2008-
09 which was already due for payment in the same year
but they failed to pay till date. Against this claim has
been lodged with Export Credit Guarantee Corporation
of India Limited (ECGC) and ICICI Lombard General
Insurance Company Limited (ICICIL). Both ECGC and
ICICI Lombard had repudiated in the Claim. The
Company had received Collateral Securities in the form
of Fixed Deposits and Landed Property, which cannot
be invoked so far. Several legal suits at different forums
have been preferred by the Company and hearings are
on. In view of various legal suits, management is hopeful
of recovery and hence provision has not been made. In
view of these facts, we are unable to opine on the
recoverability/ adjustment of these debtors and thus its
consequent impact, if any.

And read together with other notes as given in schedule 19, give
the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i.  In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2011,

ii. In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date and

iii. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
company for the year ended on that date.

For DAS & PRASAD
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 303054E

Sd/-
(CA. G D. Agarwala)
Partner
Membership No. 004543

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 26th Day of July, 2011
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Annexure To The Auditors’ Report

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR REPORT OF
EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF MSTC LTD. ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2011)

1) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed Assets.

b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. As informed, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) In our opinion, during the year the Company has not
discarded or disposed off any substantial part of its fixed
Assets and therefore the going concern assumption is
not affected.

2) a) The Management has conducted physical verification
of inventory (pledged stock) a reasonable intervals
during the year wherever applicable except material in
transit.

b) The Procedures of physical of inventory followed by
the management are reasonable and adequate in relation
to size of the Company and nature of its business.

¢) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory.
However there is scope of improvement in maintenance
of Inventory records.

3) a) As informed, the company has not granted any loans
secured or unsecured from Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore the provisions
of clauses 4(iii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the order are not
applicable.

b) As informed, the company has not taken any loans
secured or unsecured from Companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore the provisions
of clauses 4(iii) (f) to 4(iii) (g) of the order are not
applicable.

4) There in no written internal control manual is available with
Company. However, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of
the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for sale of goods
and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the
books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we have neither
come across nor have we been informed of any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in the aforesaid internal
control procedure. However internal control needs be more
strengthened on the following areas.

a). Recording of sales, purchase, service charges transactions
in the books of account on completion of respective
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5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

transaction rather than booking at a later date or at the
year end. Recording of transaction should be done on
real time basis.

b). More focus is required in obtaining the confirmation
statements from debtors, creditors, supplier and their
reconciliation.

¢). Review of accounts at periodical interval during the year

d). Timely renewal of agreements with principal and
assessment of their financial position at periodic intervals.

e). In case of pledged material with the company lying with
the customers, system of periodical visits and verification
by company official should be introduced.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there have been no transactions
during the year that need to be entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit from
public during the year and as such provisions of Section 58A
and 58 AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there
under are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
However there are some further scopes of improvement by
coverage of more areas.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to
us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
Company has been regular in depositing during the year,
all undisputed statutory dues including Investor Education
and Protection Fund, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Sales-
tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess, Employees State Insurance and any other statutory
dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
There is no outstanding for a period more than six months
from the date they become payable. Further, since the
Central Government has till date not prescribed the
amount of cess payable under section 44la of the
Companies Act 1956 we are not in position to comment
upon the regularity otherwise of the company in
depositing in the same.

(b) The details of disputed dues of sales tax, service tax,
excise duty, entry tax, income tax and customs duty,
which have not been deposited, are given in Annexure
A to this report.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses as at
31st March 2011. It has not incurred cash losses in the current
financial as well as in the immediately preceding financial
year.
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According to the records of the Company examined by us
and the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution
or bank. No Debentures are issued by the company.

The Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit
fund/nidhi/mutual benefit fund/societies are not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or other
financial institutions.

According to the records of the company examined by us
and information and explanations given to us, no term loan
was obtained during the year.

On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet
of the Company, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no funds
raised on short-term basis, which have been used for long
term investment.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the Register
maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no
securities or charge have been created.

The Company has not raised any money by public issue
during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records
of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company,
either noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

For DAS & PRASAD
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 303054E

Sd/-
(CA. G. D. Agarwala)
Partner
Membership No. 004543

Kolkata
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ANNEXURE-A

(fwemRan & ded WX ix () & Rad)

(Referred to in Paragraph ix(b) of the Report under CARO)
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et o) WRER grT
o T grar

fmt = TireR) gRT
T2 T g

et o) WRER grT
o T grar

fmt = TireR gRT
T2 T g

et o} WRER grT
o T grar

g o= MRERT gRT
foar T <@

IR gRT foram T <Tar
MHe T 2005-06
AMBer a4 2006-07

a1 HR AT
(fariir a9 2002-03
3 2008-09)

Rkl
(. 000)
3,846

337

33

30

279

18,870

26,916

2,258

2,447

1,616

920

91,747

24,000

1,924

3,169

13,269

191,675

BRA T o faare
oifed

Ied IR JATEETE B
I SfSa/famt R mieR

9t I aiiella MRERT
ERIGASIER]

g B JRrERY
F UM ST

SRS, Were, e
ERIGASIER]

g B JRERT
F UM ST

9t F) TaRT
ERIGASIER]

TACITCY/ T/ S IRITerd
fagt ) wfer
ERIGASIE]

Ieq ATed ILT
& U et & forg dfda

9t I aiielld MRGRT
ERIGASIER]

gt Bx arfiehy midyerY
F UM ST

9t I aiielld MRGRT
ERIGASIE]

gt Bx arfiely midyerY
& UM ST

St (ardien)
ERIGASIE]

faare fuem afif,
Afred Afdrerd
ERIGASIE]
el miRER
ERIGASIER]
el miER

ERIGASIER]

Name of the
Statute

Uttar Pradesh
Sales Tax

Delhi
Sales Tax

J& K
Sales Tax

Bihar
Sales Tax

Assam
Sales Tax

West Bengal
Sales Tax

Andhra Pradesh
Sales Tax

Orissa
Sales Tax

Tamil Nadu
Sales Tax

Kerala
Sales Tax

Rajasthan
Sales Tax

Madhya Pradesh
Sales Tax

Gujarat

Sales Tax

Customs Act

Income
Tax Act

Service Tax

Nature of the
dues

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim made by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Claim by
ST Authority

Income Tax
Demand
(A.Y.-2005-06)

Income Tax
Demand
(A.Y.-2006-07)

Service Tax
Demand

(FY 2002-03 to
FY 08-09)

Amount
(*in “000)
3,846

337

33

30

279

18,870

26916

2,258

2,447

1,616

920

91,747

24,000

1,924

3,169

13,269

191,675

Forum where dispute
is pending

Pending before Allahabad
High Court/ST Authority

Pending before ST
Appellate Authority

Pending before ST
Authority

Pending before DCCT,
Special, Patna

Pending before ST
Authority

Pending before ST
Authority

Pending with STAT/
ADC/High Court/ST
Authority

Pending before Orissa
High Court for disposal

Pending before ST
Appellate Authority

Pending with ST
Appellate Authority

Pending before ST
Appellate Authority

Pending with ST
Appellate Authority

Pending with DC
(Appeal)

Pending before
Committee of Disposal
of disputes Cabinate
Secretariate.

Pending with Appellate
Authority

Pending with Appellate
Authority
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qrd, 2011 P 99H 9§ & U THUEERT b o W
SN MAfRM, 1956 @ TR1 619(4)  onfH ¥ FriTw
T4 HErerEaied o fewoh

HON B FEEd w1 A8 I § f due fafem 1956 #
fociir faawor @ gt & g MU TEF F ogwT 31 7,
2011 B TAUESRY @1 9AE foxig 9 & fog foxfg faavo
AR | Fifffe o wWae B i Fun sfafrm
1956 &1 IRT 619(2) & d8d WRA & [TH=d Td Haleld]
WeTd gRT & Ol B Aifafes orar oleids &1 g8 g
T 5 am faRivs 3o € §ewe difp acs Taede @
Afy g=1 MEiRa o wgu vd smear T & Wy fasii
faaroll &1 Wdd Theu wRe 98 39 RUE & FW HU
sfarfH 1956 @1 GRT 227 & TG SUHl T UHT B
26.07.2011 & ¢ @ Wed RUE & JgAR VA Udhe
g fb S0 g™ a1 fea w sl

i Ee gd Heerar W & 3R | Gl A ad 1956
P gRT 6193)(d) & TdEd 31 M, 2011 B gATECR farfics
F g ad & i fQavo &1 e a@mdeo e g
I8 R oGl W Wad w9 9§ few T 8 vg b F
Fiffel vd wifafs orar et gR1 By W T 96 @iftg
2 Ud g gU AWl B own Refeq @ wen @ w2
AR ORG URETU $ AER W, AR FE H P N YA He@qul
AW A AR I, R R R e @ Reuoht @ Seva
81 st huell RANTH 1956 N GRT 619(4) P ded AifdEHd
o Te @ RO R ORE B TR B

WRT & S Td AR wied
% fou wd ard

g/-

(e =)

it o & v fwe ud
Uod Wew ol dre -1

PIABIA

fes1i 18.08.2011

wrE R

BN VISTC

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MSTC
LIMITED FOR T HE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

The preparation of financial statements of MSTC Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2011 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the Management of the company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956
are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements
under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on
independent audit in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance
Standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 26.07.2011.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit under section 619(3)(b) of the
Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of MSTC Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2011. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of
my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditors’ report under section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-

(Nandana Munshi)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-I

Kolkata

Date: Kolkata
The 18 August, 2011
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ded 93 @ 31 e, 2011 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2011
N As at As at
SCHEDULE G2l G2l
31-3-11 31-3-10
ffe &1 aa SOURCES OF FUNDS z'000 z'000
IRIRSBT B e Shareholders' Funds
goil Capital 1 22000 22000
IRfea wd arferdry Reserves and Surplus 2 5030049 4062575
5052049 4084575
o1 g fAfei Loan Funds 3 11636908 15363525
AR TOTAL 16688957 19448100
ffe w1 faffam APPLICATIONS OF FUNDS
e gREREi Fixed Assets 4
HAhd ®Ih Gross Block 315200 215418
ucrsy : Houg™ Less: Depreciation 141409 129539
e @t Net Block 173791 85879
SIS SN IGNI Clcan] Add : Capital Work-in-Progress 0 92837
173791 178716
IREK Investments 5 158100 158100
I wR uRewfri Deferred Tax Assets 106464 106417
g, uREfEl, 1 AR W Al Current Assets, Loans and Advances
are gRf Current Assets
YIRITT WSR Stock-in-Trade 6 161785 0
fafgg <= eR Sundry Debtors 7 9852938 21257432
e vd §6 Y Cash and Bank Balance 8 8844697 14431961
3= AT uRufrat Other Current Assets 10 118787 105384
18978207 35794777
W wd A Loans and Advances 9 14851401 15470241
33829608 51265018
HEISU : 9 <Idd UG HEE™ Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions 11 17579006 32260151
faa =] uRywafra Net Current Assets 16250602 19004867
oA TOTAL 16688957 19448100
oY R fewfort NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 19
I 1A 11 SR 19 SU & go-ud &b e 3§l
Schedules from 1 to 11 and 19 form an integral part of the Balance Sheet of the Company.
AR R Sfpfad faie &
e % el # In terms of our report of even date Fa TITEeR fafies
. For MSTC Limited
. or Das & Prasad
a’ﬁ'm@m Chartered Accountants (va & o) (T & 99)
JIE AGTPR Regn. No. 303054 E S0 vd W FRvE e ()
Yol AT 303054 3 (CA. G. D. Agrawala) (S K Tripathi) (AK Basu)
&g S & e R 43 CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
e ' MANAGING DIRECTOR
- g IR N1
TH . 004543 (e ) | (a;q:ﬁ o )
fas1iw/ 26 eng 2011 wemEge (faw vd o) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
Deted the 26th Day of July, 2011 (Tapas Basu) COMPANY Y

PToTbTe/Kolkata

THTEeRT feifics MSTC LIMITED

GENERAL MANAGER
FINANCE & ACCOUNTS
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ERIRIECRCE]

o o9R
erh/Afae o
Jdferg ko1 & forw wraE™
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ARAT FR
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ALLRICKS

YA AT

YA e TR &R

g wRfea g § sfaror

THTEeRTt fofics MSTC LIMITED

oMY U4 BN @@ : 31 9™, 2011 P 9H™ 99 &b ferw
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

gfd R IRH U9 IS AW (. H)

o R fewforit

INCOME
Sales
Service Charges

Other Income

EXPENDITURE
Cost of Sales

Employees' Remuneration and Benefits

Administrative Expenses
Financial Charges
Auction/Tender Expenses
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Prior Period Items

PROFIT
Profit before Depreciation & Tax
Less : Depreciation
Profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Profit after Tax
APPROPRIATIONS
Proposed Dividend

Tax on Proposed Dividend

Transferred to General Reserve

wrw R

I VISTC

Basic and Diluted Earning per share (in )

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

gt 12 9 18 3R 19 Ut & aM-81fY od &1 aife o
Schedules from 12 to 18 and 19 form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account of the Company.

AR SR SfeRad fRAid &
e & ded #

T T TS
31??."[ AGTBR
UGIIARUT &l 303054
(g < St eFRaATe)
AERER
Tq . 004543

fe=i®w/ 26 g 2011
Deted the 26th Day of July, 2011
PIABI/Kolkata

In terms of our report of even date

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 303054 E

(CA. G. D. Agrawala)

PARTNER
M No. 004543

(va & B

(S K Tripathi)

CHAIRMAN-CUM-

Iemel Td wegE e

SERIE] 2010-11 2009-10
SCHEDULE 2000 000
12 16583947 40908815
1612569 1022109
13 1276607 1880870
19473123 43811794
16 16421755 40595963
14 345258 221890
15 140310 116400
17 1024457 1418285
15721 14807
6549 45000
18 12049 22752
17966099 42435097
1507024 1376697
4 12981 16755
1494043 1359942
502448 476314
(47) 22666
991642 860962
22000 172260
2168 27869
967474 660833
991642 860962
450.75 391.35
19
T TRl fafies
For MSTC Limited
T & aY)
s (faw)
(A K Basu)
DIRECTOR FINANCE

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(Ame 99)

HewEgs (faw vd o)

(Tapas Basu)

GENERAL MANAGER
FINANCE & ACCOUNTS
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(g BHR XT2)

ERINIEC]

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
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SECRETARY



doq U3 |9 gefed

:31 9™, 20116 9uE ¥ & forw

“SCHEDULES forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011

1. ¥R gl

wifepd gont

UAH B. 10/-F 50,00,000 ST IR
$fad) R gofa: wew vd o
UAH B. 10/-F 22,00,000 ST IR

(s ¥ urfem IR @1 o ¥ gead 59

11,00,000 TRRT @ 999 IR & w9 A
ardfed fear )

. T vd ey
= IR fAfg e

T ged UF b ITER
WS : AM-gI o @ SdRd

.o fAfe

IRfea o1 ¢

() o1 i & |mel= & ufos)
gAEcs 9% offv sfea &

U MRS 9 A

I 9% offw sfeam @
Ifeam Jo 9

HRANIE §b A

MRS ZRUT ¢
gfaT 9% offe gfeam &
¥ ot sfear 9
FECE 96 I Ifear @
frota & fog So o

As at As at
31-3-11 31-3-10
E| E|
Z'000 Z'000
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital :
50,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each 50000 50000
Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up
22,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each
(Of the above 11,00,000 Shares are allotted as fully
paid Bonus Shares by capitalisation of Reserves) 22000 22000
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 4062575 3401742
Add : Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 967474 660833
5030049 4062575
LOAN FUNDS
SECURED LOAN
(Secured by lien on FDR)
From United Bank of India 879087 215590
From Indian Overseas Bank 4590 4384280
From Union Bank of India 1497484 0
From Indian Bank 1814123 0
From Corporation Bank 0 122031
4195284 4721901
UNSECURED LOAN
From Union Bank of India 1000000 2500000
From Bank of India 5000000 4500000
From United Bank of India 0 1950000
Bank Loan for Export 1441624 1691624
11636908 15363525
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4. 3/ WURIATFIXED ASSETS

wrE R

IR MSTC

3'000
fae=om [HA qERI TaE™ Ts R
DESCRIPTION GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
1.4.10 CERCCE ) 31.3.11 313.10 99 & [EED) 31.3.11 31.3.11 31.3.10
G2l EINE NG G2l GED <R w SEZ kol Eal
ART e fomm/amaes ara
Cost Addition Sale/Adj. Total cost Upto During On Upto As at As at
as on during  during as on 31-3-10 the year sales  31-3-11  31-3-11 31-3-10
1-4-10  the year the year 31-3-11
HetaR 3R fheTer
Furniture & Fixture 30712 104 429 30387 9985 2080 183 11882 18505 20727
Jifhe |T-dEH
Office Equipment 17203 123 235 17091 9617 1219 192 10644 6447 7586
BT AT BR
Office Motor Car 1301 0 0 1301 265 155 0 420 881 1036
TR HSRFR Ud
ey polk
Air-conditioner 6313 312 272 6353 3356 504 207 3653 2700 2957
& Water Cooler
arcier vl afaded
Partition and 23329 41 0 23370 7598 1578 0 9176 14194 15731
Cubicles
B FITH
Company Flats 16653 0 0 16653 10936 286 0 11222 5431 5717
vedrell qfF gd fafesT
Leasehold Land 24386 99715 0 124101 0 2042 0 2042 122059 24386
& Building
ESIl
EDP 95521 959 536 95944 87782 5117 529 92370 3574 7739
215418 101254 1472 315200 129539 12981 1111 141409 173791 85879
o & el
Capital work-in
-progress 92837 6887 99724 0 0 0 0 0 0 92837
EE
Total 308255 108141 101196 315200 129539 12981 1111 141409 173791 178716
o a9
Previous Year 311145 21114 24004 308255 136576 16755 23792 129539 178716
41
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]

& IIfARTE od 3raf & (FdIS)
7 1. S9F  1000/- BUY
¥ Yl wEd S 20000 IRR

8=
R

. SR ¥ (TR Hel)

(wEee R TR feuifha iR )

. fafdg d=er

STRTET
B: HEH | $H Irafy
B: 7EH A 3Mfdd srafdy

BN
B AEM W e o & forw emsewfET sTw
SRIQEHD
REHD

I ZRIT

Hey : UaE

g # TR T W
o d@f # S 9w
CIGECIn]]
GICINEEIN
ST T

PI[As at  BI/As at
31.3.11 31.3.10
(% “000) (% “000)
INVESTMENTS
Long Term other than Trade (Unquoted)
(1) 20000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each fully paid 158100 158100
up in subsidiary Company Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd.
158100 158100
STOCK-IN-TRADE (Finished Goods)
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
In Transit 161785 0
161785 0
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Secured :
Less than Six months 3455970 14348942
More than Six Months 0 357930
Unsecured :
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Considered good 5989491 6010865
Considered doubtful 249633 243084
6239124 6253949
Other Debts 407477 539695
6646601 6793644
Less: Provision 249633 243084
0852938 21257432
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Stamp on hand 109 140
Balances with Scheduled Banks on :
Current Accounts 752932 1071496
Dividend Accounts 2948 3098
Deposit Accounts 8088708 13357227
8844697 14431961
42
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9. %1 Td AH

AR (SRISETHD)
FHARAT BT H00

SRR (IRISETHD)

TME I WG WY H IE
F WY H agel arg i

SR (FEH®)
TME A WG WY H UE e
F w9 ¥ agen arg afm

AFHR BT ST I

HCY : UTgeEr

10.31 =g yRewafai

AfM v S R w @S
faer S Ao % ded Srseeg H o

R whu fm fafies @ ue
(Feme G {ad W # e Ay
Y W AfABaH ghrar 139 gR
(T 9§ T 142 T9R)}

11.91q <Ta Td w@e=
ECIC Y y
TAER

AT Tl W
@

R AT qIe AT

I TIATY

@, g
AP & foly B W@e=

MUY TR B UTIeT
JIEN A W FR @

fel

>

wrE R

BN VISTC

LOANS AND ADVANCES
Secured (Considered Good)
Loans to Employees

Unsecured (Considered Good)
Advances recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received
Unsecured (Considered Doubtful)

Advances recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received

Deposits

Advance Payment of Income Tax

Less : Provision

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Receivable on Deposits and Advances

Deposit with IDBI under Investment Deposit Scheme

Receivables from Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd.

(A Subsidiary Company) {Maximum amount due
at any time during the year ¥ 139 thousand
(Previous year ¥ 142 thousand)}

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
A. Current Liabilities
Creditors for :

Goods and Services

Expenses

Unclaimed Dividend

Other Liabilities

B. Provisions
Provision for Income Tax

Provision for Tax on Dividend
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

Proposed Dividend
TOTAL

43
WA /MSTC

HI/As at  BI/As at
31.3.11 31.3.10
Z'000 Z'000
28107 27719
12318959 13435245
74785 74785
204314 172031
2300021 1835246
14926186 15545026
74785 74785
14851401 15470241
90247 76844
28401 28401
139 139
118787 105384
11611979 26255868
128893 182334
11740872 26438202
2948 3098
3585321 3895473
15329141 30336773
2217616 1715168
2168 27869
8081 8081
22000 172260
17579006 32260151




M T BN o 9 WEfda orRgfe™l 31 WM, 2001 wHE 9§ & forg
SCHEDULES forming part of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2011

2010-11 2009-10

Z'000 Z'000
12. fash SALES
A @ faer Sale of Goods 16583947 38856941
i et Export Sale 0 2051874
16583947 40908815
13. 3= sm OTHER INCOME
T Interests on:
& S Bank Deposits 619900 1083675
3 Others 482155 765505
(®/A) 1102055 1849180
oo & ey (@R & srfal®) Income from Investments (Other than Trade) :
W sy e fo. (Weme du) Dividend from Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd. 8637 4466
GECICIN (A Subsidiary Company)
@/B) 8637 4466
fafag oma (S sgwel Af¥y Miscellaneous Income (Includes EMD forfeited
wd fafdy 9w @1 Req 9@) and Sundry Balances written Back) 133657 1120
g e RS E-auction Registration 32258 26104
T@/C) 165915 27224
For (Fart) TOTAL (A+B+C) 1276607 1880870
14. wHRal o1 wRsifde den o |fewd EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
e, AOEY Ud R Salaries, Wages and Allowances 228682 123125
e [ F sfeem v o=y vl wd Contribution to P.F. and other incidental Expenses 17490 17278
e pINDITEIE ] Ex-gratia/Bonus 32309 37965
e Td FHAR Fearo Workmen and Staff Welfare 21921 20944
TEI TR Leave Encashment 15513 2477
T (Sfes dm1 M @1 g Gratuity (including group gratuity
I @ & T IR ) premium paid to LICI) 29343 20101

345258 221890
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15.

16.

17.

18.

yeNNG @

TR UG 37RET0
dr

fosran
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oG wWeTd ed
e IJob

PR ARG Yeb
T F forg g
Feax wd & forg wfayfd
AR, STh T4 TIH
fastelt

BUS U4 @ Arft
AR

B THR

fasma=

fafd wd

RWAY IR

o TieeT | defid @<
fafag @<

ww frgfe "

w3 ufen Td gwid

o~ N N
THE HMHISTD QT

fasm @A

qIRY BT b
AT BT By
frata & forw oo
I TIE W

gel : quid eld

forim wR

Jo TR

I 01 R =T
EH] P PR T AT

@ el ¥ forg W
M ()

oo wedt & forv fRewealme Ard e
2009-10 & foy fag U @

wise
@Y P IR
2008-09 @1 fawa

g% sfac/(wfe)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance
Rent
Rates and Taxes
Travelling Expenses
Training, Meeting and Conference
Directors' Fees
Payment to Auditors'
For Audit Fees
For Tax-Audit
Fees for certification
Reimbursement of Out-of-Pocket expenses
Telex, Postage and Telegram
Electricity
Printing and Stationery
Entertainment
Telephone Charges
Advertisement
Legal Expenses
Consultancy Charges
Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor)
Miscellaneous Expenses
Staff Recruitment Expenses
Newspaper, Books and Periodicals
Corporate Social Responsibility

COST OF SALES
Opening Stock
Purchase of Goods
Purchase for Export
Other Direct Expenses

Less: Goods in transit

FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank Charges
Interest on Loan from Bank
Interest paid to customers

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
DEBIT

Differential mark up for Marketing customer
Differential rate in service charge for Principals
Expenses paid for 2009-10

CREDIT
Refund of Expenses
Sale of 2008-09

NET DEBIT/(CREDIT)

45
WEAR/MSTC

ww R

NN iSTC

2010-11 2009-10
z'000 z'000
27216 23151

284 460
26997 24728
7775 4076
26530 20297
1815 795
218 63
100 100

20 20

0 9

509 0
2784 2966
7311 7349
3687 3612
799 1321
3479 3510
2522 3042
8982 2602
6862 8507
551 779
1441 451
243 832
611 1034
9574 6696
140310 116400
0 16502
16489280 38381624
0 2050848
94260 146989
16583540 40595963
161785 0
16421755 40595963
3850 3000

926125 1343951
94482 71334

1024457 1418285

6558 26489
0 263
5491 0
12049 26752
0 46

0 3954
4000

12049 22752




MSTC

19. 31 Ard, 2011 & 99T a8 & @@ Bt ffha fewfora
19.1 eyl wrar-fat
19.1.1 oIl &1 IR

HOAl A Ul oAl ST F I AG 9, 2006 6
S <iar AFdl Ud Ul S M, 1956 & URiRT®
UraeTl b AFTAR URURS Ui & JFAR JIR fHar 2 |

19.1.2 3mret dufx

el AURTAT BI TUMT S7ch ASTH-ARTT H AT Heag™
I HCTHR B S & | JedwT™ d1 LR qRifd Je il
F AR AR AfH, 1962 # fafveiRa el vd &=
R far SITen © | U Y B Jod g Bl dfy d@
BT TS |

AredeR Rrad sefie & 6 wfasr 7 anfdre oy g, ot
GOl & | YSTRoT o AT H SlTg¥™y IRy q2l Briad=/aaew
UHIHROT YOIl 13Tl &1 @HTd el € | ST &l Sl
g% # Fuycrenss fHar omar @ R ad #§ w€fda
ATCdIR &1 SWIAT fhar SaT © |

19.1.3 foawr

St frder v ad @ sftre & fav 2/fer oM 2, S
@l fHaer AT Strar 2 1 Fde & e and &
AR @I St 8 | ATH-81 B Hadt faspl & ot oma/E
% WY H ST AT g | IIHE I &1 AT HH 3fihT S
g 1 SfId qou &1 ek @fe faw & emar w e
ST € | T ATH Bl AT UK Il § S S U )
BT AfTHR fid 8 omar 2

19.1.4 Ara-¥SR

AR MM Al AR ATA-HSR &l Heg 0T IHb
AR IT UTddbierd Y& IR S, a1 H S 41 &9
81, & AER TR Bl SN & | AN H HT o 3R AT Uegel
EEISISAEMEINEY

19.1.5 %3, fawa vd Jar Jeh

JTSRG &) TOHT I8 A B Bl oirdl & b anfre oy &1
YaTg Ul BT ERT UG I[oRG &I T Mo dvd & |

(1) s

i) e Al @ dSH-fd B IR $ UR R HY
& wY H e H Wi A S 2 | T8 96 qod @l
Tag g, B TS TWRIG B RIS YT F IMYR TR T
&t 39 oRE &I U9vr fa ¥ & ofd 9% T2 gar 'Y, W
A1el g fopan 71 81 g8i ugel A 9 e fafrey axi
AT IR 3T U= w1&l forar war & o1 fa< af & snRad
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19. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011
19.1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

19.1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company prepares its accounts on accrual basis under
the historical cost convention in accordance with the
accounting standards prescribed in Companies Accounting
Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956.

19.1.2 FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation is charged on written down value
method at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax Rules,
1962. Cost of leasehold land is ammortised over the lease
period.

Software is capitalized where it is expected to provide future
enduring economic benefits. Capitalisation cost includes
Licence fees and cost of implementation/system integration
services. The cost is capitalized in the year in which the
relevant software is put to use.

19.1.3 INVESTMENT

Investments held / intended to be held for a period exceeding
one year are classified as long term investments and the
same are stated at cost. Gains/losses on long term investments
arc considered as income/expenditure at the time of sale
only. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and
fair value determined on an individual investment basis.
Dividends are recognized when the right to receive the same
is established

19.1.4 INVENTORIES

Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at cost
or estimated net realisable value whichever is less. The cost
includes purchase cost and other direct expenses.

19.1.5 PURCHASES, SALES AND SERVICE
CHARGES

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the
cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reasonably measured.

(1) Purchases

i) Imported materials are accounted for as purchase on
the basis of date of bill of lading. As regards value,
purchase are booked on the basis of actual remittance
and where such remittance arc outstanding at the close
of the year, on the basis of contracted forward exchange
rates, if booked, or spot exchange rates prevailing on
the last date of the financial year, in case forward
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F YA P TT TR W B =T ST B
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TR BT BT T8 IRAfdd ST & MIR W a1 § foran
NSS!

iv) fsha-siaRor @l qUgET a1 R 4Pl - disie ) sifed
TG & MER WR o H fordn S 2

v) el At & A |, @ T8 3@ B duHl gRT SR
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P YR W o § forar Sirar 2

vi) frafd & ArTel It 31 R @t aRg & R )
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(3) ¥ar e

iUt ®F 3R | whU BT b BRI R & IS 3feraT -
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sl & fau sy & amee T A1 9ue i & ar<d uTe
giR#1fiE &1 Aar-Yob & wU A o@r H foran e 2
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cover was not taken, as the case may be, which includes
C&F/CIF price and usuance interest followed by final
adjustments on actual payment in subsequent financial year.
i1) In case of indigenous materials, purchases are booked
on the basis of date of sellers’ invoices. As regards
value, purchases are booked based on the value of
invoices.

iii) In case of purchase of material for export, purchases
are booked on the basis of date of sellers’ invoices.
(2) Sales
i)  High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of
issuance of high sea sale letter. As regards value, sales
are booked either at contracted forward exchange rates,
if booked, or provisionally on the basis of spot exchange
rates prevailing on the last date of the financial year,
where forward cover was not taken, which includes
C&F/CIF price, usuance interest followed by final
adjustment on due date of payment in subsequent
financial year.

Ex-dock/Ex-ship/Ex-bond sale of imported materials
are accounted for on the basis of the date of delivery
order/transfer of bond at contracted rates.

iii) Ex-yard sale of materials are accounted for on the basis
of physical delivery of the material to the customers
at contracted rates.

Conversion sales are accounted for on the basis of date
of sale invoices at contracted rate.

In case of indigenous material, sales are accounted for
on the basis of delivery orders issued by the Company
and on the basis of mills receipt note in the case of
jute.

In case of export, sales are accounted for on the basis
of date of shipment. As regards value, sales are booked
either at contracted forward exchange rates, if booked,

vi)

or at the rate on the date of shipment as per custom
clearance document, followed by final adjustment on
actual realization of export proceeds.

©))

Service Charges

Remuneration for transaction through facilitator mode,
conducting sales on behalf of Principals, allotment or
despatches of scrap of Public Sector Undertakings and
steel plants, whether by way of auctions, tenders, or
any other means, are accounted for as service charges.
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HERd
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(@) ST FIAT DI AR A TIYSET THHW A W DI TG -
AN N-Iw F BeRawy IRag § F1 TS A & A1 B
AT & AR W UG JdT Yob Bl ol H T & w7 H
foram < 2

ST (31) IR (d) & A 4, FaT Yoob DI I & MR
wR o J e $Rd gy, fURuel gr1 arafds feefad
P YR W A, dfS Bis 31, fhar S 21

(W) AR & WU H HI F UE Jd-Yob Pl TIYST R W
deH a1 BI/Red /AR g 3 dIRRG & JAER )],
T T, oiRar # forar rar 21 s | & fog Joa-
fERoT A1 AT SEIVOT JTEaRuTgE H 3ifhd g% AT iR &%
R fpar Sirar 21 sifenT FHARINSTH I @) R & SER
WR a1 ST € | Wl WM $ Al W, Jed-FeiRor qageEr
R R By U aRafds Yoas & MeR R fEar S 2

19.1.7 <1<

TS A g8 3T T oikdl WgHT & MR WX 5 T 7 |
$Id dd TAY A gHU TR AN B, IR Pis g, NI
IIMET SfffeEd 7, Bre & o 7 |

19.1.8 3-3ifeer< ot ol

$-3ATRI USTIHRUT & oY Shallall I USTTdRUT Yedh fofam ST
21 TR IRREIH FT 2af U 99 b AU & O 59 AT b
BT F AT SGT © | 3R GofihRor 3reila 3rafe & forw &
AT USTRI Yo @ U IR BT FAM ®Y ¥ uiE auf 7 dic
e <mar 2
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19.1.6 SERVICE CHARGES

(a) Service charges are accounted for as income at contracted
rates on :

1) Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector Undertakings,
Defence and other Government Departments on issuance
of sale orders/delivery orders.

ii) Tender sale on behalf of Public Sector Undertakings,
Defence and other Government Departments on issuance
of delivery orders.

iii) Fixed price sale on behalf of Steel Plants on the basis
of actual despatches by the plants.

iv) Recovery of scrap from dumps of Steel Plants, on the
basis of actual despatches from scrap processing yard.

v) Floor Price on the basis of auction bid sheet and on the
basis of bid price in excess of floor price on receipt of lifting
of material status in the case of coal sale through e-auction.
In case of coal e-booking, on the basis of booked value. In
case of spot e-auction, on the basis of bid value.

vi) On satisfactory completion of e-sales.

vii) On satisfactory completion of e-procurement or issue
of purchase order.

(b) Service charges are accounted for as income at contracted
lump-sum amounts on Auction sales on behalf of Steel
Plants on the basis of number of days of auction actually
held.

In respect of (a) and (b) above, service charges are accounted
for on sales and adjustments, if any, on the basis of actual
delivery by the Principals.

(c) Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as
facilitator are accounted for at the contracted rate on the
basis of date of bill of lading/railway receipt/lorry receipt
as the case may be. For imported materials, value is
ascertained either at forward cover rate or at provisional
rate. Final adjustment is made on actual payment. In case
of indigenous materials, value is ascertained on the basis of
actual payment at contracted rate.

19.1.7 INTEREST INCOME

Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis except
interest on overdue recoverable, if any, where realization is
uncertain.

19.1.8 E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers are
considered as income of the current year if the validity of
registration is upto one year. In case of life long registration,
the amount so collected is distributed in five years equally.
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19.1.9 TAXES IN INCOME

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid
to the tax authorites in accordance with the Indian Income
Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration
of prudence on timing differences representing the difference
between the Taxable income and Accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods.

19.1.10 CLAIMS

Claims preferred by the Company are accounted for as and
when accepted by the party. Claims against the Company
are accounted for on acceptance by the Company. Amount
realised from suppliers for non-performance of contract is
accounted as miscellaneous income only at the time of
proportionate disbursement amongst the receivers.

19.1.11 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Due to error/omission in the earlier years, income and
expenditure relevant to those years are accounted as prior
period adjustment in the account. But income and
expenditure arising out of decisions taken in a particular
year, though pertaining to earlier years, are accounted as
transactions during that particular year in which decision
was taken.

19.1.12 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement (without being discounted to its present value)
are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement
of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current estimate of management.

19.1.13 EMPLOYEES’ BENEFIT
Short term benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted for at their
undiscounted amount in the accounting period which the
services are rendered.
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Post employment benefits and other long term employee
benefits

The company has various schemes of retirement benefit
such as Provident Fund, Gratuity Schemes, Post - retirement
medical benefits, Leave Encashment, etc. Contributions to
Gratuity Fund are made in accordance with the terms of
the Schemes of the Life Insurance Corporation of India
through trust. The Provident Fund is administered by trustees
of independently constituted trust. Monthly contributions
to the funds are charged to revenue. Medical benefit for
hospitalistion is covered by Insurance Policy from Unit
Trust of India and New India Assurance Co. Ltd. Other
medical benefits are restricted to last month’s pay for
employees attaining superannuation on or before 31/12/96
and 75% of last month’s pay or % 40,000, whichever is less,
for employees superannuated thereafter, which is reimbursed
as and when actually claimed. Leave Encashment on
retirement are covered by Group Leave Encashment Scheme
Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Additional liability for gratuity and leave encashment on
account of resignation, premature retirement etc., and deficit
for guaranteed interest due to Provident Fund Trust are
accounted for on actual basis.

19.1.14 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Carrying amount of cash generating units/assets is reviewed
for impairment at the end of year. Impairment, if any, is
recognized where the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of net

realizable price and value in use.

19.1.15 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on
forward booking rate or on spot rate and where such
remittance are outstanding at the close of the year, on the
basis of contracted forward exchange rates or spot exchange
rates prevailing on the last date of the financial year, as the
case may be. In case of export, transaction in foreign
currency are recorded either on forward booking rate or on
spot rate on shipment date as per custom clearance document
and where such remittance are outstanding at the close of
the year, it is adjusted in the subsequent year on actual

realization of export proceeds.
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() fowr B v AET gob 173313 122455
(i) o= Adeht are 153700 163522
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(iv) faare= 436267 432668
(v)  QmIgHR 5093 5093
(vi) war B 13269 12351

785353 739800
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MRS & R 21 T S Sue gRT Wi T8l fhe 77 &
Tq % U URT 19.2 #§ enfie fomam war

2010-11 2009-10

% “0004)
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T 9% 3147 3147
FAECE I oifw gfea 412 412
3928 3928

St 9 o fafer Ffaeret § vy fomn €, S99 vaw
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Notes on Accounts

19.2 Contingent Liabilities includes claims against the
Company not acknowledged as debt:

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
( °000)

(i) Sales Tax and customs 173313 122455
(i) Money Suits 153700 163522
(ii1) Admiralty Suits 3711 3711
(iv) Arbitration 436267 432668
(v) Income Tax 5093 5093
(vi) Service Tax 13269 12351

785353 739800

19.3 Fixed Deposit includes ¥ 3928 thousand (previous
year ¥ 3928 thousand) with the following banks for
providing Guarantees against claims amounting to
¥ 3367 thousand (previous year % 3367 thousand). Such
claims are not acknowledged by the Company and are
included in para 19.2 above.

2010-11 2009-10

(X “000)
State Bank of India 369 369
Dena Bank 3147 3147
United Bank of India 412 412
3928 3928

Further United Bank Of India have issued Bank
Gurantee amounting to ¥156382.08 towards
performance guarantee against various tenders in

which company has participated.

19.4 Estimated amount of contracts executed on capital
account is ¥ Nil (previous year ¥ 97146 thousand),
which includes ¥ Nil (previous year ¥ 92837 thousand)
shown under Capital Work-in-Progress for which
payments have been made.

19.5 Claims lodged by the Company through legal processes
not recognized in financial statements are ¥ 157455
thousand (previous year ¥ 157455 thousand).
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2010-112009-10
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0 2168377
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JIRY B BT B

19.9 = Fdeft SuaRl # T 3294 VIR & IHH A &
St sifom dare ol & srgaR fafY e wd st &1 I@H
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1990-91 3R 1991-92 & W H fHar T T | HU-t 7 vare
forofa @1 79 @ SR B far Td SRt @) g &
AT gRT 9RA H g Ied ATy § gl dare-fofy
B AR BRA F o7 TRR A9 & RIe U= ver I |
Ieg AT & f&id 29.7.98 & el | Alfeld RT SRR
A Bl WIRS R I T R AfTd + ag o9 AR
DI FeUls & U Ui fdhar 7, Rrgar For o ot arast
2| sdfech, Rraa fofa qrat g, S99 fIeg wavad=h =

JFCIYR AT, BicAdIal § o« Hdefl are s |

el smgfieat grT by T S < % sRIRed < 1001
BSIR & QId &I HUl 1 RO 81 AMI &, U ATHRHD
aamRl # S Wi ) forr B
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19.6 Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency (on payment

basis) :
2010-11 2009-10
(X “000)
(a) Import of Goods 34566006 42876548
(b) Travelling Expenses 427 464
(c) Others (Foreign periodicals, 67354 108558
Membership Fees,
Demurrage, Freight, etc.) 34633787 42985570

19.7 Total earnings in Foreign Currency (on receipt basis)

2010-11 2009-10

 “000)
(a) Net FOB Value of Exports 0 2168377
0 2168377

19.8 Depreciation has been calculated and provided as per the
rates prescribed under the Income Tax Act 1961. On addition
for less than 180 days half of the usual depreciation is
provided. On assets sold during the year depreciation has
been provided on same basis. Had depreciation been calculated
on the basis of rates specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1956, the profit for the year would have
decreased by T 51 thousand (previous year ¥ 507 thousand).
Ammortisation of leasehold land and building has started
w.e.f. 2010-11 on use of land and buiding over the remaining

period of lease.

19.9 Liability for expenses includes I 3294 thousand representing
legal charges and interest payable to foreign suppliers in
terms of final arbitration award which has been accounted
for in the year 1990-91 and 1991-92. The Company refused
to settle the award and contested the case filed by the owner
of the vessel M.V. POLLUX in India before Mumbai High
Court for enforcement of foreign award. By a judgement
dated 29.07.98 Mumbai High Court dismissed the owner’s
case who preferred an Appeal before the Division Bench of
the Mumbai High Court, outcome of which is pending.
MSTC, in turn, had filed a Money Suit at Alipore Court,
Kolkata against the allottee which is pending.

Claim preferred by the Foreign Supplier amounting to
% 1001 thousand in addition to above is not acknowledged
by the Company as debt but included in contingent liability.
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19.10 USgHIT ¥ -

2010-11 2009-10
% <000 #)
(1) e
(i) Ia= TG A=A 4855 1675
(i wfosy =Y & du= &1 IRTEE 414 149
(i) Fafpcar = 1 gfergfT 49 18
(@) s e & 98F JYob 218 63

(@) fp Freerel @I, WG Agest & g ol R &
ITANT BT Gaen dudl F w8, sAfey 39 aw/aRare
& ®U H & 74 T F

(@ |HE I ASTH/EHE ATIAIND AT BT HARS dTferd!
2g fPY T yam & oiia Mo o enfie €, safae
¥ gRaf@ &l |41 T © i g' MaRor 78 g

19.11 i & U o1 X R AfSTT =T § Ad W DI
T8 BR-Beldl b IHH T 32418 BoIR (Uoat ad T 69702
TOIR) T | /4T Yod T T TS N W T 127927 &Y AR
(fosel T ¥ 58878 B9IR) <1 S U9 & U | dIe! T3 |

19.12 Ut 7 sfegan Sid sivciad gfeqan § e wid
IS B WIUAT B 2 | 9P 401 afyy & SR gy @
B S fF o Tepfa @B, B oad FARE Yy SR
o= W # Pficant wd g IW uRASH e =
@Rl & W0 H qHipd A T g | B TR, 1956
DI ! VI & WET-Il & SR aedd faaRor A= fag
M E

aRIreHT faera =g @rar (Sfied gurfsiia o1 & agd
NIEC)

2010-11 2009-10
(% ©000 #)

URfYE Tf 1454 1141
NI

(iy <A B fHRTE 5973 0

(i) TR M gHTEn 0 86

(iii) geifee® ot 408 129

(iv) STRE 90 96

(v) ferderor 0 2

7925 313

HETY : HURT QT # SfcRoT 7925 0

ifaw 2 sl 1454

19.13 g9 & IR -39 USHHRUT Yodb & Ifid
¥ 27923 BoIR (fovrg 99 % 27353 goIR) Tufed fhy gl
USRI & AT 99 B4 B goig A aaae ay d el
HUfEd IHH | T 20211 B9R (fad 99 % 18078 BOIR) bl
IR =R el § srafed by S & forg =meg st & sri-
T ¥ TS 21 31.3.2011 & GAfhd fawiiora g=Rifd
Z 50860 B9 &l (ffrd a¥ % 30649 IR off) dTa!
IHH RId UoiiaRoT & dudr &) fafyy ve a9 d& &, S9
e g F W H A F wU H Sl fAr AT 2
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19.10 Managerial Remuneration:

2010-11 2009-10
(X °000)
(a) Director
(i) Salaries & Allowances 4855 1675
(i) Company’s Contribution to
Provident Fund 414 149
(iii) Reimbursement of Medical Expenses 49 18
(b) Independent Directors’ Sitting Fees 218 63

(a) Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is
provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been
considered as benefit/perquisite.

(b) Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity
Scheme/Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been
considered as perquisite since it is unascertainable

19.11 Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounts
to ¥ 32418 thousand (previous year ¥ 69702 thousand). T.D.S
deducted amounts to ¥ 127927 ((previous year I 58878
thousand),on service Charge & other interest income .

19.12 The Company has set up a stockyard at Haldia Dock Complex,
Haldia. The expenditures, which are revenue in nature, incurred
during the construction period classified as ‘Project Development
Expenditure Account’ has been capitalized under the head Land and
Building during the year Necessary details as per part II of Schedule
VI to the Companies Act, 1956 have been disclosed below :

Project Development Expenditure Account (included under Capital
Work-in-Progress)

2010-11  2009-10
(X ©000)

Opening Balance 1454 1141
Add:

(1) Plot Rent 5973 0

(i1) Municipality Dues 0 86

(iii) Electricity Charges 408 129

(iv) Insurance 90 96

(v) Inspection 0 2

7925 313

Less : Transfer to Asset Account 7925 0

Closing Balance TNl T 1454

19.13 During the year, an amount of ¥ 27923 thousand (previous
year ¥ 27353 thousand) was collected towards E-auction Registration.
Out of total collection of current year, an amount of ¥ 20211 thousand
(previous year ¥ 18078 thousand) has been kept in current liabilities
to be distributed in four years, since that registration is valid for life
long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2011
is ¥ 50860 thousand (previous year I 30649 thousand). Balance
amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted
for as income during the current year.
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19.14 G<fid vl &1 YhIhRor

(@) I8 dul oy FRifa ue SumH 2| gt
TUH-18 & IIJAR = Il & IUHHI & A1
TG BT GATET B B v e |

(@) < vt - g
(%) N ydudT Biffe-
31 v & rurdl, sreme vd udy faeres
3 U & 99-fewe (f3<) 28.04.2010 & ywrdt

St ff Y Rs-foeere (@frsa®s) 11.05.2010 &
gaTg

99 & IR G ot & | $.5536 F9R (fa
T8 % 1905 BYIR) &1 @9-°9 fHar 1 8, ol
SIS I i
19.15 9™ & HRHD T BT YT & AT F AL 0T
% forg o ud B o/ § 36549 BWR (favrd a9 % 45000
BOIR) DI T BT Fraem= 2|
19.16 oA #19db 15 (Jenferd 2005) # uRwifve & Tliat
& Hev | FHar) fEai & forg smferd oy -
arferat 31.03.2011 T& & IR @t aoa R § aRad=
BT YHT PR & ¥

19.14 Related party disclosure

(a) The Company is a state controlled enterprise and the
transactions with other state controlled enterprises are
not required to be disclosed as per AS-18.

(b

(c) Key Mangerial Personal—
Shri S. K. Tripathi- Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A. K. Basu- Director (Finance) w.e.f 28-04-2010

Shri B. B. Singh- Director (Commercial) w.e.f 11-05-
2010

~

Related Party - Nil

Transaction with related party during the year amounting
to ¥ 5536 thousand (previous year ¥ 1905 thousand),
balance outstanding is nil.

19.15 To cover future contingencies, an amount of I 6549
thousand (previous year ¥ 45000 thousand) has been
charged to Profit & Loss account towards provision
for doubtful debts.

19.16  Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard —
15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect
of Defined Benefit obligations :-

Table showing changes in present value in ¥ of obligation as on
31.03.11

Gratuity Leave Salary

SECE] gel dad
quiky # a1ficg adwm= fRafr 97072029 60434127
EISESING] 7765762 4834730
AAE HAT AT 3058993 6326783
epIY Y fad (8591566)  (5555752)
ST WX aR<fdd (AM/ETN) 27263679 20285339

aufa # adaE Sl @ [Rfer 126568897 86325227

Present value of obligations

as at beginning of year 97072029 60434127
Interest cost 7765762 4834730
Current service cost 3058993 6326783
Benefits paid (8591566) (5555752)
Acturial (Gain)/Loss

on obligations 27263679 20285339
Present value of obligations

as at end of year 126568897 86325227

drferet 31.03.11 T 1 Ao Huil & S Jea 7 aRac
P! gHe IR el 2|

Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on
31.03.11

JUH gel a4
Y & URH H IS
AR BT ST o 71408802 53481366
AT FUfRy o) AHIfad ey 9082566 5042792
KENEE] 68722220 23276611
SICECA UGG (8591566)  (5555752)
JrorT Fufy diHifes amw/(31) I Nl
guiq # Frer Hufy w)
Sl 140622022 76245017
forfer Rrfa 14053125  (10080210)

Gratuity  Leave Salary

Fair value of plan assets

at beginning of year 71408802 53481366
Expected return on

plan assets 9082566 5042792
Contributions 68722220 23276611
Benefits paid (8591566) (5555752)

Acturial gain/(loss) on

plan assets NIL NIL

Fair value of plan assets

140622022
14053125

76245017
(10080210)

at the end of year
Funded status
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31.03.11 &I d¥iferd AT9/BI & BT § YTl

JUaH gel I
STRg W) dHifhd /e (27263679)  (20285339)
Y & Arorr Hafy & fog
dHifer® (em)/s1fH Nl =
SR W) dHifhd (Gm4)/8 27263679 20285339
Y ¥ difhd (emw)/aH
& wY H gl 27263679 20285339

J-93 Td o Bif-oEr & fJavor § Wiga

JUEE gel 9

wrw R
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Acturial Gain/Loss recognized as on 31.03.11

Gratuity  Leave Salary
Acturial (gain)/loss
on obligations (27263679)  (20285339)
Acturial (gain)/loss for
the year — plan assets NIL NIL
Acturial (gain)/loss on
obligations 27263679 20285339
Acturial (gain)/loss recognized
in the year 27263679 20285339

The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements

of profit and loss

quid # TR &1 aaHM Hed 126568897 86325227 Gratuity  Leave Salary
EAREASIEICIE! Present value of obligations
CARSIER] g 140622022 76245017 as at the end of year 126568897 86325227
IBEEREIGI 14053125 (10080210) Fair value of plan assets as
- I Fﬂ% Praa at the end of the year 140622022 76245017
Fearal fonfrea) (14053125) 10080210 Funded status 14053125 (10080210)
Net asset/(liability) recognized
arH-gTf ore fqavor # wigd wd in balance sheet (14053125) 10080210
SECR] gl dad
S S . 3058993 6326783 Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss
TS AT 7765762 4834730 Gratuity  Leave Salary
e MRl WX HIfad *my (9082566)  (5042792) Current service cost 3058993 6326783
99 ¥ qrafae forad (@) Interest cost 7765762 4834730
el Fﬂ?f[%f 27263679 20285339 Expected return on plan assets (9082566) (5042792)
2B ol Ravn Net acturial (gain)/loss recog-
¥ Rﬁﬁ - 59005868 56404060 nized in the year 27263679 20285339
Expenses recognized in
19.17 59 SUil 4 <1 @ve @l Rl €1 ge i iRk statement of profit and loss 29005868 26404060

TEt Afer voikdt | fe Afem vl 9 o, /¥ ddr
TR U & Gol e MR & 10% | HH & gafay ol
AME 17 & IR Ruife w8 @t i 2

19.18 9f% 78 U IJGAIaE el © SAIY AT 7P 21
& IR wRfhd faciig favor @t uwgfar eféra =i 81 g9
TRE B fqaR1 1 A1 Ugel U a1 77 & 3R 1 & fopedt
AfIf & 39 SR & rguTe & forg et 7

19.19 31.03.2011 &I a9 FHMG W FUT fafd o1 I
SfeR 137,498,823.73 (3 5986317 BVIR & GRTER) T, ST
& fad a¥ &1 wroend | o1l fad 9y & siftH fam W e
fafma & (queel 1=% 44.50950) &1 ol §Y VT HT quia
¥¥ T6131760 BIR & UG T 145442 ESIR &I SMFHIS of1H
B ! oren 3 781 foran @ g, wife swd arafde
qell W HHREISH AT SQ vd wEdifiiEl B @ e
ST |
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19.17 The Company is engaged in two types of activities namely
Trading and Selling Agencies. Since the revenue from Selling
Agency i.e., Service Charges is less than 10% of the total turnover
of the Company, segmental reporting is not applicable as per
Accounting Standard 17.

19.18 Preparation of consolidated financial statements as per
Accounting Standard —21 is not required as the Company, not being
a listed Company, has neither presented such statement previously
nor is liable to comply with the requirements of any statute.

19.19 At the year end 31.03.2011, unrealized export debtors remains
USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent to ¥ 5986317 thousand) were the
same as were at the beginning of the financial year. Considering
the exchange rate (i.e. USD 1= 44.5950) prevailing on the last
day of the financial year, the closing balance of debtors would
have been X 6131760 thousand and there would have been a notional
gain of ¥ 145442 thousand which has not been accounted for since
this will offset against actual realization and will be passed on to
the Associates.
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19.20 T 2008-09 ¥# Fe1 A I Jua SfeR # 146,971,624.00
(% 6382059 BSIR & SXTER) H A 31.03.10 BT IHRT A
JUHST 137,498,823.73 (% 6225946 & IRTER) o T4
a9 & oIy oigrde IR A 31.03.11 BT 98 §1(31.03.11
BT AT AT &R JUAST 1=% 44.5950 ¥ T 6131760 IR
F RWER 2) SHSTAT & U T 4507448 BSTR 6T AT fomam
T & | 50 TR WS s §F A SSiensHiens ares
SR SR HUH $ U JUAST 36,762,828.14 fa= 99
& Sffaw fg9 Uk w@wl g YuHEST 1=%344.5950
(3 1639438 BSIR & &RMER) &I ardl fbar 2| ffde N«
HU §RT a1 TA¢ $HR PR (3Q & | THEEERAT =1 shanradi
& forg SR & f3vg 36 ATl oY favg 2| g77a I
SUHIa fyarg framor smarT, feeell & w1 §3AR™ ol
08.03.11 &I §d! Usell Yd1s gg ol | Wss dAcs db
3T I AATRHR & e & AR TR AT HIRME
S & RIcTs BN PRATS! Yo B DI Ulhar H g |
AU 7 el uredl & Raaw gag & Aiferies Wi
P AEH W BN A IRY By g1 faceh war, e
WA e faa B, & Raad st Aifes SRy S ufshan
& Ul H&H F WU A B

TIRIge A §RT A1 faqel shaell & g giam
@l &fagfT & forg o veiiRive e & fa%g dare Srare!
G ORI &1 918 A SRSIRA Ud SSATeSRilens s SN
HU gRT AT © |

U9 3REH HIIed §& A Fol T 1620000 TR (VHEIAR
¥ 1000000 BSIR T §Iofl ¥ 620000 BOIR) 7T fopam & | ot
THSIRIR T4 diol FdHaraeo] & forg o1 19 € afd 22.09.10
d U9 3REq drRfed 96 R Rod 56 &1 ufey 819 &
goig B dg gl s fau @ 9 9 A1 yweleR A7 il
B TAHSIHI fFaT g R 9 & @l @1 fawr fan
21 I8 HRATS B 1 @ B

TR ¥ /7 AR ST WY o ¥ 380000 TSR (STADBY
AT ITH® & FTAR Jedid+) Jod WITR Hufd FRdr
T €1 20.04.11 BT Iad AR Hufy & faspa/zemiaxon
TR AT 3T & fo1v ool grR fhar T 7, e fog
garg e 1

geee ol damei/Seare dufr/vafite awmat &
FATHTT TS, BT @ Al Fof agfell & oy & dwd
HSH 33T VT T
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19.20 Out of total export of USD 146,971, 624.00(equivalent
to ¥ 6382059 thousand) during the financial year 2008-09, there
was an outstanding balance of USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent
to T 6225946) as on 31.3.2010 and the same is continued for this
year on closing date i.e 31.3.2011 (equivalent to ¥ 6131760
thousand at the exchange rate of USD 1=% 44.5950 prevailing on
31.03.2011). Claims have been lodged with ECGC for ¥ 4507448
thousands. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank has also lodged
claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company for USD
36,762,828.14 (equivalent to ¥ 1639438 thousands considering
the exchange rate as USD 1=7% 44.5950 prevailing on the last day
of the financial year). Both the claims have been repudiated by
the respective insurance companies. MSTC has initiated 36 cases
against ECGC for the buyers insured by them with National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC), Delhi in
respect of which first hearing was held on 8.3.2011. Standard
Chartered Bank is in the process of initiating legal proceedings

against ICICI Lombard based on the advice of their Legal Counsel.

MSTC has initiated legal cases against foreign buyers through a
Solicitor firm based in Dubai. The legal notices against the
defaulting foreign buyers are under issue as a first step of the legal

process.

Arbitration proceedings are also on against all the six associate
suppliers for indemnifying against the failure in payment by the
foreign buyers nominated by them and later on approved by ECGC

and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co.

A total sum of ¥ 1620000 thousand (FDR ¥ 1000000 thousand
and BG of T 620000 thousand) has been claimed from Pen Urban
Cooperative Bank. All the FDRs and BGs have been sent for
encashment but due to RBI restriction on Pen Urban Cooperative
Bank with effect from the close of business as on 22.9.10 the bank
has neither encashed nor extended the FDRs or the BGs and the

same is being followed up.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery has mortgaged
landed property worth ¥ 380000 thousand (valuation as per Income
Tax approved valuer). A petition for injunction of stay on
sale/transfer of the said mortgaged property has been filed on
20.4.11 at Mumbai High Court against which the hearing is still
pending.

Management is taking all possible steps to recover the dues as
much as possible along with interest, legal expenses etc from the

foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate suppliers.
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e weERed IR S A, 31.03.11 IF YT &
U I A1 BRR & AR TSl DI A T 1690000 U
& foraet raeT o & T2 fpar T & e aRafad a¥gent
& T D] ok H forar Se |

19.21 wEd! &I AR # Wi z 617804 TR &, S ¥l
SRS & U IH1T 8| UIet ¥ SxaraSt # iy & wror
SR e A F EHR a1 8 | Tigacit gRT & ot
degoy giad fear w21 o 7 e el = 9o &
MY & ded TATE wd & Sfie o~ Jwmd & 96
B IPH A9 1 2| e g8 FHsiar @ wdl &
SR JETeld & AR & fIvg 8, A THUHSRI B
afgfd & fog aea 21

TETAR TATACTAT 3 A1 SSRIeAe & favg Aeuawem
PRATE! YO DI &, Sl UHAET €| 3 UdgT Ibq agel
& forg amenf=a & |

19.22 TERI, oFERI 91 A & B AMd @ 99 Y
wR Py o B

19.23 thdeRT IR &Nl & U &7 1 51059 B9IR &
TR 2

19.24 Fweddd ufd BIR oy e gurtar T @ oi-

2011 2010

(a1) PRI 991642 860962

(@) IRT BT FaR 2200000 2200000

() PRI 19 TR UfT IR} 450.75 391.35
3T (UfT TR <ifrd e

2 10/-) INfP/STSCS
19.25 $u=l 9 Ul AT 1956 B GaRT 4417 & el
T SURR $ o7 I yraeny =&l foar & wife o a9
¥ 2 3R |eEl ex Hafa arforgaen ot 9oy T ©

19.26 31.03.11 BT HIZHI, Wi Ud AfTH Feursort &
Ul QA DI IRAAD HeTer SR TS STHY/IAUT Y LT
8 2

19.27 IRAfT B URFURTT (SAAY) BT 9T RRT 1
e v & : (3 B9IR )

[GERUI 31,0310 ¥ % 31.03.11
Gl ferg G2l
TR YT
TBTAD KT & AT Uraem 82624 304 82928
JAeETd 1M & forg wrau™ 25420 -576 24844
=T gdl & T grag 40(91), 43d 169 49 218
eI H 3R -1796 270 -1526
P 106417 47 106464
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Pending arbitration and legal case, as on 31.03.201linterest income
due on Associates as per agreement with them of ¥ 1690000
thousand have not been provided in the accounts and same will

be accounted for at the time of actual realization.

19.21 Advance to customers include ¥ 617804 thousand due from
Sesa International. The party have refused to accept the documents
due to discrepancy therein, which have been intimated to the bank
accordingly by MSTC. But pursuant to court order on Bank, they
have remitted to supplier’s Bank by debiting MSTC’s account on
various dates, under courts order. As it is against court order as
per MOA terms Sesa is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding against
Sesa International which is under process. Hence management is

hopeful to recover the amount.

19.22 Balances of some cases of the Debtors, Creditors and
Advances are subject to confirmation

19.23 Interest expense on factoring is net of interest income
received amounting to I 51059 thousand.

19.24 Earning per share has been computed as under :-

2011 2010
(a) Profit after Tax ( ¥ '000) 991642 860962
(b) No. of shares 2200000 2200000
(c) Earnings per share on
profit after tax (face value
¥ 10.00 per share)
- Basic/Diluted (%) 450.75 391.35

19.25 The Company has not made provision for Cess payable
under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as the notification
as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied

has not yet been issued.

19.26 There is no reported Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
with whom principal amount and interest due/payable thereon as
on 31.03.11.

19.27 The details of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under:
( in thousand)

Particulars As on Tax effect As on

31.03.10 for the year ~ 31.03.11
Provision for Doubtful Debts 82624 304 82928
Provision for Doubtful Advances 25420 -576 24844
Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B 169 49 218
Difference in depreciation -1796 270 -1526
Total 106417 47 106464
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19.28

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

. AT

Melting Scrap

. <
Pellets

. BRAY 3o

Furnace Oil

. BIH[D
Coke/Coal

. Efe IRgcs omRA
Hot Briquetted Iron

. Sc/Jute

. s sifaer/Crude Oil

. W SR e
C R Coils

TN B
Opening Stock
hLell T4
Qty Value

0 0

@) (16502)
0 0
0 0
0 0
(©0) (0)
0 0
(©) (0)
0 0
0 0
0 0
0) 0)
0 0
() ()
0 0
0) 0

Sis/Add : siftm faa@ wwmrieE/Final Bill Adj.

Gl
Purchase
hcl =
Qty Value

30 729415
(111) (1702932)

138 1260866
(775) (4089587)

0 0
(76) (2050847)

1547 13206613
(1551) (10730439)

0 0
(18)  (210571)
250 828700

(290)  (730287)
0 0
(6394) (21351047)
5 159287
0) 0)
16184881
(40865710)
304399
(433238)
16489280
(40432472)
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3197, 2011 99 a9 & o YHARN WP, T PRER AR S &1 fGawo
STATEMENT OF OPENING STOCK, PURCHASE, TURNOVER AND CLOSING STOCK

Fd PRAR
Turnover
qe= el

Qty Value

30 743626
(112)  (1740924)

138 1277060
(775)  (4138662)

0 0
(76)  (2051873)

1494 13258062
(1551) (10899238)

0 0
(18)  (213098)

250 834915
(290)  (735437)

0 0
(6394) (21575233)
5 162632

0) 0)
16276295
(41354465)

307652
(445650)

16583947
(40908815)

(GR#ATT 000 &7 H) (g T ‘oo0o) (ydad a¥ @ sims ded d AW T 8)
(Quantity in ‘000 Tonnes) (Value T ‘000) (Figures for Previous Year given in brackets)

sifdm wiw
Closing Stock
A T
Qty Value
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
0) (0)
53 161785
(0) (0)
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
0) (0)
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19.29 SwsfeRed & faRe su A 7 BRifeeer & vy ¥ ff 9wl & e &), e faxo = 8

In addition to above the Company has also purchased material as facilitator as per details below :

(Quantity in ‘000 Tonnes) (Value X ‘000) (Figures for Previous Year given in brackets)

® . | @l fdaR A e g IfSTa Aqar 99R
SI. No.  Description of material Qty. Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
1. Td IR FRIAH 158 5690360 103528
HR Coils (55) (1675165) (25654)
2. P BT 1083 11714884 200599
Coke/Coal (1002) (9614115) (134740)
3. faerew 101 2851584 57308
Billets ©) (241293) (4464)
4. Jolcq 490 5052691 59666
Pellets (495) (3166795) (32890)
5. PR IRR IS - 174628 3231
Copper Wire Rods - 0) 0)
6. Td R WId Wd 0) 0) 0)
H R Steel Slab 27 (530143) (3464)
7. Pfica amgen - 119550 1435
Capital Items - (321226) (3855)
8. T 34 686050 11716
Scrap (24) (385969) (6658)
9. SIS 8 191668 2779
DRI ) (63421) (761)
10. MR 3R 1389 7907889 112969
Iron Ore (1406) (6268600) (77869)
11. GRRIGEECIN 107 1498288 26044
Manganese Ore 0) 0) (0)
12. R FaRIA 16 690891 13321
C R Coil () (40229) (744)
13. e 3 82019 1517
Ingot (1) (21894) (405)
14. [ERECIESS] - - -
Pig Iron @) (152372) (2819)
15. R IR e 10 375897 8779
R R Sheets 2) (89716) (1659)
16. WS IR 32 1604182 29322
Sponge Iron (22) (412034) (7622)
17. skl 13 349205 6460
Bloom 0) 0) (0)
18. Hroetai 728 3657929 44838
CLO 0) (0) 0)
19. o - 302263 3627
Consumables - (0) 0)
20. R wie Regq - 124122 2341
Foil Stock Strips - 0) 0)
21. TIUHTH 3 71215 1261
HMS 0 0 ©
4225 43145315 690741
(3053) (22982974) (303606)
59
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19.30 Iy Yl @ oIk | why & fueH v el & ue/gfeT vd a9 9 @R U WY B Hed 3 81677487

goR (fama «§ T 63535724 &9IR)
Value of scrap disposed and coal disposed/booked and materials procured from domestic sources on behalf of various Principals
amounts to ¥ 81677487 thousand (previous year I 63535724 thousand).

19.31 fUed af & sridws! @I AR R ¥ @afRE iR g fovar 1 3|

Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

TR SR Sfefaa e &
ufdaed & d@ed |

Pl T TE THE

TS PR

UoINUT &1 303054 S
(Mg <t S FRare)
PR

TH H. 004543

fadie 26 g 2011

Dated the 26th day of July, 2011

CAREAR |Kolkata

In terms of our report of even date

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 303054 E

(CA. G. D. Agarwala)

PARTNER
M No. 004543
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wrE R

I VISTC

JaT U7 9K {9 HUHA & GG PRIGR B GGRE]
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. doige fdavui/Registration Details

USIRIF He1/Registration No. 0[2]6]2]1]1] I B/ State Code
o™ uA faid/Balance Sheet Date [3[1]0]3[ 1] 1]

II. 9§ & IRME ST 7§ goit (¥ &R H)/Capital raised during the year (Amount in ¥ Thousand)

Ardsta A/ Public Issue feIR® fA7TA=T/Right Issue
9% fTE/Bonus Issue o %o/ Private Placement

1. fftdl & Jem W@ afifEeE @ Rafd (f1 T g9R #) Position of Mobilisation and deployment of funds (Amount in ¥ Thousand)

%ol a1fdcd/ Total Liabilities Pl AR Total Assets
[1]6]6[8[8[9[5[7] [1[6[ 6] 8[ 8[ 9 5[ 7]

fafe @1 Hd/Sources of Funds

y&d Yo/ Paid Up Capital JIRfATT Ud 3rferey/Reserves & Surplus
[0[of0[2[2]0]0[0] [O[ 5[ 0[3[0]0[4]9]

gRierd =1/Secured Loans 3TgRI&T 301/ Unsecured Loans
[4[1]9[52[8]4] | [7[4[4[1]6]2[4] |

faféi @1 s/ Application of Funds

g @l gRFHREi/Net Fixed Assets 7997/ Investment
[0[o[1[7[3]7]9[1] (O[O 1[5 8] 1]0[ 0]
SIS gRu=fri/Net Current Assets fafaa =ra/Misc. Expenditure
[1l6[2[5[0[6[0[2] [0[0[0[ 0] 0[ 0 0[ 0]

Wferd emer/ Accumulated Losses

[0]o[o[o[0[o[0[0]
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MSTC ||| | [/

IV. Bt &1 feares (R ¥ s9R - #)/Performance of Company ( Amount in ¥ Thousand )

%ol fdehl [Turnover P g/ Total Expenditure
[1[9o[4[7[3[1]2[3] [1[719[7[9]0]8[0]

FHRqd /&1 Profit/Loss Before Tax HRIWRIT /8T Profit/Loss After Tax
10[1]4[9[ 4] 0[4]3] [0[0]9[9]1]6]4[2]

gfy ¥R My ¥ #/Earning per Share in ¥ AMIY & (%)/Dividend rate (%)
[0[0[OJO[O[4]5]1] lo[olololo[1To[0]

V. @O &6 A gOH SEl R areli @1 AW (anfdfe vl & T9WR)/Generic names of three principal products/services

of company ( as per monetary terms )

7S g ¥/ltem Code No. 2601]1210
(SMESR BTS/ITC Code)
Icqre fdavu1/Product \ e 31 fUeied |IRON ORE PELLETS
Description
7g ge F/ltem Code No. 2704] 00
(RMSERTT BTS/ITC Code)
Sare fadaxor/Product P16/ COKE
Description
#e gc 9/Item Code No. 7204100
(3MSERAT HTS/ITC Code)
Icqre fdavu1/Product | && ¥f=n ¥ | HEAVY MELTING SCRAP
In terms of our report of even date Fa TR fafes
R TR Sfefad REiE B For Das & Prasad For MSTC Limited
g % dey § Chartered Accountants (T & Frd) (T % 99)
. Regn. No. 303054 E areger v qag FeuE v ()
qﬁﬂmﬁ@ i g/i% 1\(;’1‘51?' Agarwala) (S K Tripathi) (A K Basu)
i ) M No. 004543 CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
TollpRUT W& 303054 § ’ MANAGING DIRECTOR
(Y o & srreare) e ) (gr @ )
AEER LS ) Ul e
! qEmEae (7 gd o)
TH . 004543 (Tapas Basu) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
fasies 26 Sjemmg; 2011/Dated the 26th day of July, 2011 GENERAL MANAGER COMPANY
[Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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31 5™, 2011 @ 99H 99§ & foU e yarE AR

ww R

BN viSTC

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

TRaem wfafafei ¥ e waE Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

FRIEF Ud FHERY A qd Yg AM™
‘1\c'qél“d%§{‘1*'llql\r1'1
EIGINEGEE DI CIDIE |

@S A AR =g GHRISH

S [Y TG AR

2010-11 2009-10

Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items 1494043 1359942

Adjustment for Depreciation
Adjustment for Dividend Income
Adjustment for Interest Income
Adjustment for Interest Expenses

z 000 z 000
12981 16755
(8637) (4466)

(1102055)  (1849180)
1024457 1418285

PRI goit IRac | qd uRareq @ Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1420789 941336

ffdg eerRl & (9fE)/aH

3 aTe], uRwfEar # (afE)/@m
ool Td fim # gfE/(w)

we # (gfg)/aH

fafds omerl & gfeg/(e+)

(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Loans & Advances

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock

Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors

11404494 4857700
(13403) (26069)
1083615  (10284786)
(161785) 16502

(15007632) 6981261

IR | Te W Cash Generated from Operation (1273922) 2485944
A SMIBR YT Advance Income Tax Paid (464775) (398036)
FRe IR 4 g T TR (%) Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities (1738697) 2087908
e wfafaferi & e wae Cash Flow from Investing Activities :

Iad gREwRmEl @ wlg Purchase of Fixed Assets (8417) (20902)
e uRawafmEl @ e | ema Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 361 24004
Jcuaf Ful ¥ Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (3726617)  (5328818)
LIS ECISING Dividend Received 8637 4466
TH &S] Interest Received 1102055 1849180
e afafefeat @ g8 e Wi (3) Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (2623981)  (3472070)
i afofafel & e wa= Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

et @t Interest Paid (1024457)  (1418285)
ECHECIIN] Dividend Paid (172260) (170500)
AT W R Tax on Dividend (27869) (28976)
fori wfofafe—l & @ g8 T (W) Net Cash used in Financing Activites (C) (1224586)  (1617761)
TE @ TE whd ¥ g ghe (F+ @+ ) Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (5587264)  (3001923)
T Td TR GG - IRED Cash & Cash Equivalent - Opening 14431961 17433884
TE Td TIE FEE - i Cash & Cash Equivalent - Closing 8844697 14431961
o T P IATHA 8§ F IR T T bl TANH Cash and Cash Equivalent as per Schedule 8 of Balance Sheet

g1 | AP Ud Cash and Stamp on hand 109 140
EIGEEIn Current Accounts 752932 1071496
EISIERCIN] Dividend Accounts 2948 3098
ST @1l Deposit Accounts 8088708 13357227

8844697 14431961

12 : 37elYy o 37 | el Uel sl AT ST el 5T T o T 29.48 @ ue Wity ST $39.28 g Wi wiiHet T €1 e % 33.67 o e % ferw wiayfa

(TREY) T T T &, S S o SRR 3 ey Suets Fal € |

Note : Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include unclaimed dividend of ¥ 29.48 lakh and term deposit of ¥ 39.28 lakh furnished as guarantee
against claims of ¥33.67 lakh which are not available for use to the Company.

3 Rea ReTid % In terms of our report of even date irm Iiﬁi?zd
. . 1mi

ufades & ded # For Das & Prasad (va & B T ® =)

. Chartered Accountants 3rege vq gag [evE e (faa
Fd I T JHE Regn. No. 303054 E i ()
T SR (S K Tripathi) (A K Basu)
. . $ (CA. G.D. Agarwala) CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
USIIhRUl WEAT 303054 R 43 MANAGING DIRECTOR
GRS UREI ) () (god AR 1)
WEER o (R v S S afea
TH A 004543 e (f v o)

(Tapas Basu) (Subrata Kumar Ray)

fasties 26 SIS 2011/Dated the 26th day of July, 2011 GENERAL MANAGER COMPANY
PITBIT Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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Ho Sfafm, 1956 & ar1 212(3) & ITHY WERE BUl
P 31 @, 2011 96 & Joaua &1 fadavo

1. I8”& Hul B A . B wpu A fafies
2. f<ig a9 @1 3@ © 31 "9 2011
3. S IR A RN du @ =S : 100% (Yoid =& ued u&d® 2 1000/- 1 20,000

¥ famd IR gRU IR )
4. WEd U b oM (W) B gE Aol AR B,
STEl d® Suel deg fREl du 6 Wl 9 B
(@) = o & @ # fie e fear R
() 31 5/ 2011 @ ¥9E O af & forw xR o™ % 1,19,70,000/-
(i) 31 #2010 @ wAE fxfm of & fou &R @9 @ ¢ 4,31,86,000/-

(@) fE dot & @ § e fear T R
(i) 31 51 2010 &1 FAE T 9§ & forg HRRR oW

LA
(i) 31 #rd 2009 @ wHE fo<im af & fou o) @™ Nl

Statement attached to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2011 regarding Subsidiary Company,
Pursuant to Sec. 212(3) of the Companies Act, 1956

1. Name of Subsidiary Company . Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

2. Financial Year ending : 3lst March, 2011

3. Holding Company’s interest in Equity Shares : 100% (holding 20,000 equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each
fully paid up in cash)

4. The net aggregate amount of subsidiary Company’s
Profit/(Loss) so far it concerns the members of
the Holding Company.
(A) Not dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts :
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2011 : %1,19,70,000/-
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2010 : o ¥4,31,86,000/-

(B) Dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2010 : NIL
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2009 : NIL
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fAevs &1 wfddes

ufd,

AR
R W frm fafts

HelHId,

ey

e e o & feqie 31/03/2011 &1 w9E a9 &
forv wifeg or@ret & Wi 324 @iffe ufdaes & -
1 fRi=e U MRT & Heeldl Wield b fewforil @
TRgd Pd Y &Y Bl

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members

FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
GENTLEMEN

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the
32" Annual Report with the audited accounts for the
year ended 31-03-2011 along with the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

[PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS ]

(e ]

[PHYSICAL ]

FEA, S AE U, Stad! § B B T H e
At fuid qrenstt & draciE W HEred & |l qd et
# «ifde dedi B e TRE

The Company, despite obstacles like considerable
decrease in quantum of work at IIL, Dolvi, maintained
well in physical targets in all

I BRIE @ | UB T UA

Production Performance

key operational areas. FSNL

(In"000 MT) achieved a dispatch of 26.45

T 26.45 dRg e ThU &I 3000

USUT Ud 43.32 G © @ 2500

lakh tonnes of scrap
— and 43.32 lakh tonnes of

T AR B H oA
T B gl gIH g9 Al
WA S W WU F D
# PN & drace W Hifder
e 1 g wR foram

2l WpU dUl W Bl TS 5009 — — — —

fued v sRf & S

2000 — — — —

1500 — — —— ——

1000 — — —— ——

slag haulage. The physical
performance has been
achieved despite reduction in
input of scrap from current
arisals and also from old
dumps. This achievement of
scrap and slag was possible
by addition of new jobs and

liquidating the old stock in

qo aouE WIE H O OgRH

04-05| 05-06 | 06-07 | 07-08 | 08-09 |09-10| 10-11

the existing plants. Such

by b IRTHTT I GHd 8@ 2174 | 2246 | 2203

2377 | 2263 | 2371 | 2645

achievements have been

AHT | g8 SuafRrd wrd-

HEpfa, SH-9a1, Bfod aRem dan 9l dHaIRAl &
[HAUT P AR APl W U FEANT Ud Hag o |9
g o g |

swa e § dEifie e /sngfeieR F SR
ST WA H Y P S B FH IR A § s
RO Wl & BhY P SUSLAd HAY: " T B
fAr T SvvEdl @I d8aR a9 8g U%h.UH.99.0d Y
PR Pl B F o P AW qA & B

possible due to the excellent
work culture, team spirit, hard work and dedication of
all the employees as well as cooperation and support
received from customers.

The technological development/modernization in
steel making has brought down the generation of scrap
in steel plants and as a result the availability of scrap
from slag has gradually reduced. To improve the growth
and profitability, FSNL is exploring opportunity to secure
new jobs.

T T Ta/FSNL



(e )

[FINANCIAL ]

FA P P IUGH TG 9§ F Sifde HA: T 15,861
arg qen % 15,038 @@ @1 ol H WAl WHR - #
? 16,078 <@ wfsgd

¥ 16,853 o o1l 99 &

QIRTA dDL{"ri\l ‘Dl Hhol Hllr\\ri"i

e @R Yd M Td 9 &

Jfps HAY: T2,119 g den

¥ 576 er@ &1 gaa H

I 1,346 omrg dr % 178

ARG ol

ARG & TS qer 3
el & uRved W arfaRad

2y B, Fawi serid Sora

Jorl FEdl B ard # gfg

B, SRR B gAIES B

% uRled ¥ sfaRed srRel g 89 Td Sredl sa1g
H Po OSBRI P TGV T8 BN b BRU IO H
el B A Bl P avdedl H PH gg |

The total earning of the company was 316,853 lakhs

including service charges of 316,078 lakhs as
compared to the previous
year's figure 0f¥15,861 lakhs
and 15,038 lakhs
respectively. The company’s
Gross Margin and Profit
Before Tax during the year
was 31,346 lakhs and %178
lakhs as compared to the
previous year figure of 2,119
lakhs and 3576 lakhs
respectively.

The profitability of the

company has reduced due to

additional expenditure on

account of employee’s

remuneration and other
benefits, increased in the cost of inputs like diesel
and lubricants, additional maintenance expenditure on
account of revamping of equipments and loss of
revenue in Dolvi unit due to non renewal of some
contracts.

(GENERAL RESERVES )

B (Al BT IRfEa A # sfaror) |, 1975 %
g ufed =l Mfaf e, 1956 @ g1 205 (27) &1
JFERV HRA BY X 73.2 G P @M QA BN Wil |
amg oRfed Y # sfaRd @R uxanfad ® den
R ¥ 18R @ Jaa-ux § sa faar Smeml

Pursuant to section 205(2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Transfer of Profits
to reserves) Rules, 1975, an amount of ¥ 73.2 lakh is
proposed to be transferred to General Reserves from
Profit & Loss Account leaving a balance of ¥ 1 thousand
to be carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

(amerer )

(DIVIDEND )

3maes e ad 2010-11F fow % 40 9@ @1 k99
P FHET 3% goil R 20 Ui B &% [ AW B

Fey orge wRd Bl

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@ 20 % on the paid up equity share capital amounting
to ¥ 40 Lakhs for the year 2010-2011.

( AR gz1 ot @em Aefa )

(FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO |

ay ¢ ARM A9l Fa1 oo g 8l duifd, 9y & SRM
HA W TAT FA-Yoll &b AT &b forg T 10.17 a9
@ faceh [ @d @ |

Foreign exchange earning during the year is NIL.
However, during the year company spent foreign
exchange of ¥ 10.17 lakhs towards import of stores
and spare parts.

T W Ta/FSNL
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[ENERGY CONSERVATION & TECHNOLOGY]

[aafw’veiw

)

ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION
[ENERGY CONSERVATION ]

ol WAREUT Uh UH &3 § Siel $Ul @ud Bl AReR
eV & ERT A B URTS HR Ioll g B TATH
PR @ Bl

Hul (ews Aved & ufddes § @IRT &1 Jaciaso)
o, 1988 & @it ufdd wusi IrfSfaw, 1956 & &RT
217(1)(3) & W@u™l & SI={Iq SOl & AR Al
TH-ild! IGeNyol F W mfdld IMeR), Heri\d
PHIT TUS-F' dA TuE-E' W A ® W1 39 ufaded
B I B

The conservation of energy has been one of the key
areas where company is striving for saving energy by
avoiding waste through continuous monitoring of
consumption.

Information as required under provisions of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particular in the report of
Board of Director) Rules 1988, regarding conservation
of energy and Technology Absorption, are given in
the Annexure-l “Form-A” and “Form-B” respectively
forming part of this report.

[y?a?ﬁaﬁsiaqudw—gm

)

(TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION|

( deifact & srenao & uRvea # @i )

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY

| |

[ @) [Adre aen s ]

[a) DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING ]

1) =B H HRAT vd BHIFRT B AIGET 358 A
gRacde qul fdar T e Swhedargdd  gadH
foar |

2) fyems 1 U® S # G WWeX &1 Bidwe
qq WU & oy eRiaE @ w7 |

dBRI gHT ¥ AlEl HRAT TAT BHIFT T F
&Hdl Agfg P b U RV B qUi a1 R
qq I B ¥add fHa T | g TR0 @
P vfbarrid 8 den g9 gars, 2011 H qui
B9 BT A B |

3)

BRI gHls W [Agdedd Iupi &l fdsrell o
zg fagmer Su-d= (11fk.ac/3.3 fFare) &
PR wwfa # Bl

TG AT b YWER P gAM DI UGl qAql
I @ gl fFEw W &R SEel g9M Ud
WU $ oy drRiaE & T g |

FREGIT AW & AT H dF Y W gRI
al¥re why @ Raeddl & foy derms Read

SHIs bl JWRWET dl fae |

e eRiery # gddE 9 fde g @l
WO @l T qun fafdy srgdu™ @ fdwr
TPl &g JaFRnen ®1 AHivr BRA e
3 JUFRI B B A TG BrAAE! B W |

1. Modification of existing Crushing & Screening Unit
at Rourkela completed and re-commissioned

successfully.

Action has been taken for fabrication and erection
of second Separator at Bhilai BF Dump.

First phase of capacity enhancement job of the
existing Crushing and Screening Plant at Bokaro
has been completed and the Plant has been
re-commissioned. The job of second phase is
under progress and likely to be completed in July
2011.

Electrical Sub-station (11 KV/3.3 KV) for powering
Electrical equipments at Bokaro Unit is in
progress.

Design and development of fabrication of smaller
capacity Separator has been completed and action
has been taken for fabrication and erection of the
same.

Design and development of Secondary Recovery
Unit for recovery of residual scrap from worked
through slag coming out of Magnetic Separator.

R&D Cell has been set up at Corporate Office and
action has been taken for construction of
Laboratory and procurement of other equipment
for carrying out various R&D activities.

T T Ta/FSNL
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fr=faRaa drenfafeat o Suamr fear smom -

1) s den Siadl § s whu H U% 3 @
dqfg |

2) Tify@r gfhar | ¥HU &1 SffRN BT |

f=foRaa wfsen &1 smRe fawm far < <@ &

3) WEId Rea<) THhls &I FWAUT PR dh 9 ®IT A

[b) TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND]
INNOVATION

The following technologies are being used:
1. Enrichment of Fe in the Steel Scrap at Bhilai and Dolvi.
2. Oxy Cutting of scrap by machanised process.

Inhouse development of the following process is being carried out:

3. Recovery of scrap from worked through slag by installing

S e secondary recovery Unit.
[@m Repal wifdanaii 1 sRerfa ] [STATUS OF SCRAP RECOVERY CONTRACTS ]
(1. %=1 <= ) (4. SAIL Plants )

W%WM%WWW%DQQOH
e

NESC RIS IEESEE)

Long Term Agreements with the following SAIL Plants are
valid till 30.09.2011.

1 1. Rourkela Steel Plant.
2. 3P YW I 2. 1ISCO Steel Plant.
3. femg s W@ 3. BhilaiSteel Plant
4. dIPRI H1d *ff“ 4. Bokaro Steel Plant
5. YUR FEQ@ HI 5. Durgapur Steel Plant.
(2-7%\"77@7‘7?3177’7 gerd a3, [eraraeeud ] (2. Visakhapatnam Steel Plant, Visakhapatnam ]

¥ W fiAie 30.06.2011 d& de 2

Agreement is valid till 30.06.2011.

(S.Wasmﬁww%ﬁée,ggﬁ ]

(3. Neelachal Ispat Nigam Limited, Duburi ]

gea fadi® 12.05.2013 & I &l

Agreement is valid till 12.05.2013.

(4.3@63@@%/%7‘#3@,@?@3? ]

(4. Ispat Industries Ltd., Dolvi ]

fafeer fhar-woral & foU Mg S UA, Srdd) & A
Iy TR 9T ®-

Agreements with IIL, Dolvi for various activities are valid as

mentioned below:
+ Fr faaxor rgay H Fer S.No. | Job Description Agreement valid
P arE upto
1 | <lie ®pU aM uHT HSS WORT|  09.07.2011 1. | Iron Scrap & BF Slag 09.07.2011
2 | g AW ¥ EhHY 14.03.2013 2. | Processing of Scrap through
BT AHHUT Magnetic Separator 14.03.2013

()
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(5.7 ¢ # wf )

(5. HEC, Ranchi )

T § W, I F wrf w1 9EmE 31.03.2011 @1 fean
I

Jobs at HEC Ranchi completed on 31.3.2011.

(ot )

( PERSONNEL )

fai® 31.03.2011 &1 &ul # 148 wRiuTerd Tl 942
1090 ol fairs 31 #€, 2011 &1 gqfaa Sifa, qen
SR S-S Tor oy fUws avl gl & HHanRal
&1 @y gfdfec ma9: 17.98

yfererd, 11.19 wfaea wd 11.74

gfererd o |

fadte 31.03.2011 &1 wHarRat @ 1090 &1 Pl AT

4 ¥ gy qU1 Afgen FHAIRAl #1 A= wae: 1071 wd

19 1 |

1. faie 315, 2011 &1 fAfv= wei 4 sron/areren/
affa/fdma sHaiRal & Rafd 39 ueR -

The total number of employees in the company as

on 31/03/2011 was 1090, comprising of 148 Executives and

942 Non-executives. The overall representation of employees

belonging to Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe & OBC
communities as on 31st March,
2011 was 17.98%, 11.19% &
11.74%, respectively.

Out of the total strength of 1090 employees as on 31.03.2011,
the strength of Male & Female employees was 1071 & 19,
respectively.

1. The position of SC/ST/OBC/Physically Handicapped
employees in various groups, as on 31st March, 2011,

was as follows :

L L A O A s | s | afva | afrg | e |
dga | @ @ IO I A @ | @
vl | wel | swew | Wl | ofwew | wedl | e | s | st

B 148 16 10.81 3 2.02 17 | 1148 - -

g 566 78 13.78 36 | 6.36 | 64 | 11.30 11047

T 373 99 26.54 83 | 2225 | 47 | 12.60 - -

g w - - - - - - - -

(1

)

g

T | 3 3 w000 | m| - [ wm | - -] -

(1

F

)

Group | Total No. of | No.of | % of | No.of | % of | No.of | % of | No. of | % of
Employees | SC |of SC| ST | ST | OBC [OBC| PH. | PH.
A 148 16 | 10.81 3 202 | 17 (1148 - -
B 566 78 | 1378 36 | 6.36 | 64 (1130 1 [0.47
C 373 99 | 2654 | 83 | 2225 47 [12.60| - -
D NIL - - - - - - - -
(Excl.
Safai
Karmachari)
D 3 3 1100.00| NIL - NIL | - - -
(Including
Safai
Karmachari)
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2. Fygfacar # sro/srren/srta den f[Aear sHarRal &
fog RfaTt & omRernr & ey # FHI-99T W SR
I fRY B U TH UT A ENT Bes 9
ure f S <@ Bl

fo=ig a9 2010-2011 & SRE Bt 2 IHGAR § I

Th FHE-d W aUl gEX G- W (STl AER
w) frgfaa @1 w=

2. The Presidential directives issued from time to time with
regard to reservation of vacancies for SC/ST/OBC &
Physically challenged personnel in Recruitments, are
strictly adhered to by FSNL.

During the financial year 2010-11, only 2 general
candidates were recruited, one in Group-A and another
in Group-C (on compassionate ground ).

( WELFARE OF MINORITIES )

AR F B F forg weHAl F Ay 15 gAY
HIAHH b BT A HEOd THI-THT TR SR e
F1 guTE b < e @l fadie 31 5™ 2011 @1 1090
FHARTT H W 122 HAN] UId af W & ol
fasie 31979, 2011 B U6 T U Ual H ScuRieddl &
gfafafee @ gfderadr 11.19 ufaerg e

i FHAIRAT & ™ B FHI-9HT W FA gR1 fafdy
BTV U Pl e H A/ BT TR Sl SR d
TRl $ FHARNU F forg W AR B

The directives issued from time to time with regard to
implementation of Prime Minister's new 15 point programme
for the welfare of Minorities, are complied with. As on 31st
March 2011, out of 1090 employees, 122 employees belonged
to Minorities, and the percentage of representation of Minorities
in FSNL as on 31st March 2011 was 11.19%.

Various welfare measures are in vogue / introduced by the
company from time to time for the benefit of the employees as
a whole, which covers the employees belonging to the Minority
communities also.

(zoeie @ @7 @ )

(WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS )

HA B [ SUR JrST/rSTan/aifta |l &
FHARAT Afed @ M & dHamRal & g g F9H
WISy ® der I8 gfRed fear g 6 erErr g1
FH IURT A ARE AT B |

The rules/welfare measures of the company are
uniformly applicable for all categories of employees, including
those belonging to the SC/ST/OBC communities, and it is
ensured that the employees are well satisfied with such welfare
measures.

(HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT )

g4 2010-11 & ERIF BRIUTAD] & AA-T1 BRIYTAGAR
HHANRAT & A9 T ARG Tl Il AfIev Hripai
P gaIfde Hx fafdy ufdemor emafsa fey ol ==
uferor BrimHl B Javen ufafted ufdetur wWRerdi &
-1 I IWHR ATIe & AT | 99 & qR9 H
RN Y aiffs AT B MR TR BN TN

fafay ufderr srRigAT & foru FHRAT B TR IID
TqAT EH HHART BT AR TRl b AEy H HHATRA!
P aiffe geran e yust # aaia weta wieert a1
e, aifs I Hdld PrR-eE HOUN BRI qef
A BT go™ BT AR e iR feq-ufafes shenfiara
g ENfer e | 319 oMY &Y aTd &R1 Adb, b
MIR WX fHy g |

gRernr & forg wEsial e a8l & SPs WROBl
ot Fx forar T Bl

Various training, comprising of Inhouse & External programmes,
were arranged during the year 2010-11 for the benefit of
Executives as well as Non-executive employees. These training
programmes were arranged through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMSs, on the basis of the yearly plan
chalked out at the beginning of the year.

The nomination of employees for various training programmes
were made on the basis of recommendations of the concerned
authorities endorsed in the Annual Performance Appraisal
forms of the employees, with regard to the training needs of
each & every employee, thereby affording them an opportunity
for enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned field, and
acquainting themselves with the day-to-day industrial &
technological developments.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has been achieved.

T W Ta/FSNL



(w7 @1 siftrre sftfaarm, 2005 @1 srgarer )

(IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 200@

I F1 AOBR JFH F AR wEEE w1 ured
PRI BY UF UH UF U o A SR H e o
A AHERY (@ Mg 3N) T UH FEdH o o]
JPRI Td Ul 8 ZHAT W YH-UH WD o Gl
PRI B FRgfad @1 gl ga AR fafe, 2005%
AT WM UHdifad SIUeRI yey ewd, Th 1 uF
Td B e q 17 fafr afensti/efera &g Femmafer
[FaE & gRT gdhetaxvl, Sl o ifdfem @ a1 4(1)(=)
P e R B, b A< Jodl B U fbar @
qq S FAI & d9dEe 'fsnlnicin' R o B Ud
SR & T o & g w9 red e o
el &l

HH] T ARBR SFRAFIH, 2005 WrGLH! Bl STl
wfafshareierdr ¥ &l 81 SR & sraria ot T
SRl FERa wwamafey & fier @ o <&

fa<i ad 2010-2011 & SR, ga1 &1 SR Afaf=m,
2005 % TEd Pol 36BN & T e SR FEiRa
I A 6 iR fay Tl

In compliance with the mandatory provisions of the RTI Act,
FSNL has appointed an Public Information Officer (PIO) and
one Assistant Public Information Officer at Corporate Office
and one APIO each at its 8 units. MD, FSNL is the first appellate
authority under the R.T.l. Act, 2005. The company has
complied the information under 17 different templates/manuals/
manuals for Voluntary/suo-moto disclosure as required under
Section 4(1)(b) of the Act and hosted the same on the
company’s website “fsnl.nic.in” and the information so published
is being regularly updated.

The company is proactively complying with the provisions of
Right to Information Act, 2005. All information sought under
the Act is being furnished within the stipulated time period.

During the financial year 2010-2011, a total number of 36
information were sought under RTI Act, 2005, which were
duly replied to within the stipulated time frame.

( wabar wrffrar )

(VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES )

frafag foieror den gda gonferat & favemur & e
ol 9§ & U addar nfafafal @1 emyR wu g 2l
Rremye don fFaRT U™ & TANHE W I e T el

aifvard i Rigrat & »u # fefra <ier diferft”
g RiEeE ardk” @ WeR fhar R | srdsar 9 &
BRI B FHET B ST T8 B Td I add YaIed
P Y I8 AR B T IRERET a1 gg drenfiw!
SR B AU $ g FReR warg fby o k@ € den
IuHIsg Ael & oI IRfA® B | #. uw w1 WA f
G A H S-URRAT Bl IIRW fdhar

Jdbdl SIReddl dF & o e srifery afed |
ghIsal ¥ 25 3acear A 1 gwR, 2010 d FAdhdl TRl
A BT AT BRI g T o o SR
W WM R IRI, e’ B melia ey vd eeriRat
P 7Y TRE Wl A fhy w9 |

B H FAbdl Sl Bl g o9 b U |, AU Y
P Pl b AN AUA FERd sErsal § Hufa St qen
I FdDAl BRI DI BRA TP FPBIS § U HRIUTAD Bl
Tddal AP F B9 H Afha fear Tl

A system of regular inspections and analysis of existing systems
formed the basis of the vigilance activities for the year. Emphasis
was laid on a combination of educative and preventive measures.

As an essential Corporate Principles, “Whistle Blower Policy” and
“Citizens Charter” have been adopted. Review of implementation
of Integrity Pact is being made and a meeting with External
Independent Monitor was held. Constant efforts are being made
for adoption of leveraging Technology for bringing transparency
and e-procurement has been started thru M/S MSTC Ltd. initially
for consumable items.

A campaign for creating vigilance awareness was taken up by
organizing Vigilance Awareness Period commencing from 25th
October to 1st November, 2010 in all the units of the company
including Corporate Office during which Banners, Posters were
displayed at prime locations. Essay competition and Slogan
Competition amongst the employees was organized.

In order to Strengthen vigilance machineries in the company, one
executive in each unit has been nominated as Vigilance Officer to
carry out the regular checks and other vigilance jobs in their
respective units in addition to their own jobs.

)
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)

(sAFeTY

GReT qAT GRIET B UGl b IR H HHAIRIl b "
SATSdal dF & SUR 6 SUYY W UH U9 U4 Ud B
A BRiTer & wU-ay 9 seedl § gRer fadad
ARG &1 e fhar T fSRe gRem den dgdg
fawdt o are-fdare AR fdy ol g9 uforusiiel &
fon wHenRIl A Sevewd wfafear ara g ol faora
Pl AMHYD SUSR WM fhy Y|

AT B ApAM[IRT FAW TN Rl FR ugfodr W
FHHAIRAT BT dfeor 3 & foy I grem uRve enfe
SR ufafted voifsri @1 eman Tl

As a measure of creating awareness among the employees
about safety & safe working practices, Safety Day celebrations
were organized in all the units as well as at Corporate Office of
FSNL, consisting of debates on safety & related aspects. An
overwhelming response was there from the employees for
such competitions. Attractive gifts were given away to the
winners.

Reputed agencies like National Safety Council etc., were
engaged for imparting training to the employees on prevention
of fire/fire hazards and safe working practices.

)

(saer & st & awmfaa

(WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENT

)

U% UH UF U I U Al sid eged qa amfat @
Ted fhar ¥ R geyE qon Argamra el o dJH
=i | g g 2 | dyed Wu afft & dase
e @l IR A AT § SEfs ARIamTa ddl & B
U Hew AYad WANe vy H AT &l

Fafa sidve 4 wgaa wa 9 @ dod w1 Ao
fan Sar g den eHaiRAl & fRal 9 Hdfta wwmeit ud
fwai W vy <9 2 Aewil & wey fawqgd aral o S
Bl MA-UMY JoaR 39 URWRG il | -
HHARN] e B g1 AT g T S8l 9 IMavad A
AT ®, Y€ dHl AgAT Y b gRI 9T SHd "l
URRE el W W gwder fhar S gl

39 UBR UH UG U4 T § Uded § S8l &) Feqridr
e frafia gfear Bl

A Joint Forum Committee is constituted in FSNL which consists
of equal number of representatives from the Management &
the recognized Unions. Convener of the JFC is nominated
from the Management side, while the member of one of the
recognized unions is nominated as the Joint Convener.

Joint Forum Committee's meetings are convened at regular
intervals and detailed discussions are held between the
members for arriving at a decision on the problems & issues of
employees' interests. The Employer-Employee relationship
gets strengthened due to such mutual discussions across the
table, and wherever it is felt necessary, mutual Agreements
are also signed by & between the Management & the
Recognized Union.

Thus, the Workers' Participation in Management is a regular
phenomenon in FSNL.

(sterfim e

)

)

( INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

ol Teard, eRm@/dE onfe & uRWey H UEl SeH
el sHefdd @1 &fd T8 g8l qR Ay R PRl H

quicT wTEqul den HeR Siefie wdy &9 IE

There was no loss of production or manhour on account of
any Strike, Gherao/Bandh etc. Throughout the year a cordial
& smooth industrial relations was maintained in the company.

(anw:ﬁr%‘r ]

(OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

)

Uh T U el Fdal o ifd & b 6 oaR
# WEHR & AR B T FSIE W SIERU aRal Bl

2= # orom SAfed wRf @ A | FHEIRAT B ARG
IR fiem | wHed B FeEr e @ o1 fRd
AfE/grmicT don =) Shur wueieli fasiae &1 Iror
F A Ahe REPR A yed by o g

FSNL always ensures Strict adherence of Government
directives with regard to implementation of Official Language
Policy.

Constant motivation boosted up the morale of the employees
to do their day-to-day jobs in Hindi. The winners of the Hindi
Noting/Drafting and Hindi Typing competitions were also given
away the Cash Awards as per the scheme.

T W Ta/FSNL



ag RyawR, 2010# =< uarst &1 e o T e
e freg o, g9 gfaaifan, are-faare snfe o«
fafdy = uftvouft mafsa & = R wHaRat =
S e far &1 | e grer aut # 3R W s
TR & foy wHaRal &1 IRd ox=1 & ST J 34
wyfell & faoiameit & s fAaw-2011 & @R W

RIEAED RPN Ul éﬁQ Ul

oM Aifd & dREId FoaF H oSG efed g
TR B 8g U U U Uel B 3FTd Hfifted sfare/
REGR FeF By MU gl s@Ere H gfaxn wmEd <o
fice, g@nd o dfies anfe wie R

AP I, B BT ST HIfd F SRIRE H 39¢
faftre yee= & v TR o ertaE 9 gr
REGR/ETS W ye By U 2l

Hindi Pakhwada (Hindi Fortnight) was organized in the month
of September 2010, wherein various Hindi competitions like
Essay writing, Gyan Pratiyogita, Debate etc. were organized,
which witnessed an enthusiastic participation by the employees.
The winners of these competitions were given away attractive
prizes on the Republic Day-2011 ceremony, as a measure of
motivating the employees for still better participation in the
ensuing years.

FSNL has bagged many prestigious Awards/prizes for its
exemplary & praiseworthy work in the area of implementation
of Official Language Policy. The awards include Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Shield, Ispat Rajbhasha Shield etc.

Apart from this, the company has also been bagging prizes &
awards conferred by the Nagar Rajbhasha Karyanvayan
Samithi for its outstanding performance in the implementation
of Official Language Policy.

( Afra armfom savarfia )

)

(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Th T U Ul gRT SOl ghrsdl b el U H
ANHT IR AANG oM B M form gl ufiay,
NeAfd T & URY H Bl I wTARl H Fwern-6 |
PeT-12 H YT PR dTel AST/3TSToN/31Ua el gd
TRIRTG ®9 | 3 Afdadl & Hefd Aerdl g=ar Bl
g el TUER/ued-YRih Ud o fiem wmi
fqaRd &=t I

6 AR, v, T4, . T 4 Fels & Fde va
ISR IeacR AIHEG Ml H T SIS Glaeait
% A UH Fgeeuid GUMR b1 B0 fhar 81 g9b
AT, gedi & ALY aaTaRul Al YAfaRo] ARl & aR H
SSEAl A & I ¥ Tl U0 H o FRem o)1
STdR 9 300 g& W R Y 3| g<@i b i
faw™ & SUM % BU H UH TH U Ud gRIT Al # Udb
T0g dfa fa @1 Qe fhar T gon we amiR v
Eaiol

I b 3feld, HHOA T g F dl g9b AR AR P
IAMFGRT AT IR Ieai HI AR o Ya
A 7g S w@EE e @ fcf wemar @ &Rl
Si9fh, U% TE F T 4 U a9 @ 3@ & faw ve
gfeR Td W WA F 3 afeR vd wifda Alzernsii @
Aged drger R o & fou oRfa fear g |
ANIRG $U 9§ AW AR & o™ g BaaTe H g
R W AT ARIGR IRAATA DI @l PiRidr H1 ga
B T Bl

A Government Higher Secondary school has been adopted by
FSNL in the nearby villages wherever its units are located. At
the beginning of academic session each year, the company
distributes free school uniforms/books and other study materials
to the meritorious children belonging to SC/ST/OBC
communities & Physically Challenged persons, studying in the
class-VIto Xll in these schools,.

Further, a Multi-purpose Hall with all infrastructural facilities
has been constructed by FSNL in the Government Higher
Secondary School near Bhilai. Apart from this, in order to
create awareness among the children about Environment &
Environmental protection, about 300 saplings, duly fenced,
have also been planted in the school premises. As a measure
of physical development of the children, a Handball ground
has been developed in the school and sports materials have
been provided by FSNL.

Apart from the above, the company has also extended financial
support to an autonomous body for supply of Mid-day meals to
the school children studying in the Government schools in &
around Bhilai. Further, FSNL has also sponsored free
computer education for a period of One year in respect of 3
deaf & underprivileged females of a Deaf & Dumb institution.
Wheel Chairs have also been provided to the Durg Railway
Station & Government Hospital in Chhattisgarh for the benefit
of the physically challenged persons.
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a§ 2010-11 & ERM UH TH T UA B THEAT P
TR I # Rerd wTa STk Aedfie Qe
3FSTI/3TSTot /31U WHEl Ud URING $U A 3fe™ werdl
gedi B oM MUl B faRa &=+ & srad R A
frerg (exiTe) # e JRuAre-guel ®I Udh Juiaan
gafood v Wl Y& #1 3

UG A, BRI A AT Bl Y IS, AR
T, TR HSR, TR Folk AT 37 JATEET & 1
TEh 3reel gafvurd e fger @1 giaar W ye[ &
gl

TH UH U U A T Sl Pl STl & forg g
& e am & smafsia Riges fafecn S99 & ar
# W cAfedl # e R w1 Al vey fhar o |

39 TR, HA1 g amfvie SarelRicd & faga o
AfY Fpererar ¥ HR R B

During the year 2010-11, apart from distribution of school uniforms
to the meritorious students of SC/ST/OBC communities & Physically
challenged persons in the Government Higher Secondary Schools
situated in the village near FSNL's units, the Company has also
provided a fully equipped Ambulance to the Government Hospital-
Supela at Bhilai (Chhattisgarh) for the benefit of the patients.

Apart from this, the company has also provided a well equipped
Operation Theatre facility to the hospital, consisting of Boils
Apparatus, Operation table, Air conditioners, Air coolers and other
infrastructure.

FSNL has also arranged for wide publicity, in the local dailies,
about the free Medical Checkup Camp organized in a village near
Bhilai, for awareness of the common people.

Thus, the company is doing extremely well in the discharge of
Corporate Social Responsibility.

( GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM )

S @1 Rera & PRI 8 U U8 U9 A H US
3ufda Rema gurR ded 2 |

Sl Bl Rrerd ufedl q@ o ugE b fory gt/
T SRITed & WRA Ued W Uh RIerd 98 &1 =
T R U B drel Ridrad @1 g9 9w 7 ARG o
Rrprad iRl & SuRfd 3 y’e gwhar &1 Rierd
USll A mEferd Uoll H oSl fear Sfren gl

=R &6 A, AT B AERH/ANRS B BIg Ridprrd &
dl 9 39 S gg A o Rrerd sftent 4 e
F1 IfEaER faan S g, 9 Siyde Riemd gAd g den
Ify eMawdd BT & @1 Wifa @)d ¥ vd Rieraddal @
Rrepra g @1 [ 4 35R fagdl & arrre 3 HiRkaw
IR d &l

U2 & S, Al TEH/ATRSG S Ribrad fabry
g1 AU U STR ¥ W FE BT ¥ S1al oFR 9 3
FR fead W F R # PIE IR WG @I B §
ferqr afe g Ridrgd o9 Riera sferl & ®R R
HAIoSTTe wY ¥ GURT T80 Sl & dl Rrerdsdl @l
gHhIeal # gHre v@El ol fFRmE dRie H ovEeE &
fvrmeer & e &1 sEwr e o, S Rera @
RIqde g1, Hafta afdaal | srgfohan ol den R
R YA Ui S sferar Rieraddd] Bl IR Ao

U3 F I AR TEH[ARRG TR-2 & fpd &
I G 81 8Id & dl S T Briey § $REl &

g HewEEd § A @1 sfaer faan s, S Rerd
B RYdd Griil, SAB [ATelv0r HA Jol IH AR

For redressal of Public Grievances, FSNL has a 3-Tier Grievance
Redressal Machinery.

A Grievance Box has been kept at the reception counter of the
Units/Corporate Office for easy accessibility of these boxes to the
Public. The Grievances so received, are endorsed in a register
called Grievance Register on every Friday in the presence of
Public Grievance Officers, nominated for this purpose.

Under Stage-l, if a Client/Citizen has some grievance, he gets an
opportunity to meet the Public Grievance Officer nominated for
this purpose, who patiently hears the grievance, and if necessary,
makes enquiries and gives the complainant a verbal answer within
3 working days from the date of hearing the grievance.

Under Stage-Il, in case the Client/Citizen is not satisfied with the
answer given by the Public Grievance Officer, or if he does not get
any reply within 3 working days’ time, or if his grievance does not
get redressed satisfactorily at the level of Public Grievance Officer,
the complainant gets an opportunity to meet the Unit Heads at the
Units and HOD of Operations at Corporate Office, who patiently
hears the grievance, gets feed back from the concerned persons
and gives his decision on the grievance, or sends a reply to the
complainant.

Under Stage-lll, if the Client/Citizen is not satisfied with the
outcome of Stage-Il, he gets an opportunity to meet Chief General
Manager of the company at Corporate Office, who patiently hears
the grievance, analyses the same and redresses it.
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I UEH/ANRE aRO-1, TRO-2 TAT TRU-3 & (ThY &
|1 HIE Bl B © Al 9 HAl & ge" v 9 il
PR Fh, O R W IH @ 3 RN H B R pRAE
B gAGira B, Riera @1 favevo S e | #
g @ A 9 159w & 9wy ¥ 4T Remaeal o
e fvig | sraTa wRIg|

01-04-2010 ¥ 31-03-2011 & FIf¥ie Rreryd faru o Rafd

1.04.2010 AR & SR frafda wa=ort cifad wrepRor
P Ay e R Ealksre| Ealsre|
fRreprd P et

0 5 2 3

Ifthe Client/Citizen is not satisfied with the result of Stage I, Il & 111
above, he can make an appeal to the Managing Director of the
company, who will, in turn, re-examine the action taken in all the
above 3 stages, analyze the grievance and communicate his
decision to the concerned complainant, with 15 days’ time from
the date of receipt of the appeal.

Status of Staff Grievance Redressal from 01-04-2010 to 31-03-2011

Grievances No. of No. of No. of
outstanding Grievances cases cases
Ason received during Disposed | Pending
1.4.2010 the period Off
0 5 2 3

01-04-2010% 31-03-2011 & & 3@l & forv o Rrerad o Rafa

Status of Public Grievances for the period 01-04-2010 to 31-03-2011

1.04.2010 | o % e fraffa waxoii | wifdd sl Grievances No. of No. of No. of
B 9 Wi R Ealre| Ealsie outstanding Grievances cases cases
Rreprerct @ e Ason receivedduring | Disposed | Pending
- - - - 1.4.2010 the period Off
Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Reérem =z ) (cImiZEN CHARTER )

U% U U9 T o 91 aR0 afadE effier ve Ridio
IR giearfed fBar 8 S WM B qaTagal ol gl
PR TG ANIRG(TES F WA B e Afed Aal
qFDI, PRI, [Jpen qen wrel, IR-vesdr) vd uga,
Rrera gar, RE™R d1 491 3 99 & uRiey #
SO6  ANIRGI/UED] P ufd WAM Bl gEEgd] W
Thfed 1 TH AoHEg TI B Ui e gl

(R e R )

FSNL has formulated a Citizen's Charter by adopted the Seven
Step Model, representing a systematic effort to focus on the
commitment of the Organizations towards its Citizens/Clients in
respect of Standard of Services, Information, Choice and
Consultation, Non-discrimination and Accessibility, Grievances
Redress, Courtesy and Value for money, including expectation of
the Organization from the Citizen/Client for fulfilling the commitment
of the Organization.

)

(WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

FHAIRAT §RT SN ¥ Bl ypR B Ffequl fhar-Ham
gl faEIfeRlt U@ SIM U gl I ol uRIeru
afafy a@ fa B s & ugam vd T e
UG B dTdl HHAIRAT & [I5g veuas el gr
B3 Ufipe BRI ax7 F A 1@ fERia <R Aify
a1 fraifaa fean o 21 98 Aifd ae Sem v g/
3q ddy # o feen-feet woemenRa 2l

A Whistle Blower policy has been implemented for providing an
opportunity to the employees to access in good faith, to the Audit
Committee, in case they observe unethical and improper practices
or any other wrongful conduct in the company, and to prohibit
managerial personnel from taking any adverse personnel action
against those employees. The policy is based on the guidelines
issued by the Department of Public Enterprises in this regard.

(weenRal &1 =i )

)

(PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

TE FEE B PR W BN v T8 R R wee
(el &1 &@Rn) g9, 1975 & W ufed &
sffem, 1956 @ arT 217 (2v) & orrta fafRa dmei
¥ e wiRsfe wma fear 2

There was no employee of the Company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Sec 217(2A)
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars
of Employees) Rules, 1975.
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(DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT )

S 6 e (denfd) orfafm, 2000 @ @R 217
(2vg) & SUTEEl & Iid uferd 7, fFeed Avsd gfud
A B b -

(%) afffe @Rl & IR &R\ # gardd I |
Hdfed Sfad WEIaRT & WY AR ol AdG B
gl fHar w2l

(@) &9 U o Afdt g R S orn At & ey
vgg Wa ol 2, S f& faSie 31/03/2011 @1
T F FrE-womd @ Reafd den fxfg af & fog
A P AW Bl FE U W g¥g quil ol

(1) B O @ aREFfaEl § WReT dl dHuc Ud
=T Afrafadrstl &1 udr &R den ABAH & forg
HUAl AH, 1956 6 WEEMl b SR
SRl @ @Ev ¥ SUYW Ud UAH eI @l R

(@) &9 fa. 31 74, @1 2011 wEE ¥ F forg o<l
faRARN &1 @] I IR W FA T R

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 board of directors states
that:

(a) In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures .

(b) We have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31/03/
2011 and of the profit of the company for the financial
year.

(c) We have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities.

(d) We have prepared the financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2011 on a going concern basis.

(e s )

(BOARD OF DIRECTORS )

(e )

(composmon ]

Sl & Feee Aved # wdg fAcwre st gl @,
i @ @1 Riswa wa & @ foro M fAgwre qen =i
e, figred Rig, wvsa & ve w2
sf v, Rigred Riz YRA WeR, g9 739100 & Feers
gl o2 oed FAR-TH wE & W foro & AR e,
S BEE % AvSA W 02.09.2010 9% ¥, & WM W
s A @ Rz &1 owa & A o gR1 iR fan
T B S HATSR, YR WRPGR & I @dd Faeret
@ fgfe wfa & 2l

Board of Directors of the company consists of Managing
Director Shri Antony Chacko, Shri B. B. Singh-nominee Director
of MSTC Ltd and Shri L. Siddhartha Singh, a Govt. nominee
on the Board. Shri L. Siddhartha Singh is a director to the
Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel. Shri B. B. Singh has
been nominated by MSTC Itd in place of Shri Ashok Kumar -
nominee director MSTC Itd who was on the board of
the company till 02/09/2010. The appointment of
independent directors are under process with the Ministry of
Steel, GOI.

(Waﬁﬁwa‘mwﬁezﬁ ]

( BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE ]

I8l HHYT:  27.04.2009, 07.07.2009, 19.09.2009, 07.01.2010,
16.01.2010 M 20/21.03.2010 ®I HUSH &I UM dH
IMAIRTT &1 T

There were five Board Meetings took place on 27.04.2009,
07.07.2009,19.09.2009,07.01.2010,16.01.2010 and 20/
21.03.2010 respectively.
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=g ad 2010-2011H AT H7I- & HUSH B JSh
¥ fAevrel @ SuRefd &1 &R -

wed H | wead (A (Avw (S| Ad @
oo A | oF B | wm |ReRi R | PR e
13 030720009 | | R EL

09.07.2010
137 0300200 | | v
13 04122000 |weE | R By
139 0032011 |wRE | R EL

20 f¥awR, 2010 @I AT HH1 31l afieh o S
H4 dad yeg e diE ol

Details of the Directors attendance at the Board Meetings of the
company held in the financial year 2010-2011.

Board Board Shri Shri L. Shri Shri
Meeting | Meeting Antony Siddhartha| Ashok B.B.
No. Date Chacko Singh Kumar Singh
136 03.07.2010& | Attended Attended | Attended

09.07.2010
137 03.09.2010 Attended Attended Attended
138 04.12.2010 Attended Attended Attended
139 30.03.2011 Attended Attended Attended

Only Managing Director was present in the 31st Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 20th September, 2010.

[ﬁﬁmmﬁﬁmwsﬂ‘uﬁaﬁm ]

(DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTOR ]

st v, Rrgred Riz w1 wg & @ foafaes & gvea d e
TS fFewe € gom 2 @) @) Rig wwovw & O i
# fgee oty & vu # a1 R W Bl

Shri L. Siddhartha Singh is a Govt. Director on the Board of
MSTC limited and Shri B. B. Singh is working as Director
commercial in MSTC Itd.

(Lgmerem_sifeem )

(copE oF conpucT )

HEOA 7 HUA F aRE yded & - Aeeel &
fore v Qe dfgar @ Ao e R g1 fkar w1 |l
ool o HRl & aRss yded § dewl @ gaRenfera
P TR Bl TR WAl HFE B d9drse www.fsnl.nic.in
R SR B AR FRAT BT UreE dRAT AHl HUsd
TERl qAT AT IR Jdad HIHE DI ol I BAT
2l 39 yvE & folu ydg feered gR1 exareRd =mon-
U3 39 ufdded & ofd ® feum wam Bl

The company has designed a comprehensive code for directors
as well as senior management of the company. The code is
circulated to all the directors and members in the senior
management of the company. The code of conduct is available
on the website of the company www.fsnl.nic.in. All Board
members and designated senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration
to this effect signed by the Managing Director is given at the
end of this report.

(s =i wen fwerw wfvdes )

[MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT]

(@. seim <ivem @ Rem )

[A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS ]

T, TF. UF. Udl. TXTT AT & I 9Rd ORBR Bl
TS HH gl I8 guiwder gF v & Al oo @l Wit
P FEIPT © AT SHDI 3 Yol T 200 ARG B

UG UH U Ud &1 YaiadRl ghe SoliaRka &uel, g
TH U, 1957 # WRA # UdTed IRY fhar den g9 s
HAFT | T B IME TAT YA BT BRI Yo b1l au
1979 # U% UH UA Uel &l ST HATS & I HRd
WHR B A & ¥U H FAIfae fFan T fSae 3=
T ThHT TONAIRT Ho & HREAR Bl ARNBR H o
el W i W3 F USHAU Td Slig dl I BhU
o ReHadl & oI a1 RAIHd &1 HRIGR BT o1

FSNL is a Government of India Company under Ministry of
Steel. Itis a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd. and the
share capital is 200 lakhs.

Heckett Engineering Company, USA, predecessor of FSNL
commenced operation in India in 1957 and had been
undertaking the job of recovery and processing of scrap in the
Steel Plants. FSNL was incorporated in 1979 as a Government
of India company with the main objective to take over the
running business of Heckett Engineering Co. and to carry on
the business of processing of Steel Mill Slag and other refuse
for the recovery of Iron and Steel Scrap.
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Pl S, 2002 § UH U < W B QuUiqAl W@t arell
TEI¥eT 8 R gl UH. UW. U, U, J 9HE aui #
g el Jael & &5 ¥ Uh vl WRYE $ Wy H
faera e B &9 gdwE A <w ¥ 8 sWId wIA H
SR e R € & qol 3=y favd rforl @1 ey
Nl & arer Jarg offq el

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC
in June, 2002. FSNL has over the years evolved as a
pioneer organization in the field of Steel Mill services. The
company at present operates in 8 Steel Plants in the country
and offers services with technology comparable to other world
leaders.

(@ goaer vd smwiwr ] (B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS )
(wmed - ] (strength: )
- 98 FE Wi - Excellent work culture.

- RS P HH URh - Highly skilled manpower

- JEIIENEMEG AR - Multi-disciplinary trade.

- SEMR IR 3

- GBaRdEd Fg9d dUT FHMT BRITA b SMER W
UHIHd g WAF & T W Repad) qan
TaE @ H Fwfed wRA @ errl

(dm-luw?l : ]

- %99 U AR - J&Id: WhU AT T THAI |

- UES B UEfEl B @R e e wfdafeEn
THI| QTS &3 BT SUHH B9 P BRI BT Bl
Tedl @ ufdfaal &1 SR 9 ¥ usa fafag
MaR&ard g1 FRAT aTTH B

- rIoife & Bl SUHH b SF da-dil b BRUT FeTel
P FF AN

- ol S@eRl & gaEe Hfod Hifes 9 U6 T UA
A W 98 HH AOIg B YA B IE R

- Highest market share.

- Capacity to handle entire scrap recovery and slag handling
of integrated steel plants having efficient experienced and
dedicated work force.

(Weakness: ]

- Only one business - mainly scrap and slag processing.

- High response time to meet customers requirement. Being
a public sector, the company is required to comply with
various codal formalities before responding to customer’s
requirement.

- High cost of operation due to high wages of PSU.

- Difficult to compete with private contractors paying much
lower wages than FSNL.

Gk )

( Opportunities: )

- TOEH TIEDI A1 T3 gells Ul THHAU H aHe
MR I A Bl Tl

- AU UED B Y T AR, el @Hd e 9 &
# R aref I IuRARl B I FRAT AW F R,
B IRY H § |@ud el

- 31 319 AUfNE o |l Bvefel udee § ari-a
gRadd @I FYraTl

- Increasing demand of existing business in slag handling
and processing with existing customers.

-  Can start with new business with new customers where
deployment of heavy earth moving machineries are
essential such as in Mining etc.

- Scope of diversification in other Solid Waste and Material
Handling Management.

[

Gk )

[ Threats: ]

- TG WAF F MgFPIARU A SAa Wenfiel gfdE

g B & Rae aRumRasy &9 W Sad
BT |

- Modernisation of Steel Plants has introduced
advanced technologies resulting in less generation of
scrap.

(gfewm )

( Outlook: ]

BT & Iu H YRd § sWd S favd srefegaven
F FU U el 9gd ufowEies wee |
IUNT gRenferd 8 @ 'l St UR ARl H

Steel industries in India has fully integrated with the world
economy in the recent years. The Industry is operating in a
very competitive environment. In the above business
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ThUEUAUG. @ g8d HedqUl qfAST 8wl gl
HATe g &3 § S WAF b HAed & A1 Udhidd
gl gaAE H 60 Ui P AR S YU UANA. B
U &l UF UH U9 U P U9d UT8d gerd el fiid
dol TG AR 37T U Tal a¥ 2012-2013 H fIsrd & forg
30 A 9 q% UgE Bl v IRGGAR fHAr Bl U6, TE.
T, Tel. W U qHE UTEdl bW SN qgI qel
3 B fh oM arel aui # AU WEH B AL FH
A AR | gHEe S q S99 9l H faqw e
DI & Bl A a1 8l THhYHIANA. $ Hgare @
faRredr & uRumawy e @l 9§ g ™ den
ol g A HAS Bl FEd sl enfcad bl Rebpadt den
T GATIHU § WA WA Bl R al B A
afd g9 ¥ 1700 HRIS % Bl TP AfRG U § GER
F BRI Gifcdd P TR I IRA: 961 3 orad g@rd
WA B SR oRa e el

environment FSNL is having a very important role as their
operation is integrated with the Steel Plants operation in the
core areas. FSNL is having a market share of 60% at present.
The steel industry viz. SAIL and RINL, the major customers of
FSNL is poised for growth to reach 30 million ton by 2012-13.
FSNL will also grow with the existing customer and expected
to add new customers in the coming years. The company has
a proven ability to face challenges and turn them into strength.
The special feature of FSNL's operation results in saving of
metal loss and energy and value addition to the waste material.
Financial benefit to the Steel Plants from recovery of metallics
and recycling of slag amounts to around ¥ 1700 crores per
year. Further due to improvement in quality the market value
of metallics has increased substantially which will fetch additional
revenue to the Steel Plants.

[Gﬁﬁwqﬁmﬁw

)

)

(RISKS & CONCERNS

FA F fo g SIReW du1 WRIGR & aifad B
SudEaal § HHI Uid W W BhY B BH AEE Bl
gAP PR JATEH H AN 9el § I 3T aricads dl
%9 IME BN gEfd gred fhy S arel eawid wRi-
HAMl H B R e BN AR WER $T qHd
MG TIST HRAT MALTH 7 IR M UaTed &l ARTd
e | B & H ¥  yared @ ANd 9o UGN &
3TRETUT Ud 51 R @ A W "yl gfg g8 © W
R 9" @R W ded &I FWEad B s aRumRawy
e B AR H gig s8Rl Safd, Janl &g JEsl |9
e gIRsIAeG a1 &1 Ay wd & A qel e T
2 R v g€ A db B BT ger-ua wHifad

The main risk and the area of concern for the Company is
reduction in availability of metallics i.e. less arisal of scrap in
the slag. Due to this the cost of operation has increased since
there will be less recovery of metallics although the activities
required to be carried out will remain unchanged, even
sometimes more effort is required which further adds cost of
operation. There is significant increase in the cost of operation
and maintenance of equipment and cost of manpower in the
recent past which is likely to be increased at a higher rate
resulting in increase in cost of operation. However,
the remuneration received from the customers for the services
provided is not being compensated with the expenditure which
in turn has affected the balance sheet of the company to a

g3l

great extent.

[IT RELATED INITIATIVES

e PRIfe™ den ShIsAl d gexHe HIdIH
B wRenfud fear Bl

i et § M faurm @1 diea TRar
Aead (Ul T UA) & gRT SISl 4T gl

G AT AT TAT FWN Bl FFISAPA BRI
qof & T gl

fr T Brafed doa ghIsal ¥ gexusoiel RERT
QI (3 IR 1) & SR g IR9 & T
ERCIFERI I B

Internet connection has been installed at Corporate Office
and the Units.

Various department at Corporate Office is linked up
through Local Area Network(LAN).

Computerisation of inventory monitoring and accounting
has been completed.

Action has been initiated for implementation of Enterprises
Resource Planning (ERP) at Corporate office and in the
Units is in progress.

T T Ta/FSNL



(mﬁuﬁmﬁﬁwﬁ%ﬁuﬁwwﬁﬂaﬂ]

A Pl Pl MY T qY P I8 3ifps W T15,861
g e 15,038 ARG B gl H 316,078 WG aT
R |fed 16,853 @ il 99 & ERM HU P Fhd
qAGE T wR gd dM Td d¥ F b HEen:
%2119 &g dol X576 ARG B gl H T 1,346 o
qorr %178 @ ol

gded] a¥ @I g H T B AN 9.44 HfaRa d6
31l wal 4 gfg gEra: el @1 and, o S a9
EIEP], IUBRI & Yrdawa b URYEd ¥ IReV g H
gfE, SRS T IR-GRIUTAS BIHBI BT - AT,
FHSRIT W™ P <G AUSH WR AT AUSH ®R A
R & BRUE®! g glaensil don WKl BT gALeT 3R
IR-BRIUTAD! & Wl B YA § GRIe & foy graem=

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The total earning of the company was ¥ 16,853 lakhs
including service charges of ¥ 16,078 lakhs as compared
to the previous year’s figure of ¥ 15,861 lakhs and ¥
15,038 lakhs respectively. The company’s Gross Margin
and Profit Before Tax during the year was 31,346 lakhs
and 3178 lakhs as compared to the previous year figure
of ¥ 2,119 lakhs and ¥ 576 lakhs respectively.

Cost of operation has increased by 9.44% as compared
to the previous year. The increase in the expenditure is
mainly due to increase in the cost of inputs like diesel and
lubricants, increase in the maintenance expenditure on
account of revamping of equipments, revision of wages
for executives and non-executives employees, revision of
perks and allowances for board level and below board
level executives under cafeteria approach and provision
for revision in the quantum of allowances of non-executives.

F PRU Tg |
(=, @vs wfae )

. SEGMENT REPORTING )

9 % SR HA IRT H fAfm swura $E & fog
Pael whu Reas) q1 T8dg H & PRIGR H il
off, fORT oIl AFd U U¥-17 & AJAR Padl ufaad
PRIER Gog HHE 7T 8| Hferd 9r dag 8 8
Fifh HN BT BIs PRIEAR HRT b 98X Adierd
T8 Tl
(U.mﬁmﬁﬁamm?—hamwa%m ]

I B BRIGR ST B U & forg w1 #
araRe =T & e Awe umell § Re d'q
uRgfg e faxiia ufdded & dqorar, el @
eaT, i faal vd ufshel & w1 urer= qen
FF vd FmEl F A ues enfe wwiRd gl

ARG @l wWRien s § wWozal ghkeaa &=
YuTlell dor 3f=aRe fa=or # ureffar R ga <3
B Pl Bl ARG oIl GRSV Q] oARATaTel
F RN BH Bl AT T 2| MRS kAT YA Bl
nfddes uded @1 WeNed dRiael & v smafe®
wRga s e R

During the year the company was engaged only in the
business of scrap recovery and allied jobs for various steel
plants in India which as per Accounting Standard AS-17 is
considered the only reportable business segment. The
geographical segmentation is not relevant, as the company
has no business operation outside India.

. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY]

The company has an efficient system of internal control
for achieving the business objectives of the company which
inter-alia includes accuracy and promptness of financial
reporting. Efficiency of operations, compliance with the
laid down policies and procedures and compliance with
law and regulations.

To ensure independence to the internal audit function
emphasizing transparency in the systems and internal
controls, the internal audit of the company is entrusted to
external firms of Chartered Accountants. The reports of
Internal Audit are periodically submitted to the
management for corrective action.

(é’{én Tders

)

(AupITORS

)

HHAT ARTH, 1956 P GRT 619 B IU-GRT (2) §RI
yed wfeal, o fb & denfed srfefees, 2000 &
I AT 8, & IR RIS Ud WRd & HEeEl
TP | oS YIS, Aal T Bl GHIeE e aafy
& fou S &1 dmfe o wee fgw el

In pursuance of the powers conferred by Sub-Section (2) of
Section 619 of the Companies Act,1956 as amended vide the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India appointed RAJENDRA PRASAD., Chartered
Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the
period under review.
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Y§EE % ofad b A faAie 31 A 2011 B HE
foci a9 & foru & & orEel R dofe o
TeTd BT Ufddes do odl Ui b ufaded H wafia
el R fewoll SuEe-2 # e Rl

BRI SfATH, 1956 @1 ORI 619 (4) & ST=<hia RiE®
Td MRd b Heledl WeTlh gRI fedie 31 9 2011 &l
g 99 & foru oRgel W fewuh Sudw-3 # fewm W
2 |

The Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts of the Company
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2011 along-with
management’s replies are placed at Annexure Il.

The comments on the accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2011 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
under Sec 619(4) of the Companies Act,1956 is placed at
Annexure |l1.

(ﬁz}mﬁmsa ]

( BOARD OF DIRECTORS )

AN ver. Rrgrel Rig ammhl affe e Yoo o Jafga
BN den 9 gAfRIfe % ue R

Shri L. Siddhartha Singh is due to retire in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for reappointment.

(Pt _smo= )

( ACKNOWLEDGEMENT )

qUSH 3fUY HEAYUl WEHI, il & wEeie &3 @l
UHIGd 3@ GIF dul fon &9 @1 swa WIF g, |
U WEAT Pl Sifhd wRal Bl AvSH SWId U4 @I
AT T IR WRGR & AT HATAl AR fI9RT der
Y T, BIUNTTG, SIRWS, H8RIE, Sordl, ufded §rd,
Pelch qAT @ & I WRBRI Pl Sh [RARY TEAN
q AF ¥ F forg o ol BIfdd pasar @b Rl
2l

FAI b Fedl Pl WH B TG IAD KR B HHAIRAI
gRT fow U P wart & fow fAgvre Avsa U B
|

I T fARue Husd @ AR A

T TR . @ R
gy fAeee v

feqi® : 08.08.2011
WMH ﬁaé

The Board records sincere support received from the valued
customers who are Public Sector integrated steel plants as
well as Private Sector steel plants. Board also express gratitude
to the Ministry of Steel and Mines and other ministries and
department of Govt. of India and State Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Maharastra, Orissa, West Bengal
Karnataka and Delhi for their continued support and guidance.

The Board of Directors appreciates the contribution of all the
employees at all levels towards attainment of Company’s
objectives.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 08.08.2011
Place : Bhilai

Antony Chacko
Managing Director

B. B. Singh
Director

ydg fAeee @ =von

# Aifdd erar § fb o gR1 sAfdefeud gd sifiga
JMeRUT 1 Hfedl &1 TAT 3. 30.04.2008 BT faaRa
Hhed & JJAR © TAT AUsSA & | FE qAl
gRee yege O 99 2010-11F g ameror & Hizar
F1 gedl ¥ U FRd Bl

T Tl
ydg e

MD’S DECLARATION

| declare that the Model Code of Conduct for Board Members
and Senior Management designed and adopted by the
company vide resolution by circulation on 30.04.2008 and all
the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year
2010-2011.

Antony Chacko
Managing Director
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Il &b AUl ¥ WElSd &Rl $ Ydhed vg TUA

®. faga du sem @uq

1. foe

(®) @a fey 1w
ga1g fbell are &<d
Tl IHH
R[zPE (H7 & aRves #)
(@) foi =+
(i) Sa JIFT PR R
SIS T Bl FhIS /A
AT/ SHTE

(i) a9 edEH/STRex gPIEAl

da/i @1 ufq efer sars

GICINGE))

P AN

IR

. WA da " (e oieR)
A (fell ofieR)

Tl IHA
g R

4. sg/am=IR® W=

EIYIRSIN]
EEZEICN

. IO @ ufd ShrE @ud

IAE: dlE Td gWd why
faga (srg/H e)

WTI dd

PRI

wofa qd farg a9

(2010-2011) (2009-2010)

15,17,447 14,85,894

3 66,48,802 3 68,10,045

4.38 4.58

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

3RS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

3RS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

IS SRS

APH woIfa ad fomg a9
(@fe a1 =) (2010-2011) (2009-2010)
3T 4.29 4.28
3RS IS SRS
SRS IS SRS
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

Current Year Previous Year
(2010-2011) (2009-2010)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Electricity
(@) Purchased
Unit KWH 15,17,447 14,85,894
Total Amount 3 66,48,802 368,110,045
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase) 4.38 4.58
(b) Own Generation
(i) Through Diesel Generator Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit/Ltr. of Diesel Oil N.A. N.A.
Cost/Unit N.A. N.A.
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Units N.A. N.A.
Unit per Ltr.of Qil/Gas N.A. N.A.
2. Coal
Quantity(Tonnes) N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil Quantity(K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K.Ltrs.) N.A. N.A.
Total Amount N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
4. Others/Internal Generation
Quantity N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Rate /Unit N.A. N.A.
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Standards Current Year Previous Year
(if any) (2010-2011) (2009-2010)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A. 4.29 428
Furnace Oll N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A. N.A.
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AR aenyul ITgHY T4 faem™
A Wl AR & gHcIpIul 7Y TIA
1. Rfffe & el oo gR1 omRiaE Td R

P o T ® &
2. SWIad 1. vd 3. & uRvrRasy urd o AT
A BRI IS AT
I 9 fadbra w1 @Y
(@) oo forie
(@) smadi (o) R
M v o
(¥) P AURMEG H AfR & w9 H pd
a9 e 3 TR

AN Sraenyul, IgHe deNm  HacH

1. URNfE oraeivur don wade & uRbed § foy FHA YAYER The SIART S §RT 9Rd § IASD
MU YA B AR aR gReIferd IR &1 AMGR F od THI FAISIa Wi
P I PR B B
2. 9 WM, SN SdE IWdfE, ®Id H TR

w1, S faderg, mara ufoRemu= enfe
$ HoRawy UE |

3. afe smarcd deie 8 (i ad & emw
H UM IR T 5 981 F IRM ARE),
ar sEaftia e <d

(®) emarea et ATy
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company NIL
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D NIL
3.  Future plan of action N.A.
4.  Expenditure of R&D
(@) Capital NIL
(b) Recurring (Revenue) NIL
(c) Total NIL
(d) Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total turn over N.A.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Company is using the technology used by
absorption and innovation erstwhile Heckett Engineering Co. in India at the
time of taking over of their running Business.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts N.A.
e.g. products improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc.

3. Incase ofimported Technology (imported during last N.A.
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) following information may be furnished.

(@) Technology imported N.A.

(b) Year of Import N.A.

(c) Hastechnology been fully absorbed N.A.

(d) If not fully absorbed areas where this has not taken N.A.

place, reasons therefore and future plan of action
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 08.08.2011 ANTONY CHACKO B. B. SINGH
Place : Bhilai Managing Director Director
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,
Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (‘the company’) as at 31st March’
2011 and also the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standard accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amount and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management in the preparation of the financial statement, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (hereinafter together referred to as the ‘order’), issued by the central government of
India in terms of sub section (4A) of section 227 of “The companies Act, 1956’ (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Act’)
we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Major comments and observations based on our audits which in our opinion are significant and required
provisions in the financial statement in certain cases mentioned herein and for certain cases the amount
of provision is not quantifiable. The aggregate impact of non-provision on the profit for the year and/or on
the value of assets/liabilities may possibly be material though unascertainable in some cases. The
distinguished reasons for non ascertainment of provision have been mentioned in our note below:

i. As per an audit memo issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year
2009-10, the company had erroneously made a provision of ¥77.66 lacs during the said financial year
towards revised ceiling limit of gratuity of its employees which was otherwise applicable with effect
from 24.05.2010. The company had agreed with the contention of CAG and has accordingly reversed
the said provision during the current financial year 2010-11 and credited the same under account head
“Provision no longer required” classified under “Other Income” in the Profit and Loss Account.
However, in our opinion, the said reversal should be made under Prior Period Income in terms of para
20 and 21 of Accounting Standard 5 issued by ICAI since the reversal is not a revision of accounting
estimate but an omission by the management which has no bearing in the current year profit and loss
account.

ii. No provision has been made for ¥ 20,254 thousand (balance amount payable along with interest)
adjudicated against the company in an ex-parte arbitration award and subsequent dismissal of appeal
of the company by Additional District Judge, Durg referred to in Note 10 of the Notes to Accounts
under Schedule 15 which in our view is not merely a contingent liability as considered by the
management and the consequential effect shows an overstatement in the profit for the year and
understatement in the liabilities of the company as at the end of the year to the extent of the aforesaid
amount.
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iii.

The company has not availed and utilized cenvat credit in accordance with rule 3(1) of the Cenvat
Credit Rules on eligible inputs defined under rule 2(k) of the said rule, consumed in providing the
taxable output services. The existing accounting system of the company does not allow determination/
quantification of cenvat credit on such eligible inputs which the company is entitle to avail/ utilize.
Accordingly, the consumption value of the eligible inputs charged to the profit and loss and that
included in the inventories is overstated to the extent of cenvat credit of which value is indeterminable.

iv. Attention is drawn towards note no. 12 of the Notes to Account under Schedule 15 regarding non-
provisioning of LTC/LLTC expenditure in respect of Non-Executive employees who have not availed
the said facility upto 31.03.2011. As informed to us, quantification of the provision is not possible
due to uncertainty regarding availment of LTC/LLTC by the said class of employees.

Subject to our comments and observations in foregoing paragraphs and in the Annexure referred to

above, we report that:

()  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

(i)  The balance sheet, the profit and loss account and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(iv) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report comply with
the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act;

(v) Interms of government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of company Affairs Notification No.
GSR 829(E) dated 21st October, 2003 Government companies are exempt from the applicability of
provision of clause(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act;

(vi) Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read with significant accounting policies and notes on accounts thereon give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
a. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2011.
b. Inthe case of the Profit and Loss account, of the profit of the company for the year ended on that

date; and
c. Inthe case of the Cash flow statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ended on
that date.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RAHUL KHANDELWAL
Partner
Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 02.07.2011 Firm Regn. No.000203C
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date,

Vi

Vil.

Viil

(@)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets except the assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees.

(b)  Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According to the information and
explanation given to us no material discrepancy is noticed on such verification. However, in the absence of any definite
programme of physical verification, we are not in a position to give our opinion that the present system provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.

(c)  No substantial part of Fixed assets were disposed off during the year, and therefore, do not affect the going concern
assumption.

(@)  Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable.

(b)  In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c)  On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were material having
regard to the operation of the company. However, the same has been properly dealt with in books of account.

(@)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (a) to (iii) (d) of the order are not applicable.

(b)  The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (e) to (iii) (g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further, on
the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal
control system.

The company has not entered into any such transactions that are required to be entered into register in pursuance of section 301
of the Act.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of the order is not applicable.
In our opinion, the company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209
of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund (Provident Fund dues is deposited to its own exempted Provident Fund
Trust), Income Tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and Any other statutory dues as applicable to the
Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

As explained to us the Company did not have dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee state
Insurance scheme, sales tax and excise duty.

There were no dues on account of cess under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section has not
yet been made effective by the central Government of India.
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(b) According to the information given to us, there are disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited as given herein below:

Name of the Statute

Nature of Dues

Amount under dispute
not yet deposited

Period to which
the amount ralates

Forum where the
disputes are pending

( in '000)
Orissa Sales Sales Tax and 4,356 2002-03 Sales Tax
Tax Act, 1947 Entry Tax at Tribunal, Cuttack
Rourkela unit
Road Tax Penalty for delay 216 Oct 90 to Orissa High
Department payment of road tax March 1995 Court
at Rourkela Unit
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 62,902 10.09.2004 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to (CESTAT, New Delhi)
to date) Services" at Bhilai 28.02.2005
Durgapur, Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 13,451 Sept .2004 Commissioner
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to Feb. 2005 & (Appeals), Kolkata
to date) Services" at Apr 2005 to
Burnpur unit Sept 2006
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 30,474 July 2003 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Cargo Handling to (CESTAT, New Delhi)
to date) Services" at Bhilai unit Sept 2007
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 3,920 Nov 2002 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Cargo Handling to (CESTAT, Kolkata)
to date) Services" at Duburi Apr 2004
unit as demanded by
Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,24,782 01.03.2005 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to 31.01.2008 Ranchi and
upto date) Services” at Appellate Authorities,
Bokaro Unit (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 23,288 May 2004 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Central Excise
upto date) Services” at Mar 2007 Bhubhaneshwar-1
Duburi unit
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,89,607 Apr 2003 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
upto date) Services and Cargo Mar 2008 & (CESTAT,
Handling Services” Oct 2003 Kolkata)
at Durgapur Steel to
Plant and Alloy Nov 2008
Steel Plant
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 45,840 Apr 2008 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Kolkata and
upto date) Services and Cargo May 2009 & Appellate
Handling Services” at June 2009 Authorities,
Durgapur Steel Plant to Sep 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 15,019 April 2007 Commissioner,
(As amended “Cargo Handling to March 2008 Central Excise,
upto date) Services” at & April 2008 Bhubaneswar
Duburi unit To March 2009
Orissa Municipal Octroi on heavy 1,113 Orissa
Act, 1950 earthmoving equipment High Court

like Dumpers, Dozers

etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela
(Steel Township)
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x.  The company does not have any accumulated losses of the company at the end of the financial year and
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year Accordingly (x) of the Order in not applicable.

xi. The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank.

xii. The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

xiii. The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph (xiii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

xiv. The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

xv. The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

xvi. The company has not obtained any term loans hence the relevant paragraph is not applicable.

xvii. No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment and no long term funds have
been used to finance short term assets.

xviii. The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

xix. The content of paragraph (xix) is not applicable to the company as the company has not issued any debentures
during the year.

xx. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Hence, provisions of this paragraph
are not applicable.

xxi. According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Place : Bhilai Membership No. 079628
Date : 02.07.2011 Firm Regn. No.000203C
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ANNEXURE - Il TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT REPLY ON THE COMMENTS / OBSERVATIONS OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS.

Auditors'
Report
Para No.

Comments/Observations

Management's Reply

Against
Para

No. i

to the
Auditor's
Report :

As per an audit memo issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for
the financial year 2009-10, the company had
erroneously made a provision of ¥ 77.66 lacs
during the said financial year towards revised
ceiling limit of gratuity of its employees which
was otherwise applicable with effect from 24-
05-2010. The company had agreed with the
contention of CAG and has accordingly
reversed the said provision during the current
financial year 2010-11 and credited the
same under account head “Provision no
longer required” classified under “Other
Income” in the Profit and Loss Account.
However, in our opinion, the said reversal
should be made under Prior Period Income
in terms of para 20 and 21 of Accounting
Standard 5 issued by ICAI since the reversal
is not a revision of accounting estimate but
an omission by the management which has
no bearing in the current year profit and loss

account.

During the audit of accounts of 2008-2009, the
Government Auditors observed for creating provision for
the differential amount of gratuity due to increase in the
ceiling amount of gratuity from ¥ 3.50 Lakhs to ¥ 10 lakhs
as recommended by DPE. Assurance was given to the
Government Auditors that the company would create the
provision for the differential amount towards the liability
which might have occurred due to raise in the ceiling of
gratuity from ¥ 3.5 Lakhs to ¥ 10 lakhs for the employees
separated during the period 01-01-2007 to 31-03-2010.
It was expected that the Government notification for the
increase in the gratuity ceiling would be made with effect
from 01-01-2007 i.e. the date of revision of wages for
executive and non-executives employees as per the
recommendation of DPE.

The Gazetted Notification was issued on 11-06-2010
notifying the applicability of the increased ceiling
amount in the gratuity from 24-05-2010 instead of
01-01-2007. The accounts for the year 2009-10 was
finalised before the receipt of Gazetted notification in June
2010. For the purpose of closing of Annual Accounts the
company considers 31st May as cut off date. Since the
enhancement of the ceiling limit of gratuity has been made
w.e.f. 24-05-2010 the provision already made for the
employees who were separated during the period
01-01-2007 to 31-03-2010 was reversed during the year
under the head “Provision no longer required.” The
creation of provision was not on account of error of
omission or commission and the reversal of provision
was necessitated due to the Gazetted Notification of
11-06-2010 making the applicability of the increase in
the ceiling amount from a prospective date i.e.
24-05-2010. Since there is no error or omission involved
in the above accounting treatment the amount has been
correctly accounted under the head “Provision no longer
required” under “Other Income” in the Profit & Loss
Account.
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Auditors'
Report
Para No.

Comments / Observations

Management’s Reply

Against
Para

No. ii

to the
Auditor's
Report :

Against
Para

No. iii

to the
Auditor's
Report :

No provision has been made for
T 20,254 thousand (balance amount
payable along with interest) adjudicated
against the company in an ex-parte
arbitration award and subsequent
dismissal of appeal of the company by
Additional District Judge, Durg referred
to in Note 10 of the Notes to Accounts
under Schedule 15 which in our view is
not merely a contingent liability as
considered by the management and
the consequential effect shows an
overstatement in the profit for the year
and understatement in the liabilities of
the company as at the end of the year to
the extent of the aforesaid amount.

The company has not availed and
utilized Cenvat Credit in accordance with
rule 3(1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules on
eligible inputs defined under rule 2(k) of
the said rule, consumed in providing the
taxable output services. The existing
accounting system of the company does
not allow determination/quantification of
cenvat credit on such eligible inputs
which the company is entitle to avail/
utilize. Accordingly, the consumption
value of the eligible inputs charged to
the profit and loss and that included in
the inventories is overstated to the
extend of cenvat credit of which value is
indeterminable.

In the case of FSNL vs BOC India Ltd., Case No.MJC 34/
2005 filed in the court of Additional District judge, Durg to
set aside the ex-parte award passed by the Arbitration
Tribunal on 01-06-2002, the District judge, Durg vide
Order dated 29-11-2010 has dismissed the application
filed by the company.

The company has preferred appeal against the Order
passed by the District Judge, Durg before the Honorable
High Court of Chattisgarh, Bilaspur. The High Court heard
the matter on 16-03-2011 and was pleased to admit the
appeal filed by FSNL and passed orders for listing the
matter in due course for final hearing.

Since the matter is under litigation the amount of
¥ 20,254 thousand including interest upto 31-03-2011 as
per the Arbitral Award has been shown under “Contingent
Liability.” This fact has also been disclosed by the
company vide SI.No. 10 of Notes on Accounts of the
company.

The company is availing Cenvat credit on inputs as per
Rule 3(1) of Cenvat Credit Rules of 2004 for the capital
goods as defined under Rule 2(a)(A)(i) and 2(a)(B).

The company is not availing Cenvat Credit on all the
purchase of general stores and spares. The company
was not able to avail the Cenvat Credit on the stores and
spares including lubricant and oxygen due to the following
reasons:

B The inputs are to be linked with the output services
indicating the heading of service tax under which the
service tax is payable. Many of the equipment are
commonly used for providing different types of
services for which service tax is payable under
different heads such as “Cargo Handling”, “Business
Auxiliary Services”, “Business Support Services” etc.

B Theinputs like oxygen are supplied by the steel plants
the cost of which is recovered by the steel plants from
our service charges bills. The steel plants are not
able to issue excisable invoice as they are not
registered for sale of oxygen, but are registered for
sale of steel and allied products.

B Many of the spares are commonly used in equipments
whose input service do not qualify for Cenvat Credit.
Therefore, identification of spares becomes difficult.

However, the issue is being examined a fresh in
consultation with our Service Tax Consultant for complying
with the requirement of Cenvat Credit Rules for availing
Cenvat Credit during the year 2011-12.
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Auditors'
Report
Para No.

Comments / Observations

Management’s Reply

Against
Para

No. iv

to the
Auditor's
Report :

Against
Para

No. (b)

to the
Annexure
to
Auditor's
Report :

Attention is drawn towards note no.
12 of the Notes to Account under
Schedule 15
provisioning

regarding non-
LTC/LLTC
expenditure in respect of Non-

of

Executive employees who have not
availed the said facility upto 31-03-
2011. As
quantification of the provision is not

informed to us,
possible due to uncertainty regarding
availment of LTC/LLTC by the said
class of employees.

Some of the fixed assets were
physically verified during the year by
the management. According to the
information and explanation given to
us no material discrepancy is noticed
on such verification. However, in the
absence of any definite programme
of physical verification, we are not in
a position to give our opinion that the
present system provides for physical
verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals.

Dated : 08.08.2011

Place : Bhilai

As per the Rules of the company, employees are entitled
for LTC/LLTC for twice in block period of 4 years i.e. once
for home town (LTC) and once for any other place in India
(LLTC). As per existing practice followed by the Company
the expenditure for LTC/LLTC of the employees who are
not governed by “Cafeteria Approach” are booked on the
basis of actual expenditure incurred by the employee after
availing LTC/LLTC. For the rest of the employees who
have not availed LTC/LLTC the correct estimation of the
expenditure is not possible since it is not known to the
company whether the employees will avail LTC or LLTC
and in the case of LLTC the exact destination. This
practice of booking of expenditure incurred for LTC/LLTC
on actual basis is being consistently followed.

Physical verification of fixed assets is carried out by the
company once in a year as per the practice consistently
followed by the company which is adequate and
reasonable.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Antony Chacko
Managing Director

B. B. Singh
Director
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ANNEXURE - lll TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

The preparation of financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended
31 March 2011 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards
prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is started
to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 2.7.2011.

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2011. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of
the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' Report under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place : Ranchi Manoj Sahay
Date : 28.7. 2011 Principal Director of Commercial Audit
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011

Schedule AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011 AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2010
1. SOURCES OF FUNDS Z ‘000 Z ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
1.1 Shareholders fund
a) Capital 1 20,000 20,000
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 13,54,062 13,74,062 13,46,741 13,66,741
1.2 LoanFunds
a) SecuredLoans 3 — 15,322
Total 13,74,062 13,82,063
2. APPLICATION OF FUNDS - -
2.1 Fixed Assets
a) Gross Block 4 19,08,023 18,55,244
b) Less: Depreciation 4 13,63,976 12,71,614
¢) NetBlock 4 5,44,047 5,83,630
d) Fixed Assets awaiting Disposal 4 11,194 10,576
e) Capital Work-in-progress 4 27,261 5,82,502 44 537 6,38,743
2.2 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
a) Inventories 5 88,554 1,04,149
b)  Sundry Debtors 5 3,26,634 4,05,772
¢) Security Deposit with Steel Plants 5 14,487 5,945
d) Cash &BankBalance 5 9,29,166 8,39,386
e) Loansand Advances 5 1,68,711 2,06,336
15,27,552 15,61,588
3. LESS:CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
a) Current Liabilities 6 4,20,809 4,24 558
b)  Provisions 6 3,27,818 3,96,405
7,48,627 8,20,963
Net Current Assets 7,78,925 7,40,625
4. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
a) Deferred Tax Assets 7 32,049 27,390
b)  Less:Deferred Tax Liability 7 19,414 12,635 24,695 2,695
Total 13,74,062 13,82,063
6. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 15

POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS A.P.SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN B.B.SINGH  ANTONY CHACKO
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director Managing Director
Partner (F&A)

Membership No. 079628

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai

Date : 02.07.2011
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W1 wpa frm fefics

31 AT™, 2011 D G 9§ P folv oM TG B @

A 3191, 2011 &1 31 91€, 2010 &1
g 9§ F form T gy & foru
®. IA™ Z‘000 Z‘000 Z‘000 000
-1 T IR 8 16,07,844 15,083,760
B2 I I 9 77,476 82,341
QT 16,85,320 15,86,101
Y. IGgg
Q-1 WK JN F-Yoll B Gud 10 2,98,466 2,66,150
@-2 fdgd don oo 7,107 7,846
g-3 FHaIRA H1 URHMAE Td e 11 6,14,280 5,43,233
-4 FHA T 3RETT 12 38,094 34,177
W-5 SPHERI ERT B 4,80,659 3,63,253
g-6 I I 13 1,13,607 1,56,081
@-7 96 SUNI W @ 1,371 12,090
Q-8 3raerur 4 1,15,458 1,42,239
DI 16,69,042 15,25,069
o ¥ fou o 16,278 61,032
Q-9 YaEd TR (IE) 14
a1/ (=) 1,523 (3,433)
A, HEE F gl A 17,801 57,599
9. PR 'Y "WEEH
¥-1 M) Tg - dwfd a 15,771 47,078
- Tq qy — 15,771 — 47,078
g-2 rafiid &R TG (IE) (9,940) (31,306)
(eH8 fffe adwel ® foum)
g-3 g9 X %@ —_ 5,831 9 15,781
$. BAWE o™ 11,970 41,818
SIS : gd & gu H1 SIfRed wage smferRad
-1 MG — — 1,367 1,367
9. fafar &g Suaw @™ 11,970 43,185
B. A9 AW I 1 1
<. faffar &g Suaw gg o™ 11,971 43,186
. fafam
-1 yrad e 6 4,000 8,637
-2 oI IR R 6 649 1,469
-3 9M RfAfa &1 sfaRa 2 7,321 33,079
-4 RN geT-ud Bl 2 1 1
11,971 43,186
Ifd 3fe UG (W %. 1000/ 9 B 7o) Aiferd 91 T3 (%) 598.47 2090.86
5. we@yul o ot aen s W e 15
Igd WY H Held ggEl @M Ud B @rar bl I 9 gl
I8 w¥ fafd & s9R guys ufddes § defia @™ wd @i @@ gl
GRS v -l K1
KECICICIRIH
IEA GuSHATd
ARER u. @, wi F. HCERA §. @ Rig TeHl APl
FERIAT B . 079628 @oh wfa g wemdys (e vd o) forderen el e

BH TUollhRUT . 000203C

W s
fafr - 02.07.2011
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

Schedule FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2011 31ST MARCH, 2010
A. INCOME T ‘000 T ‘000 T ‘000 T ‘000
A-1 Service Charges 8 16,07,844 15,03,760
A-2 Other Income 9 77,476 82,341
TOTAL 16,85,320 15,86,101
B. EXPENDITURE -
B-1 Consumption of stores and spare parts 10 2,98,466 2,66,150
B-2 Electricity & water 7,107 7,846
B-3 Employees remuneration and benefits 11 6,14,280 5,43,233
B-4 Repairs & maintenance : 12 38,094 34,177
B-5 Services through contractors 4,80,659 3,683,253
B-6 Other Expenses 13 1,13,607 1,56,081
B-7 Interest on bank borrowings 1,371 12,090
B-8 Depreciation 4 1,15,458 1,42,239
TOTAL 16,69,042 15,25,069
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 16,278 61,032
B-9 Prior period adjustments (Net) 14
Income/(Expenses) 1,523 (8,433)
C. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 17,801 57,599
D. PROVISION FOR TAXATION
D-1 For Income Tax - Current Year 15,771 47,078
- Previous Year — 15,771 — 47,078
D-2 For Deferred Tax (Net) (9,940) (31,306)
(Refer Item No.8-Notes on Accounts)
D-3 For Wealth Tax — 5,831 9 15,781
E. PROFIT AFTER TAX 11,970 41,818
Add: Excess provision of earlier years written back
E-1 Income Tax —_ o 1,367 1,367
F. PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 11,970 43,185
G. BALANCE PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD 1 1
H. NET PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 11,971 43,186
.  APPROPRIATION
-1 Proposed Dividend 6 4,000 8,637
-2 Tax on Dividend 6 649 1,469
I-3 Transferred to General Reserve 2 7,321 33,079
I-4 Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2 1 1
11,971 43,186
Earnings per Share (Equity Shares, Face value % 1,000/- each Basic and diluted (3) 598.47 2090.86
J. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES AND
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 15
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our separate report of even date.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS A.P.SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN B. B. SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director Managing Director

Partner (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai

Date : 02.07.2011
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f. 319/, 2011 &% Faa-uF @ WETHU TR

T - 1: 3@ et
3191, 2011 31 9rd, 2010
o Reafa P Refy
Z‘000 Z‘000
1.1 wfdpa
gfd ¥ 1,000/- &1 20,000 Ir=fe 20,000 20,000
1.2 fwFe
gfd ¥ 1,000/- &1 20,000 Ir=fe 20,000 20,000
1.3 fiew vd wwEw
gfd ¥ 1,000/- &1 20,000 Ir=fe 20,000 20,000
quic: wETE -
SWId R feufor
) SWEd H Y, THe & A QUId: GG & w9 H ufd € 1,000/~ &1 5999 |RIe
(1a a¥ 5999) emdfed faan
iy R ST oo & @ o & U 9wy 9t gofl Bl
I - 2: IR Td AfeR
31491, 2011 31974, 2010
o Reafa P Refay
% ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
1.1 aféa goit
3ifoM oraTgwu iR 3,736 3,736
1.2 9M=a Rfarfa
sffaw é@lﬂ'ﬁq arforey 13,43,004 13,09,925
Se: oY Ud B @rdr 9 sfaRd 7,321 13,50,325 33,079 13,43,004
M Td BN W AR AR 1 1
I 13,54,062 13,46,741
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011
SCHEDULE -1 : SHARE CAPITAL

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2011 31ST MARCH, 2010
‘000 000
1.1 Authorised.
20,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each. 20,000 20,000
1.2 Issued.
20,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each. 20,000 20,000
1.3 Subscribed and paid up.
20,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1000/- each. 20,000 20,000
fully paid up.
NOTES ON THE ABOVE

i)  Ofthe above, 5,999 (Previous year, 5,999) Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000/- each were alloted as fully paid up for
consideration other than cash.

i)  Entire equity share capital is held by MSTC Limited, the Holding Company.

SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2011 31ST MARCH, 2010
Z000 Z000 7000 Z°000
1.1 CAPITAL RESERVE
Balance as per last account 3,736 3,736
1.2 GENERAL RESERVE
Balance as per last account 13,43,004 13,09,925
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 7,321 13,50,325 33,079 13,43,004
Surplus as per Profit & Loss Account 1 1
TOTAL 13,54,062 13,46,741
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f. 319/, 2011 &% Faa-ud @ WETHU TR
I - 3: ®U St

31491, 2011 31974, 2010
o Refa P Rerfar
afaqa ot Z ‘000 ‘000 Z ‘000 Z ‘000
=1 & W oel & fAeg ®u/siavgee:
IH IF, g — 6,437
(gdacht ? 1,70,000 &R & fardl Swmei &1 fRdr
g1 Hfere)
gftsyqd 9, e — — 8,885 15,322
(z 24,000 s9IR & ey el &1 AR g B EE—
gfed, 9 a9 ¥ 89,100 TWIR) .
—_ 15,322

qY & SR THE Gt

f&. 317/, 2011 &1 gem—v= d2n 319, 2011 & w9 o & forg o wd =1ff @mar o 9rFreu g

A - 4: W SRt

9§ % 7§ $ RE 3190 11 A1 wHfor  af FEIRm 3190 11 tAE1 31EE 10
01 3¥a 10 3RM | ki & Ritoie & ol ol
ki RaeH fawalem fasa/ca
2'000 '000 2'000 '000 2'000 2'000 '000 '000 '000 2'000
1. geera 4 413 - - 413 267 12 - 279 134 146
2. Waq 37,355 340 284 37,411 11,268 1,088 36 12,320 25,091 26,087
3. W93 Ud wEE
3.1 SR 15,76,098 72,538 24,132 16,24,504 11,03,699 92,013 22926  11,72,786 451,718 472399
3.2 TRA W LU # I
q SWERI G FRAA 1,36,650 - - 1,36,650 77,671 17,045 - 94,716 41,934 58979
3.3 3fEH 28,601 - - 28,601 20,988 1,158 - 22,146 6,455 7613
3.4 HHATAT JULGR 16,646 829 - 17,475 14,668 324 - 14,992 2,483 1,978
4. TR SWAR A W 20,012 3,096 - 23,108 15,378 1,406 - 16,784 6,324 4634
5 HEaR T4 JEIR 6,705 - - 6,705 5072 158 - 5230 1475 1,633
6. drEd 32,764 533 141 33,156 22,603 2254 134 24,723 8,433 10,161
T @1 A 18,55,244 77,336 24,557 19,08,023 12,71,614 1,15,458 23,096 1363976 544,047 583630
Td qY BT AN 1753783  1,01461 - 18,55,244 11,20.375 1,42,240 - 1271614 583630 624408
fRuem 3g eRa st
w=fd ad 10,576 1,228 610 11,194
Td 9y 10576 - - 10,576
w=fd ad 44,537 12,516 29,792 27,261
T ay 20,549 45,796 21,808 44537

Faguifas HHe aReed fam Sl

IF, IR, enE, BRI, A, gy, Srerd, gad qen I # 9 e, R Gu B HEF vd gad g, 7 a1 9ol Wi # 3 &R 9 € ueend
Bl BUN T WAT TG F 9 F wU A -w@mA A FYed ST B B ARGR W B o g1 Safd, du 7 dd, fad. 9 R 29w,
1988 & UM W 33 g b AT g W A B IR fBA & W deliga drRtad wam &1 FE e mn g el ueer sy @ 9t w
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011
SCHEDULE - 3 : LOAN FUNDS

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2011 31ST MARCH, 2010
SECURED LOANS 3'000 3'000 3'000 3'000
LOANS/OVERDRAFT AGAINST DEPOSIT WITH :
UCO Bank, Bhilai* — 6,437
(Previously Secured by pledge of Term Deposits - -
of ¥ 1,70,000 thousand )
Indian Bank,Bhilai — — 8,885 15,322
(Secured by pledge of Term Deposits
of ¥ 24,000 thousand —
Previous Year — ¥ 89,100 thousand)
TOTAL: — 15,322

* Limit Closed during the year

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011 AND PROFIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

SCHEDULE - 4 : FIXED ASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
ASSETS Asat Additions Adjustment As at Upto For The Adjustment/ Up to As at Asat
1Apr. 10 during [Sales/ 31 Mar. 11 31 Mar. 10 Year sales/  31Mar. 11 31Mar.11  31Mar. 10
the year deletion during deletion during
the year the year
Z°000 z000 Z000 Z000 3000 Z000 Z000 Z000 Z000 Z°000
1. Leasehold Land 413 - - 413 267 12 - 279 134 146
2. Building 37,355 340 284 37411 11,268 1,088 36 12,320 25,091 26,087
3. Plant & Machinery
3.1 Equipment 15,76,098 72,538 24,132 16,24,504 11,03,699 92,013 22926  11,72,786 451,718 4,72,399
3.2 Plant & Equipment used
at Hot Slag Handling 1,36,650 - - 1,36,650 77,671 17,045 - 94,716 41,934 58,979
3.3 Installation 28,601 - - 28,601 20,988 1,158 - 22,146 6,455 7613
3.4 Shop Equipment 16,646 829 - 17,475 14,668 324 - 14,992 2,483 1,978
4 . Office Equipment & Computers 20,012 3,096 - 23,108 15,378 1,406 - 16,784 6,324 4634
5. Furniture & Fixtures 6,705 - - 6,705 5,072 158 - 5,230 1,475 1,633
6. Vehicles 32,764 533 141 33,156 22,603 2,254 134 24,723 8433 10,161
Total this year 18,55,244 77,336 24,557 19,08,023 12,71,614 1,15,458 23,096  13,63,976 5,44,047 5,83,630
Total previous year 17,53,783 1,01,461 - 18,55,244 11,29,375 1,42,240 - 1271614 5,83,630 6,24,408
Assets held for disposal
Current Year 10,576 1,228 610 11,194
Previous Year 10,576 - - 10,576
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Current Year 44,537 12,516 29,792 27,261
Previous Year 20,549 45,796 21,808 44,537
The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag, Durgapur, Dolvi, Duburi and Ranchi
are neither freehold nor leasehold. The company has acquired right of free use from the land holders as a part of service agreement. The company
has however, acquired leasehold land from SAIL, B.S.P., on perpetual lease of 33 years with effect from 29th December, 1988 on which the
Registered Office building has been constructed which is being amortised proportionately over the lease period.
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f. 319/, 2011 &% Faa-uF o WETHU TR
ALA - 5: A IMRadl, KU Td IR

319, 2011 31974, 2010
B Reafa o Rfa
% ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
1. ocdwe st
1.1 o gt (O & wdem gwn
Hoaifed Td 7O )
(®) ¥RV T FHA-Yol 89,293 1,08,192
gerd: IR Tferd Rt
Tg ARG 10,352 78,941 10,597 97,595
(@) "o IINR 290 267
(1) FgEu vd orEad |miet 785 713
(a) IR A WERU Ud Ha-yoi 5,580 3,261
(¥) oRyio™ wid 2,570 1,925
88,166 1,083,761
1.2 Ty #AS[eFrawd A ¢ Ud fAues
T wfara
(®) ¥RV T FHe-Yoi 388 88,554 388 1,04,149
1.3 == ZRoN (i)
(®) © A8 F AfF MEf 7g WRI FO
SUYERT =T T 56,366 21,988
Wiy AF T 1,109 2,194
57,475 24,182
Te: Wi o ¥g wads 1,109 2,194
56,366 21,988
(@) SUga A T I RO 2,70,268 3,26,634 3,883,784 4,05,772
1.4 T W51 & U R S 14,487 5,945
1.5 9o vd d& ey
(®) Ta H B 578 591
(@) «fNgfoa 9@ &
Adhe /ARG @iarsi | 63,365 13,840
1], @l H 22,093 69,591
Y S e H 8,12,958 7,40,129
[ERICURC GBS CU Gl ] 30,172 14,235
(R1000/- B9IR @1 Suifde a1 wfeq)
(1) urewE A fauwor — 9,29,166 1,000 8,39,386
2. U wd I3Bwm
(V19 G S 7 HE T, W Tl SugE A )
2.1 oH=aRA @ daeq W v Wieyd @ |fed 16 17
Ul (Hefda asdl Bl THe R
gRiara fear )
2.2 T@e Jdl a%g TU H UG ' arel A g
# S fow 9m arel afW Td o W
®)  FHHaRIl A 18,646 48,896
@) 3 |
JUged HHT T 21,417 27,287
wdferg wF1 T 23,742 23,762
45,159 51,049
Herd: dfewe oFfiml &g waEs 23,742 23,762
21,417 40,063 27,287 76,183
2.3 war ox ufdgmar 21,819 22,746
2.4 Wen favel wd o= e
el & g o 5,216 4,284
2.5 fim AR YA Al
GId W ™A el 1,00,593 1,02,102
2.6 WA aUdl T (VHAI) 1,004 1,68,711 1,004 2,06,336
ar 15,27,552 15,61,588
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011
SCHEDULE - 5 : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2011 31ST MARCH, 2010
% ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
1. CURRENT ASSETS
1.1 Inventories (as taken valued and certified by the
management)
(a) Stores and Spares Parts 89,293 1,08,192
Less : Adjustment for
Non Moving Stores 10,352 78,941 10,597 97,595
(b) Loose Tools 290 267
(c) Printing and Stationary ltems 785 713
(d) Stores and Spare Parts in Transit 5,580 3,261
(e) Stock Suspense 2,570 1,925
88,166 1,03,761
1.2 Items Scrapped/Considered Redundant
and awaiting disposal
(a) Stores and Spare Parts 388 88,554 388 1,04,149
1.3 Sundry Debtors
(a) Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Considered Good 56,366 21,988
Considered Doubtful 1,109 2,194
57,475 24,182
Less:Provision for Doubtful Debts 1,109 2,194
56,366 21,988
(b) Other Debts Considered Good 2,70,268 3,26,634 3,83,784 4,05,772
1.4 Security Deposit with Steel Plants 14,487 5,945
1.5 Cash and Bank Balance
(a) Cash in Hand 578 591
(b) With Scheduled Banks
In Cash Credit/Overdraft Accounts 63,365 13,840
In Current Accounts 22,093 69,591
In Term Deposit Accounts 8,12,958 7,40,129
Interest accrued on Term Deposits 30,172 14,235
(Including Margin money of ¥ 1000 thousand)
(c) Remittances in Transit — 9,29,166 1,000 8,39,386
2. LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
2.1 Loan to employees for purchase of vehicles 16 17
including interest accrued (Secured by
hypothecation of the respective vehicles)
2.2 Advances and other amounts recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received
a) Employees 18,646 48,896
b) Others
Considered good 21,417 27,287
Considered doubtful 23,742 23,762
45,159 51,049
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 23,742 23,762
21,417 40,063 27,287 76,183
2.3 Service Tax set off 21,819 22,746
2.4 Deposits with Government
Departments and other Public Bodies 5,216 4,284
2.5 Advance Income Tax payments and 1,00,593 1,02,102
Income Tax deducted at source
2.6 Income Tax Refund due (FBT) 1,004 1,68,711 1,004 2,06,336
TOTAL 15,27,552 15,61,588
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f. 31 9@, 2011 & YU @ AERU AT
ITGA - 6: I ST T @

317, 2011 314974, 2010
P Reafa P Rexfa
3 ‘000 3 ‘000 ‘000 < ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
. qdaH S
®-1 A Ud @Rl &g
fafdg aFeR
i) <9 e SuHH 434 1,290
iy = 2,72,144 2,72,578 3,32,465 3,33,755
B2 FUANMF fOog qagd S 26,639 21,579
HHAIRAT gRT ST
-3  H A 67,326 36,437
P-4 I qAT TR 24,018 15,937
-5 3 SR 30,248 4,20,809 16,850 4,24,558
Q. vEYH
Q-1 yaifaa AW 3g 4,000 8,637
-2 3IdR & oy gr@e =g 62,683 47,078
Q-3 (AP TREIPIU T 1,15,226 89,932
G-4 Harf-gfed e g 3,671 3,582
-5 HaIgRT Iwid fafebean sgam &g 49,340 39,566
@-6 a1 Il REBR TG 443 435
@-7 FHAR] URAR A AT &g 35,475 35,682
-8 YR RIS TR AW R &g 649 1,469
G-9 & IR B — 9
@10 S G & 47,017 1,52,298
9-11 SURH & — 7,766
-12 SR TR S A 5,458 5,704
@-13 Sde B AfAHa FH g 2,576 1,942
Q-14 30 1,280 3,27,818 2,305 3,96,405
7,48,627 8,20,963
I - 7: IRAFG X RS
3171, 2011 3149/, 2010
P Reafa P Reyfa
3000 3 ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
1. g +x <R 19,414 24,695
2. IrAfia B Rl 32,049 27,390
(12,635) (2,695)
Smefig B arfiied) (i) (12,635) (2,695)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011
SCHEDULE - 6 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2011

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2010

%000 ‘000 %000 < ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000
A. CURRENT LIABILITIES
A-1  Sundry Creditors
for goods and services
i) Small Scale 434 1,290
Industrial Undertakings
iy Others 2,72,144 2,722,578 3,32,465 3,383,755
A-2  Deposit from Ex-employees 26,639 21,579
against EFB Scheme
A-3  Statutory Liabilities 67,326 36,437
A-4 Salary & Wages 24,018 15,937
A-5 Other Liabilities 30,248 4,20,809 16,850 4,24,558
. PROVISIONS
B-1 For Proposed Dividend 4,000 8,637
B-2 For Provision Income Tax 62,683 47,078
B-3 For Leave Encashment 1,15,226 89,932
B-4 For Retirement Benefits 3,671 3,582
B-5 For Post Retirement Medical Benefit 49,340 39,566
B-6 ForLong Service Award 443 435
B-7 For Employees' Family Benefit Scheme 35,475 35,682
B-8 For Dividend Tax on Proposed Dividend 649 1,469
B-9 For Wealth Tax —_ 9
B-10 For Wage Revision 47,017 1,52,298
B-11 For Grautuity — 7,766
B-12 For Additional Resources Generation Scheme 5,458 5,704
B-13 For Excess/Shortage of Inventory 2,576 1,942
B-14 Others 1,280 3,27,818 2,305 3,96,405
7,48,627 8,20,963
SCHEDULE - 7 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2011

31ST MARCH, 2010

1. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

2. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

% ‘000
19,414
32,049

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES /(ASSETS)

T T Ta/FSNL
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(12,635)

(12,635)

Z 000 z ‘000
24,695
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319", 2011 B W 9 & forg @ wd @A @ o W erggfRri

ITGA - 8: WAl WNR
319/, 2011 & 31 91, 2010 &I
wad 9¥ & forg T 9y & forw
3 ‘000 ‘000
1. %9 Readt 3g da1 99R 14,42,807 13,24,430
2. I Hag 1,65,037 1,79,330
a: 16,07,844 _15,03,760

I - 9: I I™
3191, 2011 & 31 91, 2010 &I
wad 9¥ & forg T 9y & forw
3 ‘000 ‘000
1. ) ol w® «are-aed 52,892 76,490

(Fd W HR wern T 55,32,474/-

- 99 ¥ 98,36,670/-)
2. NG & FI W AGE A 8 12
3. uRfgiRa afd wd = STE 659 974
4, fafay sm 4,744 211
5. wHaRig= ® frla wmfEl @ wa 7 —
6. IEPY AN W =AW 6,222 —
7. vagHE, e SR @ snavaear T, sferiad 12,311 4,654
8. <rl IRaal & e w® T® 633 —
anT: 77,476 82,341

T W Ta/FSNL



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2011

SCHEDULE - 8 : SERVICE CHARGES

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

7000 T°000
1. Service Charges for Scrap Recovery 14,42,807 13,24,430
2. Other Service 1,65,037 1,79,330
TOTAL: 16,07,844 15,03,760

SCHEDULE - 9 : OTHER INCOME
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

% ‘000 % ‘000
1. Interest on Term Deposits-Gross 52,892 76,490
(TDS % 55,32,474/-
Previous year ¥ 98,36,670/-)
2. Interest accrued on loan to employees 8 12
3. Liquidated damages and other recoveries 659 974
4. Miscellaneous Income 4,744 211
5. Receipt from materials issued to employees 7 —
6. Interest on Income Tax Refund 6,222 —
7. Provision no longer required written back 12,311 4,654
8. Gainon disposal of fixed assets 633 —
TOTAL: 77,476 82,341
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319", 2011 B W 9 & forg @ wd @A @ o Wi srggfei

ITGA - 10: T qAT FA-Yoll DI Gud

3191, 2011 & 3191, 2010 ®!
o a9 & forg A 99 & forg
Z ‘000 Z ‘000
1. wif <5 4,616 4,470
2. sitefiom qen vRiRfem 34,195 32,466
3. WEd aa 23,904 23,703
4. 5@ den e 1,25,806 1,07,164
5. W@l den egol 1,09,945 98,347
ART: 2,98,466 2,66,150
I - 11: PHANRAI BT YIRS QA e
319/, 2011 H 31 974, 2010 &
W 9¥ & forg T 99 & o1y
7000 7000 Z ‘000 Z‘000
1. a9, o8 @ 9w 4,51,837 4,25962
2. 4w FAfY g I AR § stvem 57,887 35,222
3. SEIE]
3.1 SueH fAfd #§ sivem 30,000 15,001
3.2 yaud HHEIREGl 2g SURH ¥ forg wEe™ — 30,000 7,766 22,767
4. N B
4.1 fafeem =i @ wfigfi 19,102 19,507
4.2 HAMN) GBI A T 3,899 4,198
4.3 31 H 51,555 74,556 35,577 59,282
AR 6,14,280 5,43,233
IR - 12: WA Td IIRE
3191, 2011 & 31 97, 2010 B1
W T F forg T 99 & o1y
Z ‘000 Z ‘000
1. 3 wd wEER 33,377 29,639
2. 9 3,230 2,712
3. B SUH 792 842
4. areA 681 910
5. BHfeR du1 AR 14 74
N 38,094

34,177

T W Ta/FSNL



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011

SCHEDULE - 10 : CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARE PARTS

FOR THE YEAR FORTHE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

% ‘000 % ‘000
1. Lancing Tubes 4,616 4,470
2. Oxygen And Acetylene 34,195 32,466
3. Lubricants 23,904 23,703
4. Diesel And Gasolene 1,25,806 1,07,164
5. Stores And Spare Parts 1,09,945 98,347

TOTAL 2,98,466 2,66,150

SCHEDULE - 11 : EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010
% ‘000 % ‘000 % ‘000 %000
1. SALARIES, WAGES & ALLOWANCES 4,51,837 4,25,962
CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT AND 57,887 35,222
PENSION FUND
3. GRATUITY
3.1 Contribution to Gratuity Fund 30,000 15,001
3.2 Provision for Gratuity for Ex-employees — 30,000 7,766 22,767
4. STAFFWELFARE
4.1 Reimbursement of Medical Expenses 19,102 19,507
4.2 Employees Leave Travel Expenses 3,899 4,198
4.3 Other Welfare 51,555 74,556 35,577 59,282
TOTAL 6,14,280 5,43,233
SCHEDULE - 12 : REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

T ‘000 T ‘000

1. Plant and Machinery 33,377 29,639
2. Building 3,230 2,712
3. Office Equipment 792 842
4. Vehicles 681 910
5. Furniture and Fixtures 14 74
TOTAL 38,094 34,177
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I - 13: I |
3191, 2011 & 31 97, 2010 B1
W a F forg T 99 & o1y
‘000 ‘000 % ‘000 3000
1. ST HICh 53,219 65,616
2. |, R TAT ISl 1,755 2,179
3. am 2,279 1,862
4. A1 WrSI 1,582 3,399
5. 3=
5.1 e @ I 961 837
5.2 =g gmEn 10,486 11,447 9,518 10,355
6. TARGH 219 278
7. W g@d w@ oWl
Rol, Rl den T feraa
7.1 sd@a o — 2,685
7.2 o ud AW — — ~ 908 3,593
8. 3 & HRU TR ® Hel — 880
9. fM & PRU TRl ¥ Y@YH — 53
10. g&a @ <fdvy =on, M wd s qrEmsh g waeH
10.1 gda @ <dfevg oil, Sr@mell 3g wEgE — 25,285
10.2 gda @ <wfdvg ®oll wd Al g w@Ee — — 19 25,304
11. © ¥ Eb‘l-’l’f/qﬁ;’%g EICLIE] 645 664
12. sufefa o anfRadi/we™ & e 4 wel
12.1 <R 1,125 1,502
12.2 %R iR 258 1,383 — 1,502
13. fafdy =m
13.1 96 IR 423 567
13.2 ¥R &g 2,155 2,006
13.3 4501 qor wII 1,370 1,362
13.4 fafds =g 28 %
13.5 @RS Yo 4,128 5,558
13.6 fasm= 1,526 1,191
13.7 faer gop 48 217
13.8 ufderor @ 368 366
13.9 9qT R W AT — 772
13.10 gRem Jari 14,780 13,499
13.11 3heRI gRT T HRI 7,552 7,738
13.12 3=y Jany 1,083 628
13.13 TaR —_ 372
13.14 Ja1 HR I 104 276
13.15 are= &1 fafia e 908 1,001
13.16 Ay 6,420 40,893 4,624 40,211
14. o/ Wed 1 aRAAS
14.1 g1 i@ wRievn geb 65 65
14.2 ar<fdd I 100 100
14.3 ¥R @l UET Yob 15 15
14.4 yHmofaRoT g 5 185 5 185
anT:

T W Ta/FSNL

1,13,607

1,56,081



SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011
SCHEDULE - 13 : OTHER EXPENSES

apowN

No

10

1

12

13

14.

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011
T 000 % ‘000
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 53,219
RATES, TAXES AND LICENSES 1,755
INSURANCE 2,279
FREIGHT 1,582
TRAVELLING
5.1 Directors Travelling 961
5.2 Other Travelling 10,486 11,447
ENTERTAINMENT 219
BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS, ADVANCES
& CLAIMS RECEIVABLE WRITTEN OFF
7.1 Bad Debts —
7.2 Loans & Advances — —
LOSS OF STORES DUE TO FIRE —
PROVISION FOR LOSSES DUE TO FIRE —
PROVISION FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS,
ADVANCES AND CLAIMS RECEIVABLE
10.1 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt, Claims —
10.2 Provision for Bad & Doubtful Loan And Advances — —
PROVISION FOR SHORTAGE/EXCESS IN THE
STORES 645
DIMINUTION IN THE VALUE OF FIXED ASSETS/
STORES WRITTEN OFF
12.1 Stores 1,125
12.2 Fixed Assets 258 1,383
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
13.1 Bank Charges 423
13.2 Communication Expenses 2,155
13.3 Printing and Stationery 1,370
13.4 Legal Expenses 28
13.5 Professional Fees 4,128
13.6 Advertisement 1,526
13.7 Demurrage 48
13.8 Training Expenses 368
13.9 Interest on Service Tax —
13.10 Security Services 14,780
13.11 Other Services Through Contractor 7,552
13.12 Other Services 1,083
13.13 Publicity —
13.14 Service Tax Paid 104
13.15 Running Expenses of Vehicle 908
13.16 Sundries 6,420 40,893
AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
14.1 Statutory Audit Fees 65
14.2 Out of Pocket Expenses 100
14.3 Tax Audit Fees 15
14.4 For Certification 5 185
TOTAL

T T Ta/FSNL

1,13,607

FORTHE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010
% ‘000 T‘000
65,616
2,179
1,862
3,399
837
9,518 10,355
278
2,685
908 3,593
880
53
25,285
19 25,304
664
1,502
— 1,502
567
2,006
1,362
34
5,558
1,191
217
366
772
13,499
7,738
628
372
276
1,001
4,624 40,211
65
100
15
5 185

1,56,081
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ITGA - 14 : YAAS® AH™IOH

3177, 2011 &1 314, 2010 &1

ward a4 & forg A 99 & forg

7000 7000 T ‘000 T°000

F. AW

H-1 Al TR (<) — 257
®-2 A Ud IR 1600 —

$-3 Wl fagd 69 1,669 — 257

9. @

@-1 &, R T4 I — 77
-2 HIA Ud SURDR BT IARETU — 571
©-3 THERI ERI A ¥ — 10
g-4 uRfeiRa afd @ aod — 32
-5 fama & mE @ U — 92
-6 ST BRI — 204
Q-7 IWRHR CH — 768
@G-8 ARG Yob — 19
-9 9l B Syfd — 52
©-10 96 < 15 —
@-11 &3 g=eu 102 —
@-12 |a1 &R — 1,865

@-13 yeer faxmn 29 146 — 3,690

qatafde wHReH (IF) 1,523 (8,433)

sma/(=r)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2011

SCHEDULE - 14 : PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

A. INCOME
A-1 Service Charges (Net)
A-2 Repair & Maintenance
A-3 Water Electricity

B. EXPENSES

B-1

B-2

B-3

B-4

B-5

B-6

B-7

B-8

B-9

B-10

B-11

B-12

B-13

Rates Taxes & License
Repairs Plant & Equipment
Other Services Through Contractor
Refund of LD

Refund of Sale Proceeds
Bought Out Services
Equipment Rent
Professional Fees

Supply of Material

Bank Interest

Rate Revision

Service Tax

Lease Rent

Prior Period Adjustments (Net)
Income/(Expenses)

T T Ta/FSNL

FORTHE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010
% 000 % 000 % 000 %000

— 257

1,600 —
69 1,669 — 257

— 77

— 571

— 10

— 32

— 92

— 204

— 768

— 19

— 52

15 —

102 —

— 1,865
) 146 = 3,690
1,523 (3,433)
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1.

T B IR
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g |
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K EEpy
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wr FEiRd &R, o1 & T gwi T 7, WS edd uiRa Bl
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g
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SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011 AND PROFIT AND
LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE.

SCHEDULE -15

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

A.

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared as of a going concern under historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting Standards
notified under Sec. 211 (3c) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions thereof.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and the liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are
known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of modvat/cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairments, if

any. Cost includes the expenditure on major repairs/overhauling considered to have enhanced their
productivity.

Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and includes equipment in transit and advances paid to acquire
fixed assets, and the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net realizable
value.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight-line method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except on expenditure capitalized in respect of
major repairs/overhauling of plant and machinery which is at the rate worked out taking into consideration
the residual lives of the respective assets and where depreciation is charged at rates determined on the
basis of technically assessed estimated useful life as shown hereunder.

Plant and Machinery used for hot slag handling 1 20.00%
Fans, Air-Conditioners, Cooler, Refrigerator and Office Equipment  : 13.91%
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss is provided to the extent of the carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than non-moving inventories are valued at cost or market value whichever is less. Cost
includes price, excise duty, sales tax/VAT and freight . The inventory items, which have not moved for more
than three years, are considered as non-moving inventories.

Non-moving inventories are valued at cost reduced by ten percent of cost every year from the year 2001-
2002.

The scrapped/redundant stores items are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
where borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an asset
till put into its intended use is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

FHAR T

+) ufas fAfa
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¥) |dq SUEH
A1 YU & uR¥eT H Q¥ YRA™ Shad @9 M 6 g SUeE dH1 ISl & STRI FHIae Bl
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognised by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to this
Fund is charged to revenue. Pensionary Benefits are secured through Employees’ Pension Scheme
1995.

b) Service Gratuity:

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India and is administered through a separate irrevocable Trust created by the
Company for this purpose. Contribution to the scheme are charged to revenue.

¢) Family Benefit Scheme:
The provision towards future payments to the disabled employee/legal heirs of deceased employees
under the Employees’ Family Benefit Scheme is made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of
the year and charged to the profit and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

d) Other benefits:
The provision towards accrued leave, long term service award, post retirement medical and settlement

benefits are made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit and
loss account alongwith actuarial gains/losses.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Income/expenditure relating to prior period not exceeding rupees ten thousand in each case is treated as
income/expenditure of the current year.

SERVICE CHARGES:

Service charges represent the income earned for processing of scrap and miscellaneous jobs done by the
Company at the rates agreed with/offered to the respective Steel Plants.

Sundry Debtors are shown based on rates of service charges agreed with/offered to/expected to realise from
the respective Steel Plants.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION:

The amount required for import of spare parts and capital items are paid in Indian currency converted at the
exchange rate on the date of negotiation of documents through Letter of Credit for import of goods.

EQUIPMENT INSURANCE:

Keeping in view the nature of equipment and heavy cost of insurance not likely to result in any insurance
benefit, the plant and machinery owned by the Company is not insured against any kind of risk / loss as a
matter of management policy except equipments working near hot pit area.

INCOME TAX:

Provision for current income tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961
after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and disallowances. This liability is calculated at
the applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case
may be.

Additional income tax or Dividend Tax is provided on the basis of rates applicable for the year in which the
said dividend is declared, distributed or paid by the company.
DEFERRED TAX:

Provision is also made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profits computed
for Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets/liability
will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the applicable tax
rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may be. Deferred tax
assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the
assets can be realized in future.

SEGMENT REPORTING:

To identify segments based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and the internal organization
and management structure.
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(3) AR IPE H AR Hedg WaRl’ W Al 6, 1,24,782 88,576
SN & SIgh, Parg STEaBRI Tl AHl Yeb |
I T ey A B, emygeh, A qen WEwEdnd,
PIABIT P FHET SAfdd ¥

(4) TR THE H AUR HEdE WAl W Hdl @R, 13,451 10,558
S & IfaReh SIgeh, $ STadRI ol Al Yodb,
JIqR AT WD AG<h, Hraid JAEHRNI qoIl AT
Yo, ATAI | ey fear 8, amyeh, (srdia),
BIABE F TH AT ®
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16.

B.
1.

To account for inter-segment revenue on the basis of mutually agreed price.

Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities include the respective amounts
identifiable to each of the segments as also amounts allocated on a reasonable basis. The expenses, which
are not directly relatable to the business segment, are shown as unallocated corporate cost. Assets and
liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as unallocated corporate assets and

liabilities respectively.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes, contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in the
financial statements. A provision is recognized if the company has a present obligation as a result of past
event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle

the obligation(s), in respect of which reliable estimate can be made for the amount of obligation.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liability

1.1 Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of
claims not acknowledged as debts: -

@)
(b)

For compensation to ex-employees and
others under adjudication estimated at

For octroi on heavy earthmoving equipment
like Dumpers, Dozers etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela (Steel Township), pending
before Orissa High Court

For Vizag building claim of M/s Pantalu Construction
as per order of High Court of Hyderabad

For arrear escalation for supply of liquid oxygen
by M/s Indian Oxygen Limited as per order of
Arbitral Tribunal

For repair job at Dolvi Unit claimed by M/s Audumber
Engineering Works as per Civil Suit At Civil Judge, Alibag

For Service Tax:

i)  Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at
Duburi unit as demanded by Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.(net of payment made) pending
before CESTAT, Kolkata.

(i) Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services”
at Bhilai,Durgapur,Vizag,Dolvi & Duburi unit as
ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and
Customs, Raipur against which the company
preferred an appeal before CESTAT, Delhi.

(i) Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at
Bokaro unit as ordered by Commissioner, Central
Excise and Customs, Ranchi, pending before
Commissioner, Ranchi and CESTAT, Kolkata

(iv) Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at
Burnpur unit as ordered by Additional Commissioner,
Central Excise & Customs, Bolpur and Assistant
Commissioner, Central Excise and Custom, Asansol,
pending before Commissioner (Appeal), Kolkata

T T Ta/FSNL

(Amount in T * 000)

2010-11 2009-10
8,628 8,428
1,113 1,113
4,938 4,542
20,254 32,491
1,962 —
3,920 2,524
62,902 59,922

1,24,782 88,576

13,451 10,558



(5) fraE SHE H AUR Wedg HARN' W WAl &}, ol 30,474 1,18,398
& omgeh, I AEHRI T AT Pody I[YR A
ey fear g, M g va & v A, R & wmer fdq B

(6) IMYH, F=I AEHRI, YaveR B AR & JFTAR s, 23,288 24,195
2004 ¥ #2008 ® @ F foly g™ SHIS H BRI
gUSfeT ARl W WAl PR, AP, D AEBRI,
TR & |HE Sfad R

(7) SR S WA qAT UAI SWE WAF H PR A 1,89,607 1,30,710
2003 ¥ #HE 2008 den 3fagar, 2003 I FaR 2008 B
R ¥A PR, A T A U A, PAbd b THe dfdd B

(8) ggR v WIF H HHA: e 2008 W Hg 2009 AT A, 45,840 I
2009 ¥ R, 2009 @1 3@y & v ‘@R Wedg Wl
qer HET guSfelT WAl R war o), W § uw U
PIABIAT TAT YA, BIABT b FHel Sfdd 3l

(9) ST& HE ¥ Fwer: s 2007 AW, 2008 TN o, 15,019 =
2008 ¥ #€, 2009 ®1 @@ F fory ‘HUR Hedg A’
Jorr BTl BUSfelT WAl W WAl PR, AYHR IMIDHRI,
YeITaR & |He Sfed R

(B) ISPl BT W AP HR qAT Y9Y IR TG oA B IS 4,356 4,356
fama & favmr 9 @1 & B, {wg R <rfiaRv, ded &
THeT wifdd @

(S7) TSP THE H TSP IR b Aol A 216 216
TIAH 3 SRieve, SSl S° <IRTed H dfdd g
1.2 4ol @l R sEifad féy oM arel 9 dfaar & 11,949 59,721

I w@w e e Ry e ey (e o)
1.3 9H1 6 gANT 29,508 29,308
1.4 gora1 Ar@—u=l 891 512
5,93,098 5,75,570

2. 9 ¥ IRW uHHa/ded By U Ty ¥ Hefea wEre gaeg, e forg s wiEl B |y deed wh
Repadl ageee & FFAR Aal YR qqal a1 a1, forae sl arsel gR1 ufdemu, afe g 81, 3 e
Fed e, O I8, WA dUl T Iy PRIIT Il 2

2010-11 2009-10
2.1 U a1 T dear Ad AT IR
2.2 IAifed A &1 ARMS der sifom o gt Mgl
2.3 3= e IS 3RS
2.4 yforenfia ewran AT IR
2.5 Irdfdd Id@red 26,45,326 9. <= 23,71,361 9. e

g sars & for uepfid/ufia w1, R 62583.625 HI. e (19 a9 - ) & o0 Fr omew @l srguRefa # fa
B TG g T, e fay 017,210 R (A 99 - IRI) @) FERH g @l WHH B faawelt # form o
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(v) Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Bhilai unit 30,474 1,18,398
as ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and
Customs, Raipur, pending before CESTAT, Delhi.

(vi) Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi 23,288 24,195
unit demanded by Commissioner, Central Excise,
Bhubaneswar for the period from May 2004 to
March 2007, pending before Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar

(vii) Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Service” and 1,89,607 1,30,710
“Cargo Handling Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant
and Alloy Steel Plant for the period from April 2003
to March 2008 and October 2003 to November 2008
respectively, pending before CESTAT; Kolkata.

(viii) Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” and 45,840 NIL
“Cargo Handling Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant
for the period April’2008 to May’2009 and June’2009
to September’2009 respectively, pending before
CESTAT, Kolkata and Commissioner, Kolkata.

(xi) Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi 15,019 NIL
unit as demanded by Additional Commissioner,
Bhubaneswar for the period April 2007 to March 2008
and April 2008 to March 2009 respectively are pending
before Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar.

(9) For Sales Tax and Entry Tax at Rourkela unit as 4,356 4,356
demanded by Orissa Sales Tax Department,
pending before Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttak.

(h) Penalty for delayed payment of Road Tax at 216 216
Rourkela unit, pending at Orissa High Court
1.2 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 11,949 59,721
capital account and not provided for (net of advances)
1.3 Outstanding Bank Guarantee 29,508 29,308
1.4 Outstanding Letter of Credit 891 512
5,93,098 5,75,570

Quantitative information with regard to scrap recovered/shipped during the year for which service charges
have been realised in accordance with relative scrap recovery contracts with steel plants under which raw
materials i.e. Iron, Steel and Slag is made available by the customers excluding rejection, if any.

2010-11 2009-10
2.1 Raw material consumed NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
2.2 Opening and Closing Stocks of goods produced NIL NIL
2.3 Licenced Capacity NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
2.4 Installed Capacity NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE
2.5 Actual Production 26,45,326 MT 23,71,361 MT

Scrap recovered/shipped for Bhilai unit for which bills have not been raised in the absence of work order for
62583.625 M.T. (Previous Year Nil), for which a provisional income has been taken into account amounting
to ¥ 17,210 thousand (Previous Year Nil)
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3.

JRT g Wael Fed A, W ol Ha-gull H Fud

(X9 T '000 )
P AT W T el yferercre
2010-2011 2009-2010 2010-2011 2009-2010 2010-2011 2009-2010
3.1 smarda t T 506 1,580 0.46 1.61
3.2 wash b Bl 1,09,439 96,767 99.54 98.39
b Bl 1,09,945 98,347 100.00 100.00
(wm % '000 #)
2010-11 2009-10
9y & IR by MU Rl B Al 91 e
41 T T FHaA-yol 1,017 2,884
4.2 Ysirg At = Nl
1,017 2,884
I [Y BG 99 b ARM oiE $l yHIRG Aol 7o § @7 i 145
Y ¢ SRM faoel #e1 A faufa <eH
6.1 @mier & uRves # gt Mgl
(P) SHER STURBI B H= b Nyl
(@) aiRa e @ def g Mgl
(M ¥, a9 amie d@dfeg g TS RIS
ydy fewe &1 wiRsWe (sagel 114 affea)
71 a4 1,861 662
7.2 wfasy [Afd # sferem 182 68
7.3 fafecm =i @ gfgfd 3 4
7.4 GBI THAIHRU] 0 0
2,046 734

4 g Fees B I96 Aol el gg U | ANd g § folt WReR gR1 FEiRd TR & gaaE & f[aoe
PR B Gfaar SuE PR T 8, shafoy 59 JRer B dm F vy H FE A T gl
A8 & AER JIRAAT #R FTREl (Yg) &1 ART @@iid g

(RHA T ‘000 H)

31-03-2011 & 31-03-2010 @r

MR W TRE
(1) emeR fafFEd & JgaR IRAdl &1 Yg

QAT od A ARl & S, Sl @I, Bl AR 19,414 24,695
Herd: RYfig &R Rt
(1) <ferg ofdmi & fog wraem 216 221
(2) <@®HE AGGIHIOT & forg ur@E™ 23,794 15,750
(8) wri @ @ ¥ forw wraae 0 0
(4) | B W AN 0 178
(5) wfera @it g wEE™ 7,670 7,849
(6) wR@ T dfevg Ul &g w@Ee 369 746
(7) @_E e dfeg kol 9 AW =g d@E 0 06
(8) wH=IRAT B YA IURH Tg WEE 0 2640

s B @i snRdt) (=) (12,635) (2,695)

%) e saE F edie 08 ¥ Rigrx 08 @ @ & g ©hu B Rl vd ymwwr & wrEf $ g H
SUSfol Hamsll” WX Wal #R b uRved H ¥ 15,205 FGOR Y ONGth, el BN, IFYGR T BRUT IARM
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3. Consumption of Imported and indigenous Raw Material, Stores and Spare parts :

(Amount in ¥°000)

Raw materials Stores and Spare Parts Percentage
2010-2011 2009-2010  2010-2011 2009-2010 2010-2011 2009-2010
3.1 Imported NIL NIL 506 1,580 0.46 1.61
3.2 Indigenous NIL NIL 1,09,439 96,767 99.54 98.39
NIL NIL 1,09,945 98,347 100.00 100.00
(Amount in ¥°000)
2010-11 2009-10
CIF value of imports made during the year
4.1 Stores and Spare Parts 1,017 2,884
4.2 Capital goods NIL NIL
1,017 2,884
Expenditure in foreign currency charged NIL 145
to revenue during the year for travelling expenses
Amount remitted in foreign currency during the year
6.1 On account of Dividend NIL NIL
(a) No. of Non-Resident Shareholders NIL NIL
(b) No. of shares held NIL NIL
(c) Yearto which dividend relates N.A. N.A.
Managing Director(s) remuneration
(Included in Schedule 11)
71 Salaries 1,861 662
7.2 Contribution to Provident Fund 182 68
7.3  Reimbursement of Medical Expenses 3 4
7.4  Leave Encashment 0 0
2,046 734

Since the facility of private use of official car for the limited mileage provided by the Company to the
Managing Director is against payment of charges fixed by the Government, such facility has not been

considered to be a perquisite.

8. The ltem wise details of Deferred Tax Liability (net) are as under :

9.

Deferred Tax Liability
i)  Difference of Net Book Value of Assets and

(Amount in ¥ '000)

As on 31-03-2011

As on 31-03-2010

WDV of Assets as per Income Tax Act 19,414
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
(i) Provision for Doubtful Advances 216
(i)  Provision for Leave Encashment 23,794
(i) Provision for Shortage of Stores Nil
(iv) Interest on service tax Nil
(v) Provision for Doubtful Claim 7,670
(vi) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 369
(vii) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Loans & Advances Nil
(viii) Provision for Gratuity Payable to the Employees Nil
Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets)(Net) (12,635)

24,695

221
15,750
Nil

178
7,849
746
06
2640

(2,695)

a) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for 15,205 thousands
towards service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at

T T Ta/FSNL



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

qfew IR fFar Bl I BRU Al AICH HT Sad MY, Hard MMEHR), IFR P UG fHar T 2
Jor fdd JAare W 8 R & T @ FHad AR U< Bl aldl |

Q) e e # ogar ‘09 | AE 10 # @y & fo whu @l Read vd umHu & @At & forg i
guSiel Haiell” R a1 FR b URUET H 318,168 TR HT BRI Fisll ACH JYH, Hald ISR, IR
9 R fa W g | S9d BRU qaisil Afed w1 WA fafde FeEeR & A wWEe R daR e o
RE B |

M) YR $HE W dcak ‘09 W A 10 B q@f¥ F oy whu @ Readl vd WHHU & BRI B oy IR
Hedg AdBl b ded Wl HR P URYE H T 6,891 TR BY MY, buld IMAHRI, deqR o BRUT FdlSAl
difed R fbar 8 | Sad BRU gl AfeH b1 Sfad f[Ate deeeR b ow wEe R IR fea S
el B |

") g sHE # sracar ‘09 9 Ryawr ‘09 @ @ & foy why @ Reax) ud ushdvl & &R & forg “Hr
TUSfolt Jarell” R HaT FR & uRUET § T 24,572 AR B HRUT Al ATH MR, FERT AEHR, IRYR
9 R A1 & Sa BRI FIIS AMCH Bl SEE AR, g SMadRI, YR Pl OIRGA HAT T g qer
fded gAare W 8 W & Td @ Pad QY WK B dfd § |

) S zHrR A RawR 09 ¥ A 10 B s/ $ f whu B Reed] Ud WHHU F Bl b fow Bl
SUSION HaTSl"’ UR ATl PR b URYET H T 6,827 BOR Bl HRU IR ANCH AP, $-=1 AP, IR
9 SR A gl Sad SR gdill AIfeE @1 Siar e desrer & Al iRl #R GIR fEAr S @ 2

F) R SHIs H acay ‘06 A WA ‘08 1 @ & oy wpu B Rl vd UHHAU & BRI F oY "HUR
Hedg AaRll” & ded Ul PR b uRed H T 1,063 8IR F U MY, $ AWEHRI, dlAYR A BRI
Farel Ay IR fhar g | Sad SR gl AIfed b1 Siard [Afte deAseR b oW WEY dR dIR
ST el gl

) TR SHlE H A ‘099 fyawR ‘09 1 @l & folg a1 HR F AW YA Al HFAdC BT ITeAd SUHNT
PR F uRUeT H % 4,708 BGIR & fou AfaRad omgad, d=id A@HRI, f[IeRIuecv™ 1 SR garsll Aifesd
SR fdar 81 S BRU Faiell AMed H1 Siar fAfYe FaEeR b Al WEY R IR fBAr S j@ 2

TP U U9 TS f3og Ho sfUsdd sffaile fafics & gawur 3 fd. 01.06.2002 &1 fagre =Imnfae<or gr1 aikd
TP ey HdTe Bl S SIfRad ST oS, g7 & ~Adrerd H TR0l B, UH O W-34/2005 SRR B T B d
e o, g a fadie 29.11.2010 6 3™ & FFAR A gRI SRR MBI B @RS BR fad1 & | bl o
e o1, g g™ wIRT oew & fIsg AT ST e, BRNTS, AAMyR § wwe ol SRR @l B |
4f Al W goheHah 8 I8 T sufoy fard dae § ogER 31 A, 2011 9% @S 9fdd ¥ 20,254 @
RpH AT <f¥icd b dEd gl W g |

HUAT 37U RN IMRTAT BT FHIRT IHH Bl B SRS e (MNSNIY) & w9 H FHI HUAl I AT Y FHIE
IR @ Bl gAf FU A, (S SN R), o9 Rl Radl o vl F Ade waEl F adue Hed & oA
o B & SR FE By B el QM Bl

I HHARA, S8 31.03.2011 T Jfaem &1 IUEF T8 a1 8, & uRvied H sEdr I Ranma/Serigd
JFaBHIe A RARG &g Bl w@gE T8 a9 71 5 (HfF ey A Ragd/IeRigd saere A Ragd &
SUIIT & forg sfFf¥adar 8 4§ Y RBH @1 MR B §Wd T8 ©)l

Bl UAT Bl GeH, &g dA1 HeF SEMl, Ol b ged, &g de "ew SEM e sifafem, 2006 H uRwfd g,
@ ga g, Sraer s ol 2l

g SN SUHA!, (ST b gqE-6 § 911 1 €), Bl T A UP A 96 2, 99 Suspdl H fafed fea
T A T oY SR SHISAl B GEIA: G WY a1 3 den I8l uel §R1 TSl sfdeied Yiae &
fory @ qmar W& fear A R

gy & IRM 01.04.2010 ¥ IR-FRIUTAS HHAIRA & ¥ Pl A1 § A& & fu |sian o it su
T gl AT SMER WR 17,300 SR H1 T A1 UIGUH AUSH & AJHIEA dd ddd © |

gy & ERM 01.01.2007 ¥ IR-PHRIUTAS HHATRAT & Ia4 GAIew & foy |sian o sifd $u © & a1 3
01.01.2007 ¥ 31.03.2010 & @ & foU 3/ed Wr@em & I X 9,961 R I IHH Bl dY & ARM HHANRA!
F1 RS Td g™l F G QA1 T g Ud S T g |
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Bhilai unit for the period April ‘08 to September’08. The reply of above show cause notice has been
submitted to Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is yet
to be received.

b) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 18,168 thousands
towards service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at
Bhilai unit for the period Oct’ 2009 to March’ 2010. The reply to the show cause notice is under preparation
in consultation with the legal expert.

c) The Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur has issued show cause notices for ¥ 6,891 thousands
towards service tax under “Business Auxiliary Service” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap
at Durgapur unit for the period from Oct’ 2009 to March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice is
under preparation in consultation with the legal expert.

d) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 24,572 thousands
towards service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at
Bhilai unit for the period Oct’2008 to September'2009. The reply to the show cause notice has been
submitted to Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur and also personal hearing took place and order is
yet to be received.

e) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Bhubaneswar has issued show cause notice of % 6,827 thousands
towards service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at
Duburi unit for the period September'’2009 to March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice is under
preparation in consultation with the legal expert.

f) The Addl Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur has issued show cause notices for % 1,063 thousands
towards service tax under “Business Auxiliary Service” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap
at Burnpur unit for the period from Oct’2006 to April’ 2008. The reply to the show cause notice is under
preparation in consultation with the legal expert

g) The Addl Commissioner, Central Excise, Visakhapatnam has issued show cause notices for ¥ 4,708
thousand towards short payment of service tax and wrong availment of CENVAT Credit at Burnpur unit
for the period from April’ 2009 to September'2009. The reply to the show cause notice is under preparation
in consultation with the legal expert.

In the case of FSNL vs M/s Indian Oxygen Limited, Case No. MJC 34/2005 filed in the court of Additional
District Judge, Durg to set aside the ex-parte award passed by the Arbitration Tribunal on 01-06-2002, the
District Judge, Durg vide Order dated 29-11-2010 has dismissed the application filed by the Company.
The Company has preferred appeal against the Order passed by the District Judge, Durg before the Honorable
High Court of Chattisgarh, Bilaspur. The Honorable High Court has admitted the appeal. Since the matter
is under litigation an amount of ¥ 20,254 including interest upto 31st March 2011 as per the Arbitral Award
has been shown under contingent liability.

The company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash
Generating Unit (CGU). Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed
assets with present value of future cash flows and it does not show any impairment.

No provision has been made for LTC/LLTC in respect of Non-Executive employees who have not availed
the facility upto 31.03.2011 (as it is not possible to ascertain the amount payable due to the uncertainty
regarding availment of LTC/LLTC).

There is no reported Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006”, to whom the company owes dues.

The amount due to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings (as disclosed in schedule 6) is to the extent such
undertakings have been identified. The company has normally made payment to SSI units in due time and
there are no claim from the parties for interest or overdue payment.

The Agreement for revision in the quantum of allowances of non-executives from 01-04-2010 has been
finalized during the year. Pending approval of the Board provision of ¥ 17,300 thousand has been made on
an estimated basis.

Agreement for Wage Revision of non-executive from 01-01-2007 has been finalized during the year. An
amount of ¥ 9,961 thousand being the short provision for the period from 01-01-2007 to 31-03-2010 has
been provided and shown under Employee’s Remuneration and Benefits during the year.
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16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

22.

¥ & SR 01.04.2009 F T¥E ¥ AU WR T AU€d WR I A & SHRIUTAD] & oIy b ARMe da- iR
F W 99 geRevr fhartad fear T g | 01.01.2007 ¥ 31.03.2009 @ 3@ F forg 319,783 EWR b FDbIY
AT DI IPH DI AN SMUR W TS & URMG aul # fean v dun goee Slfi@l & osid daq d kil
# gaifed feanr w2 |

HAUSH WR qAT AUSH WR A -1 & HRIUAD! & oIy Sra™i, S 01.06.2010 & Jd Hafeld o, & dacl dbcRAl
U P =TI e wd Wkl Pl 01.06.2010 ¥ fparftad fear g |

HSRU @1 %] Gl & AR S $ SRE BRI, SgR1, Siedl a ISPl sHedl & gRued § Hial el
BMIA dfdd I8 d6 Y& P $ Y 645 BAR B AU a1 AT Bl

IRATE SHhIs & HaRU B W 9o, e fafaad fea T 267 §9R &1 dcc-9d ¥ Sell T Td a4 Td 39
BN @l ® wRd e T |

g | 1 e 2011 & UG | A s (T 3 A, A B NR) B yare € a_A &1 ok form g den
Tl R 37 UATeMI SHISAl Bl AR @l Sl |

granstt vd AfiHl & fOSg Wau™ 9 Rn W ® T8l ®El uded @ I § 3S9 iffH/eran o dfevy Aen T 2l
gdee | fdve cafsd, Sver gfie, ARfT offes vd @faii & umhHur, i &1 ofR fAHfur den fagve St amR
e # fed afafdfd & 98 == @1 fvlg forn 8, 9 &9 & forg ugel Aren T oo | 9§ & SRME R
Pad YRT ¥ fafdy gwardg w3 & forw ¥hu Read qon dgdg orf & oft off oy o a9a v w9 17 &
FTAR Had Ufdy YR Fos F T g | AFNfere fwiiorexer ddfea € 8 @ife SR b1 YR b AR
IR AT T8 8 |
NEIEGECE G asiGa|
W@anﬁiﬁw
1) = Terl Ael-gd e wiiHe

ddg-ydy  fAewe

(el W fewull & erjTos 7 wHafid)
2) o g 3 i fio

Heg-fg= o

PRIFHEA B IHO-AGAH 3 Fd1 Y9R: 192 §OR (A q¥- T 7 EOIR)
FHAN T -
22.1 gRYINT ergem™ A1 &1 wfeE| R

() 3FaBIY THAIBRU - A R uF HHaRdl, = Afid sadrer den srg-dafie sadre diua &
g, B Y| boivek a8 H Th qR 30 Al dP AR SIS Sadrel & ARG BRA DI W HSRI
gl

(@) darght ueerq fafecar orgav - dSiaod sRR-A Uife’ll & dsq daitga eHarRdl @ e

frfecarers d Sucre|

(1) dargRt geE AUERT ga™ - JAAIMgRT &R dlel SHATRAT P S9¢ gRI AT I8 TR H 9971 &
fore

(a) <rafaffe dar RIGR - KEGH 25 du B Fal b oIy 9% F WU H g daigiy ) oA <9 |

(8) AR URaR g™ Aol - FEiRd ST & 9gel a1 ¥ gud [{eant eHanRai/fidamd sHeankal &

B aIiRel B FEiRd S & 98 9 gd [ear sHerRal/fidma sHenRal & dar-fFaky @ G
REIRIREAURIS]

(@) vl = : $on gR1 9 [ <=9 @1 a1 999 den Hems 99 b1 12 ufowa sfeeE e
gl

(8) SURH : UF GHAIRAI ® da1 F Ao R Ja1 & 9d$ QU ¥ & fog 15 Al & 909 & &R W
Y B SN BHH Y HH 5 qul den AfRHaH 30 qu @ A & o fARAR a1 7 Bl SUEH @ G0l
FHHANT gRT Sifcd A8 & Ia9 B SR W WAl F uAG gul 9§ F ifdd & i 30 aut & forg o
P SN B PHAIRAT B I IUEHE B SffSedH A 1000 BWR B
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22.

Wage Revision for Board and below Board level executives with a notional pay fixation from 01-01-2007
has been implemented w.e.f. 01-04-2009 during the year. The arrear wages for the period 01-01-2007 to
31-03-2009 amounting to ¥ 19,783 thousand on estimated basis has already been provided in earlier years
and included in the Salaries & Wages under Current Liability.
The perquisites and allowances for Board level and below Board level executives under Cafeteria Approach
has been implemented from 01-06-2010 in lieu of the benefits which were prevailing prior to 01-06-2010.
During Physical verification of Inventories of stores, Shortages were found in respect of Bokaro, Duburi,
Dolvi and Rourkela units. Pending investigation, provision has been made for the net shortage of 3645
thousand.
Consequent upon closure of Raigarh unit, buildings whose written down value of ¥ 267 thousand has been
written off and charged to the Profit & Loss account.
The Management has decided to stop the operation of Ranchi unit (inside HEC, Ranchi) w.e.f 1st April
2011 and shall transfer all the assets to other operational units.
Provision is made against Claims and Advances wherever such advance/claim is considered doubtful in
the opinion of management.
The Management has decided not to pursue any activity in the business segment like Wind Turbine,
Generator Unit, Mining Operation and processing of Minerals, OTR- Manufacturing and Marketing as
considered earlier During the year the company was engaged only in the business of Scrap Recovery and
Allied Jobs for various Steel Plants in India which as per Accounting Standard AS17 is considered the only
reportable business segment. The geographical segmentation is not relevant, as the company has no
business operation outside India.

Related Party Disclosure

List of Related Parties:

i) Shri Antony Chacko — Key Managerial Personnel

Relationship- Managing Director
(Refer Para 7 of Notes on Accounts)

i) MSTC Ltd.
Relationship- Holding Company
Nature of Transaction- Service Charges for Auction: ¥ 192 thousand (Previous year- ¥ 7 thousand)

Employee Benefits:

22.1 Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme:

(a) Leave Encashment - Payable on separation to eligible employees who have accumulated earned
leave and half pay leave. Encashment of accumulated earned Leave is also allowed upto 30 days
once in a calendar year.

(b) Post Retirement Medical benefit - Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim
Insurance Policy

(c) Post retirement settlement benefit — Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared
home town.

(d) Long Term Service Award - Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on
Superannuation.

(e) Employees Family Benefit Scheme — Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal
heirs of deceased employees in lieu of prescribed deposit ill the date of superannuation of deceased
employees.

(f) Provident Fund : 12% of Basic pay and Dearness allowance contributed to the Provident Fund
Trust by the company.

(9) Gratuity: Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30
years. The Gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month’s wages last drawn by the employee for
every completed year of service in excess of 30 years. The maximum amount of Gratuity payable
to employee is ¥ 1,000 thousands.

T T Ta/FSNL



22.2 gHCIHR0, S B aRWINT srgem @l & uRbed # 'dHaRl e’ W ol "WHe Y UH-15
(Fenfad 2005) & TG MAWIH B

F) veIfid g™ qREl & aOHE qed B GHEd

(%000 #)
® | I JgeTel | HargR Jarght | rafafas FHHAR] AN
THETBRUT EEEIG| EEEIG| GEI gRar
Fafdear Aue™ GREPR SISt
g™ g™ AT
i. 01 aid, 2010 &1 89,903 39,566 3,582 435 35,682 |1,69,168
v&fid ey
T &1
A e
i. | War ara 11,206 2,506 179 24 13,915
ii. | =1 @rT 6,751 3,095 261 32 2,598 | 12,737
iv. | dHifded () s 18,371 5,927 297 15 3,615 | 28,225
v. | a1 uwEE anTd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | d&d srgem™ (11,036) (1,754) (648) (63) (6,420) | (19,921)
vii. | 81 A/, 2011 &1 1,15,195 49,340 3,671 443 35,475 |2,04,124
ENIR IS IS DRG]
® I el
(i) i)+ i)+ (iv) - (v)-(vi)
(@) =g 31 919, 2011 & 99 ¥ & forg o vd =ifa @mar @ fQavoft § @err @ o
(%000 #)
® | &N SCEaN| Harghy | gy Srafafas FHHART
AHCIDHRT qeEq qeEq Jar IRGIN
Fafdear IREAN JREPR SISt
g™ g™ AT
i. Jar AT 11,206 2,506 179 24 0.00
ii. EINECIKN] 6,751 3,095 261 32 2,598
iii. | dwifee (7w 18,371 5,927 297 15 3,615
iv.| a1 ggErd dnd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v. | omasa eniadl wR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AT gfcwa
vi.| wHaRAl & wiRsfie 36,328 11,528 737 71 6,213
qorl Al B FWIRT A
(srgee-11)

) dwifhd gRT YR ¥ SgER Sl Hfeud RIfFed e &) § IS 9eoe T8 g8 © ifs Jaiai
e fafdedr e e Jfiegen diforl & emaiid emaRkd 2l
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22.2 Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits” in
respect of Defined benefit obligations are:

(@) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations :
(% in'000)
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- | Long Term | Employees' Total
No. Encashment | Retirement | Retirement Service Family
Medical | Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. Present Value of 89,903 39,566 3,582 435 35,682 | 1,69,168
projected benefit
obligation as at 1st
April 2010
ii. Service cost 11,206 2,506 179 24 - 13,915
iii. | Interest cost 6,751 3,095 261 32 2,598 12,737
iv. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses 18,371 5,927 297 15 3,615 28,225
V. Post Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Benefit paid (11,036) (1,754) (648) (63) (6,420) | (19,921)
vii. | Present value of projected 1,15,195 49,340 3,671 443 35,475 | 2,04,124
benefit obligation as on
31st March 2011.
i)+ i)+ (i) +(iv)-(v)-(vi)
(b)  Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st
March 2011.
(Zin'000)
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- | Long Term | Employees'
No. Encashment | Retirement | Retirement Service Family
Medical | Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. | Service cost 11,206 2,506 179 24 0.00
ii. | Interest cost 6,751 3,095 261 32 2,598
ii. | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 18,371 5,927 297 15 3,615
iv. | Post service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v. | Expected return on plan asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Amount charged to Employees 36,328 11,528 737 71 6,213
Remuneration and Benefits
(Schedule - 11)

(©

retirement medical benefit scheme is covered by mediclaim Policy.

T T Ta/FSNL
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°) dHifdhe @1 gdaron

® | auia 31 #rd, 2011 &1
i. | B = 8.00%
i. | 9O denm "Gy # 3G B R 5.00%

jii. | g TR T TATEROI

RO Sitad &1 e 3
av (1994-96) sifaw

iv. | gerwifd, aRSdr yeEfa don o Wdfdd ugeell Bl der 9™
F Iq9 B g H Weped dHifhd qeaiw- H AMT T

23. 9fd 3fer Iuri B TR Ao @ T R

2010-2011 2009-2010
(®) RWRE @™ (T '000) 11,970 41,818
(@) ol @ 20,000 20,000
(M WG aM R Ay s SuToiH 598.47 2,090.86

(Wl H{ed % 1000/- wfd afen)

- wiferd [a )

24, YRIGRUI[FHE Nl UIRIHG FHRIGH, Jfe B 81, F I8 gU aYAdrd o Ml F T8 SI&RI, oFaR],
qrarel & Sd SuNdl AT Iifde oifdert W owHifda Rl

25. AR & fou ofar AIfd ® 13 F FGER U@EE 9™ A1 8] WEE Ud aRdfdd YIaE b AR Bl I/

fako o 4§ garafse fear o

26. HUl AR, 1956 @I GRT 441-T & AT YT SUBR &g DU A W@EM qEl 9™ 2, Yfb AR BN DI
fafSr don srgyyeh f o1 arel MRed ax @ Fdfd SfeRgEsT @1 SHeRl sfaad T8l ©l

27. d 99 & 3Bl B A 9N F WA JANHD 9 T JTEgerha aal gAarid fEar @l

28. dffepsl B g9R wudl § A Tl

9 Al & AR ufdded & IgaR

GRS v -l K1

KECICICIRIEH

IEA GuSHATd

AEER T. §. Wt
Aexgdl & . 079628 FTN AR
%H UofieRoT &%, 000203C

ESIE IR ol

fafy : 02.07.2011

F. YRENERA & & Rz TR At
e AEmdyd (fad vd o) [RERICY yde e
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(d) Assumption considered by Actuary

SI. No. | Description

As at 31st March, 2011

i. | Discount Rate

8.00%

ii. | Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages

5.00%

iii. | Mortality and withdrawal

Indian Assured Lives Mortality
(1994-96) ultimate

valuation taking account of inflation, seniority promotion and
other relevant factors

iv. | The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial

23. Earning per share has been computed as under :

(@) Profit after Tax (T ‘000)
(b) No. of Shares

(c) Earnings per Share on profit after tax (in )
(face value % 1,000/- per share) — Basic/Diluted

2010-11 2009-10
11,970 41,818
20,000 20,000
598.47 2,090.86

24. Balances shown under creditors, debtors, claims under recoverable and advances include balances subject

to confirmation/reconciliation and consequential adjustment if any.

25. The provision for income tax has been made as per accounting policy no. 13. Difference between the
provision and actual payment will be adjusted in the year of payment/assessment.

26. The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as
the notification as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet come to

notice.

27. Previous year figures have been re-grouped and re-stated wherever necessary to make them comparable

with those of current year.

28. The figures have been rounded off to rupees in thousand.
As per our report of even date.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS A.P.SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Chief General Manager

Partner (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai
Date : 02.07.2011
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B why A fefaes
doel yare faavon

Td ¥ four o) yar faaroh 2010-2011 2009-2010
3’000 3’000
@ . FAeM BRI-PM W Fhel Ve
HAGT F Yd YE AN TAT IAERU A7 17,801 57,599
FARISH & -
31T 0T 1,15,458 1,42,239
AR Al W =TS (6,222) —
Rl enRadl & famm @ ey (633) —
R oMl & Pl B W= 258 —
T T m (76,502)
FHES got aRad=l & yd waeE M 73,762 1,23,336
FARISH & -
gRfera woli | & (15,322) (63,006)
fafag =il & &0 79,138 (41,011)
ST W b U RN Wl H gfg (8,542) 3,013
avg g § o 14,977 1,891
ol den Al # wE 37,625 (18,067)
fafdg omerl W gfg (61,177) 61,500
g gAE SRl §ogfg 57,428 16,896
eI 21 1 B (68,587) 99,416
ATl W SN Ada 1,09,302 1,83,968
JATYDHR[ U HR[TS A PR
TAT AP YAl R TS (10,198) (45,740)
yared -G W YE The 99,104 1,38,228
. fRe sH@aE ¥ Ted e -
Rt Radl &1 @ (77,336) (1,01,461)
R eRadt  rfTa/ fafora/rfed 24,557 53
g [TmmareH /ey & uRlied # ST & FAHARISH- (23,096) —
R enRadl & famm 9 @™ 633 —
R Rl F Fa BN W oEmwEr (258) —
AT 3 52,900 76,502
PRI ol H e 17,276 (23,989)
I sb@ea ¥ gE o (5,324) (48,895)
7. fa el A FThe UaE
frim Fd-wadl ¥ ¥gg THe (4,000) (8,637)
AFHe TA Guged PG W YE afE (F+HE+) 89,780 80,695
AHE AU WAged APl (IRMAS) 8,39,386 7,58,691
A®e da wAged dddr (sifH) 9,29,166 8,39,386
a9 4y & sAR ufdded & ogaR |
I oS TS
KECICICIRIEH
IEA GuSHATd
ATHNIR
Hogdl . 079628 .
%H UofieRoT . 000203C qu:qq;j %5_. W’;:ﬁ . . @ Rie e U
e frers & "emEds (fad wd o) QEKED ey Freee

fafy : 02.07.2011
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement for the year 2010-2011 2009-2010
¥ '000 % '000
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before taxation and extraordinary items 17,801 57,599
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 1,15,458 1,42,239
Interest on Income tax refund (6,222) -
Income from sale of Fixed Assets (633) -
Loss on Write off Fixed Assets 258 -
Interest income _ (52,900) (76,502)
Operating profit before working capital changes 73,762 1,23,336
Adjustment for :
Decrease in secured loans (15,322) (63,006)
Decrease in sundry debtors 79,138 (41,011)
Increase in Security Deposit with Steel Plant (8,542) 3,013
Decrease in inventories 14,977 1,891
Decrease in loans and advances 37,625 (18,067)
Increase in sundry creditors (61,177) 61,500
Increase in other current liabilities 57,428 16,896
Increase in provisions (68,587) 99,416
Cash generated from operations 1,09,302 1,83,968
Income Tax/Dividend Tax/Fringe Benefit Tax
and Interest on Income Tax Refund (10,198) (45,740)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 99,104 1,38,228
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (77,336) (1,01,461)
Fixed Assets Adjusted/Sold/Discarded 24,557 53
Adj.of depreciation on a/c of sale/adjustment/deletion (23,096) —
Income from sale of Fixed Assets 633 —
Loss on Write off Fixed Assets (258) —
Interest income 52,900 76,502
Decrease in Capital Work In Progress 17,276 (23,989)
Net Cash from Investing Activities (5,324) (48,895)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Dividend payable (4,000) (8,637)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (4,000) (8,637)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 89,780 80,695
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 8,39,386 7,58,691
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing) 9,29,166 8,39,386
As per our report of even date.
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS A.P.SHARMA K. MURALIDHARAN B. B. SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Chief General Manager Director Managing Director

Partner (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Firm Regn. No.000203C

Place : Bhilai

Date : 02.07.2011
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W1 Hpd
FERRO SCRAP NIGAMLIMITED
oI AR A1 HUAl & A BRAR D GREl
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile
. dYoiq fadamor :

Registration Details :

USia_ . IR DI
Registration No. [1Jo]o[5]4 [6]8] State Code [1 [0 ]
ger-u= fofer

Balance Sheet Date [3[1]of3f2fof1]1]
I. o ¥ IRE ST Yol (Y9 ToR &. H)

Capital raised during the year (Amount in ¥ Thousand )

o Frim [ ] < |4 sfreRe P [y [ = [ ]
Public Issue n Right Issue n
Bonus Issue n Private Placement n

. B @ Jem aw sfafaem o Rafd (369 soIR &, A)
Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of funds (Amount in¥ Thousand)

ERIIRE Pl IR
Total Liabilites [1]3 [7 [4 [o]6[2]  Total Assets [1]3]7]4]o|6]2]
fAfgai &1 .
SOURCES OF FUNDS
A ol [2]ofo oo} acfer vd oftRm [1]3 |5 [4 [0 [6 2]
Paid Up Capital -“ Reserves and Surplus -“
Afcrgd 1 [N [1]L ST 0T [N [1]L]
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
At @1 SwdeE
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
g el mRat fafrqer ESEER
Net Fixed Assets [5 4 |4 [0 [4 |7 | Investment N [ 1] L]
g 9 SR 7 T7 T8 92 [5 ] feicer g o] of of o]
Net Current Assets Misc. Expenditure
wferd emer ENEER amgfid wY R (4F)
Accumulated Losses| N | | | L | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) [ 1 T2 T6 [3] 5 |
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IV. Bt &1 e (Ie9 'oR %6, #)

Performance of Company (Amountin ¥ Thousand)

SICRE P A

Tumover 1161853 [2]0]TotalExpenditure [1]6 6 |9 ]0 |4 2]
IR qd dM[EIN PRI A1

Profit/Loss BeforeTax |1 7| 8] 0] 1 | Profit/Loss AfterTax{1 | 1 | 9| 7 | 1|

gfa afer Ui (.) A &R (%)

Earning Per Share (%) ﬂﬂ Dividend Rate (%)

V. 0N & 09 q SRI[FE F T iied AW (e el F IgER)

Generic names of three principal Products / Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

7T BIS P. KU ER
ltem Code No. [N [ 1L
CIFERIkEIS) KN ER
(ITC Code) [N [ L]
e faavo
Product Description [N [ ] L]
qT PSP KN ER
ltem Code No. [N [ 1L
CIFERIEIS) KN ER
(ITC Code) [N [ 1L |
Scrg faaro KU ER
Product Description [N [ ] L]
qT PSP KU ER
ltem Code No. [N [ 1L
CIFERIEIS) KU ER
(ITC Code) [N [ L]
Sarg faavo KN ER
Product Description [N | 1] L |
CIRVIRI I -l 1
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
NI CIIr
Chartered Accountants
IEA  GUSTA
RAHUL KHANDELWAL
RIEEIN
Partner v @ e . YRl . & Rig THl A
A.P.SHARMA K.MURALIDHARAN B B SINGH ANTONY CHACKO
WEB:W%ZS FUN Afra o= HewEud (fa ud o) [RENES EECEREENED
Membership No. 079628  company Secretary Chief General Manager (F&A) Director Managing Director

BH USIIdRUT . 000203C
Firm Regn. No.000203C

F/Place : f3erg/Bhilai
fafr/Date : 02.07.2011
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Ty vy &t
s

(YR WHR &1 ITGHA)  msTC

Yoiid Td q&I Hred

225 A1, AT SITERT T N A0S, BreAdra - 700 020
GRYTY @ (+91-33) 2990-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 9627
HRT @ (+91-33) 2287-8547, 2240-4176

$9d  : mstcindia@mstcindia.co.in

ST i Bt

Sttas faer fafes, ugar o

30-31 A, 3% 3felt W, T3 faeed - 110 002
R : (011) 2321-4201, 2321-3945

T : 011-2321-6713

$-Ae  : mstenro@msteindia.co.in

=far e Frier

oitemeht fafes (q@r aer)

69, IR wie, I978 - 600 001

GYHIY @ (044)2521-9004, 2522-2842, 2523-1584
eI : 044-25220091

$A  : mstesro@msctindia.co.in

udt &ty srtea

225-T%, 3T STTERT = da1]7 TS, PIahra - 700 020
XA @ (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7557/0568/7716/9627/7568
Tad  : (+91-33) 2287-4915

$-9el  : mstccro@msteindia.co.in

f¥ell &g BRI

607-608 TFSTT Hex, T @Ee, T - 400021
TRITY : (022)2288-6261

g-3ffead & MR & T : (022) 2202-2096
HT  : 022-22845130

A : mstewro@msteindia.co.in

oIrEr Bl THE

ERIGH

HH TR, RT T

19/5 TS 19/6, BFFTEH IS, S - 560 052
GRITY : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417
WHeRT  : 080-2225 6367

§9d  : msteblr@msteindia.co.in

fremrETIT=

e waTer (BaT Ia), YeresH! fafesT,
Shfaern 1 I, faremara< =+ - 530 004
RATY : (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066
Had  : 0891-274-7053

$9d  : mstesvzg@msteindia.co.in

ESIC|

AT JUTCHT (IR ),
fogg Su= &AM, Siies TN S,
JPICT, FSIRT - 390 020

A @ (0265) 2339 672, 2310 629
HeT  : 0265-2351 636

$9d  : mstevda@msteindia.co.in

Aare

HERMT U9 TR, S 11, H9Tel - 462001
XHM @ (0755) 2552241

HrT  : (0755) 4075720

§9d : pksinha@mstcindia.co.in

Pret

EIex . & 3/100 TH TT8Y §1 & R Haex
Te6 TR, fofemet - 620014

RATY : (0481) 252-1009

$-He : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

- MSTC

LIMITED

(A Govt. Of India Enterprise)

Registered & Head Office

225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020
Tel : (+91-33) 2990-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 9627

Fax  : (+91-33) 2287-8547, 2240-4176

E-mail : mstcindia@mstcindia.co.in

Northern Regional Office (NRO)

Jeevan Vikas Building, 1st Floor

30-31 A, Asaf Ali Road (opp : Hamdard), New Delhi-110 002
Tel : (011) 2321-4201, 2321-3945

Fax  : 011-2321-6713

E-mail : mstenro@mstcindia.co.in

Southern Regional Office (ERO)

Leelavati Building, 2nd Floor

69, Armenian Street, Chennai-600 001

Tel : (044)2521-9004, 2522-2842, 2523-1584
Fax  : 044-25220091

E-mail : mstcsro@msctindia.co.in

Eastern Regional Office (ERO)

225-F, A.J.C. Bose Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 020

Tel : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-75S7/0568/7716/9627/7568
Fax  : (+91-33) 2287-4915

E-mail : mstccro@mstcindia.co.in

Western Regional Office (WRO)

607-608 Rajeja Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021
Tel 1 (022)2288-6261

For e-Auction Registration Enquiry : (022) 2202-2096
Fax  : 022-22845130

E-mail : mstcewro@mstcindia.co.in

Branch Offices :

Bangaluru

Kareem Tower, 3rd Floor

19/5 & 19/6, Cunningham Road
Bangalore-560 052

Tel : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417
Fax  : 080-2225 6367

Email : mstcblr@mstcindia.co.in

Visakhapattanam

6th Floor "Jeevan Prakash" LIC Building
Jeevitha Bima Road, Visakhapatnam-530 004
Tel : (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066

Fax  : 0891-274-7053

E-mail : mstcsvzg@mstcindia.co.in

Vadodara

21, Kamalanjali Apartment, 2nd Floor

Opp. Tube Company, Old Padra Road, Akota
Vadodara-390 020

Tel : (0265) 2339 672, 2310 629

Fax  : 0265-2351 636

E-mail : mstcvda@mstcindia.co.in

Bhopal

16-11, Maharana Pratap Nagar, Zone 11, Bhopal-462001
Tel : (0755) 2552241

Fax  : (0755) 4075720

E-mail : pksinha@mstcindia.co.in

Trichy

Quarter No. K3/100F

Type 'B' KR Sector, Nehru Nagar, Tiruchirapally-620014
Tel : (0481) 252-1009

E-mail : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

Visit us at : http://www.mstcauction.co.in  http://www.mstcindia.co.in
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Q9lh : Uh E{@ ¥ Decade at a Glance

%. @Vl §  Rs.inCrores

[IATY
B AT

Volume of
Business

1034.00
2669.00
4182.00
6481.00
7784.00
7730.00
11924
19628

12738

www.mstcecommerce.com

Eavsl

@
()

Profit
Before Tax

(PBT)
7.15
16.73
33.69
64.77
85.70
90.87
134.47
129.53
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After Tax
(PAT)
4.54
9.04
18.74
38.30
54.68

59.00

92.20

85.05

e

Dividend
paid
0.92
1.82
3.76
7.68
10.96
11.88

18.48
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Net PBT per
worth employee

59.53 0.0251

68.72 0.0583

83.22 0.1212

112.77 0.2226

154.96 0.3361

200.06 0.3709

270.65 0.4605
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